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1. Letter to Shareholders
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1.1 Market Competition, Regulatory Compliance and Global Economy Prospect

2020 & 2_ 377 %;-l%}l%i WO EFME AR 23k 2021 F E BATIE R ITE 5T
T iz - @ B P RGO FRRE R AN TR 1%%:11,}1 Ll
S i M e A R SRS
FTE{ ST ApFE gk F e p e FA R SR FRBEN P T%'*"’&?FI
%’?4mﬁipm€%EWE%%$’F%*§ 6 B S A S
RTINS

The 2020 COVID-19 pandemic disrupts everyone’s daily life and has dramatically changed
consumer shopping preference globally. President Joe Biden's 2021 multiple stimulus bills and
infrastructure investment proposals are expected to be favorable to the recovery of economy and
the growth of the U.S. Home Furnishing Industry. However, US furniture industry is still facing
various challenges, including the surge of ocean container-shipping costs, shortage of reliable
work force, and occurrence of natural disasters due to global warming. These unfavorable
factors contribute additional risks and cost of managing the sourcing and distribution of
furniture products from Asia factories to US market. Today, more than ever, furniture industry
executives are relaying on information technology and innovative customer service solutions in
overcoming challenges and meeting the constant rising expectation of consumers. In meeting the
competition from the pure Ecommerce retailers, traditional brick & mortar furniture retailers
start focusing more on providing their customers with favorable shopping experience beyond

just selling furniture products.
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As a developer and major furniture import distributor in U.S., Coaster has been
servicing U.S. furniture market for about four decades. Today, Coaster supports a full
line of indoor furniture products consist of over 4,000 SKU inventory items. The
inventory stocks are properly located at seven branch warehouses and distribution
centers in U.S. to support the needs of over 8,000 US furniture retailers. In responding
to the rapidly changing market demands and various challenges on global supply chain,
Coaster enhances its core competency for inventory distribution efficiency and
effectively managing its sales channels. In addition, with Coaster’s investing in
digitalization and process automation (e.g., the self-developed platforms of CC3 and

RP2), the Company improves its operation efficiency, and decision-making quality.

o
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1.2 2020 Operation Results
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Coaster continues enhancing its core competency by providing innovative business

-g“_. *h\ ‘WI

solutions in managing global supply chain with healthy sales growth. To better target its
marketing investment, in 2019, the Company launched four additional sub-brands:
CoasterEveryday, CoasterEssence ~ CoasterElevations and CoasterSleep. The Company
redesigned its website and digitalized product images to create better product
presentation on printed, digital and social media advertisement. Coaster is building up
its brand recognition among both consumer and retailing communities. Supported by
Coaster’s “020” (On-Line marketing) and CCN local service network (Coaster
Community Network), now thousands of US independent furniture retailers can leverage
Coaster’s On-Line marketing tools in promoting and sales Coaster brand products to
consumers.

In 2020, at the initial outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic (i.e., Q1 and Q2),
Coaster’s Ecommerce fulfillment demonstrated its resilience and made up the short-fall
of traditional retailers’ demand. As a result, in 2020, the Company reports a net profit of
NT$246,332 thousand, EPS NT$ 3.24. Looking forward, with continue enhancing its
core competency in managing supply chain, product design, promoting Coaster brand;
and service quality, Coaster commits in maintaining adequate level of inventory, healthy

financial structure, and driving long-term profitable growth.
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1.3 Review of Budget Implementation, Analysis of Receipt, Expenditures, and Profitability
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In executing its 2020 business plan, the Company focused on improving profit on
sales and control over operating expenses. In 2020, Coaster launched Coaster CCN
Initiative (Coaster Community Network) to support its “O20” business solution which
is an On-Line marketing tool in promoting and sales Coaster brand products to
consumers. Coaster invests in consumer-centric On-Line Marketing to attract more
consumers to CCN dealer stores, where dealers can conclude the sales on Coaster
products and assist consumers select their preferred delivery & service modes (e.g.,
drop-shipping or local truck delivery with or without assembly service). With the
implementation of business strategy and the Company adequately controlled
expenditure, Coaster’s 2020 gross margin ratio raised to 30.77%, with the operating
expenses of the year reduced by 15.54% from that of prior year: the Company reported a
net 2020 profit of NT$246,332 thousand, and EPS of NT§ 3.24.
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1.4 Research and Development Status, Business Plan of Year 2020 and Future Development
Strategy
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Looking forward and beyond, Coaster is committed to continue investing in its
own-brand marketing, implementing “O20” (Online-to-Offline) and CCN new retailing
business model. Since the pandemic has already elevated the uncertainty level of our
business; to mitigate the negative impacts, Coaster will focus on inventory distribution
and profitable sales channel service. The Company will continue enable its CC3 and RP2
with more add-on functions including usefully decision support modules and better user

experience. By leveraging the methodologies and tools in data analysis, decision support,



and process automation; Coaster is confident in maintaining adequate inventory,
strengthen its competitiveness through healthy financial structure, overcoming the

challenges of Covid-19 pandemic and driving sustainable profitable growth.
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2. Company Profile

2.1. Company Establishment Date and Profile

Establish in February 1981, COA, Inc.(“Coaster USA”) is a subsidiary of Coaster
group that imports furniture products from Asia factories for U.S. warehousing and
distribution. Coaster’s head office is located at City of Santa Fe Springs (L.A.,
California), and has seven U.S. branches, one distribution centers, and several overseas
QC offices. Coaster manages a reliable supply chain for furniture distribution and
becomes a major supplier of U.S. furniture products.

Coaster’s U.S. branches and distribution centers are located in City of Fontana,
California; San Franciso, California; Atlanta, Georgia; New Jersey, Texas, and Florida.
In connection with preparing for Taiwan initial public offering, on August 22, 2013, a
Cayman company, Coaster International Co., Ltd. was wstablished (“CIC” or “Coaster”).
On January 6, 2014, after the completion of the restructuring, CIC became the group
holding company, which owns all the operation entities of Coaster for Taiwan public
listing.

Most of Coaster customers are based in North America, in particular, in the United
States. Coaster provides assortments of furniture products with a selection of styles and
affordable prices for purchase. Coaster’s major distribution channels include: (a)
independent furniture retailers; (b) major U.S. ecommerce retailers, (c) regional
furniture retail chain stores and, (d) interior and home designers.

Coaster offers innovative marketing and IT solutions to fulfill the unique
requirements of its channel partners; including regional brick-and-mortar chain stores
and ecommerce partners. Coaster offers multiple brands to more effectively penetrate
U.S. market: “Coaster” brand products are generally targeted at the mid-price range, and
are available for all dealers to purchase. Now, Coaster sub-brands included
CoasterEveryday, CoasterEssence, CoasterElevations, and CoasterSleep. With multiple
product lines, tailored solutions for distribution and marketing, Coaster is
well-positioned to further penetrate U.S. furniture market.

Coaster sources a wide-range of furniture assortments from Asia manufactures for
U.S. distribution. To ensure the stability of supply chain and quality of products, Coaster
established overseas procurement offices and U.S. distribution warehouses. The primary
functions of overseas procurement offices are to provide QC inspection, procurement
coordination, ship scheduling, factory selection, and vendor evaluation. Coaster’s
overseas offices are located in China, Vietnam, and Taiwan.

To ensure timely delivery of merchandise to U.S. customers, Coaster established
U.S. branch warehouses and distribution centers adjacent to major U.S. markets. Coaster
develops IT platforms to facilitate furniture dealers purchasing Coaster products with
convenience and efficiency. With these IT platforms, Coaster dealers can place orders
with Coaster 24/7 and request the purchased merchandise shipped to designated
locations (e.g., dealer stores or consumer homes). Coaster offers qualified dealers with
credit and credit insurance. Based on the credit standings, qualified dealers are granted
with credit facilities to purchase Coaster products.

2.2 Group Structure

Please refer to 8 of this Annual Report.



2.3 Group History and Milestone Events

Year Important Group and Company Events
F COA, Inc. established its headquarters and branch warehouse in Los Angeles County,
eb. 1981 o
California.
1?55 Established additional U.S. branch warehouses: Chicago branch(1985); New Jersey
1989 branch(1987); and Atlanta branch(1989).
1991 Established additional U.S. branch warehouses: San Francisco branch(1991); Florida
to branch(1993); Texas branch(1994). Total U.S. warehouses space reached to 2,310,178 square
1994 feet, and office space reached to 128,346 square feet.
2006 Completed the installation of real-time Inventory Management Informaiton System at all U.S.
warehouses locations.
2007 dCF ? (USA) was established. CFS developed tailored products for U.S. regional furniture
ealers.
2010 Introduced new accent furniture product lines.
2012 Established COA Asia, Inc. to provide the global logistics service and support the sales and
marketing operations outside of the U.S.
Adding a second U.S. distribution center in City of Fontana (LA County, California), with an
additional warehouse space of 409,130 square feet. Total U.S. warehouses space reaches to
2013 2,829,869 square feet.
Established the group holding company: Coaster International Co., Ltd. (CIC). Preparation for
Taiwan IPO.
Introduced online-to-offline marketing initiative and developed an O20 platform CRC (Coaster
Retail Connect). CRC IT platform promotes Coaster products with Online and Offline
integrated marketing and sales solutions.
2014 Established and overseas warehouse in Vietnam.
Installed the first automated re-packing system at City of Industry warehouses. This system
provides efficiency on repacking Coaster products for ecommerce drop-ship.
Established multi-channel furniture distribution network of U.S. independent furniture retailers,
ecommerce retailers, and regional furniture chain stores.
Installed additional automated re-packing machines at U.S. branch locations. Redesign the
2015 processing to improve the productivity.
Coaster Company of Cmerica roll out the Donny Osmond Home collection.
2016 Coaster International Co., Ltd, the group holding company, obtained approval and listed on
Taiwan Stock Exchange.
Internal merge between two subsidiaries. On July, 2017 the board of directors of COA, Inc., the
major subsidiary of CIC, approved a merger with CFS(USA), the subsidiary of CIC group.
2017 COA, Inc. is the surviving company.
Coaster Co., of America and Scott Living launch a 300-plus-SKU of bedroom, dining room,
upholstery and accent furniture at 2017 Winter Las Vegas Market.
2019 Introduce new and diverse collection with 3 New sub-brands, CoasterEveryday,
CoasterEssence, and CoasterElevations.
2020 Kyanite Home, LLC and Kayeh Decor LLC begin trial operation.
CC3 platform with add-on functions of credit card payment.
2.4 Risk Management

Please refer to 7. of this Annual Report.
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3.1.2 Department Functions

Name of Department

Functions

Board of Directors
(BOD)

Sets policy directives and establishes group business goals.
Appoints and approves key managers to promote business.
Grant Chairperson of the Board with exexution authority in
making operational decisions pursuant to the internal
control policy of the company (i.e., Level of Authority).

Remuneration Committee

1. Establishes compensation policy, performance
measurement standards and reward system for
directors, supervisors and senior executives.

2. Periodically reviews the adequateness of the
compensation and reward structure of directors and
senior executives.

Audit Committee

1. The adoption of or amendments to the internal control
system pursuant to Article 14-1 of the Securities and
Exchange Act.

2. Assesses the effectiveness of the internal control system.

3. Pursuant to Article 36-1 of the Securities and Exchage
Act, adopts or amends the procedures on material
financial or business activities; including the
acquisition and disposition of assets, derivatives
trading, lending of funds, and endorsements or provide
a guarantee to others.

4. Board resolutions in which a director is an interested
party.

5. Approval of asset transactions or derivatives trading
with any material amounts.

6. Approval of corporate lending, endorsements, pledge,
and guarantor with any material financial impact.

7. Approves the offering, issuance, or private placement of
equity-type securities.

8. The hiring or dismissal of a certified public accountant,
and approval of audit service fees.

9. The appointment and discharge of financial accountants
or internal auditors.

10. Reviews and approval of annual and semi-annual
financial reports.

11. Approves major resolutions submitted by corporate
management or requested by regulatory authorities.

Internal Audit Office

Assists the BOD and management team in formulating and
revising internal control system. Conducts internal control
compliance tests and reports the findings. Provides
recommendations to continue enhancing the internal
control system.

BOD Secretariat

Provides administrative supports to BOD affairs. Assists
spokespersons on investor or news media inquiries.
Cultivates healthy public relationship environment.
Provides regulatory compliance supports.

President

Executes BOD resolutions and manages business
operations. Provedes leadership to the management team to
obtain operation goals.




Name of Department

Functions

Assists CFO in managing working capital funds,

Finance enhancing operation efficiency and coast saving.
Documents business transactions, records accounting
entries, prepare financial statements. Establishes
Group Accounting accounting and financial related internal (;ontrol polic'ies.
Administration | CFO Develops annua budgett and conduc.ts variance analysis.
Unit Prepares group consolidated financial statements.
Reviews contracts and legal documents. Manages external
Tax & Legal legal c'ounsels in trademark filing, litigation, a.lnd regulatory
Management fzornphance. Conduch tax research, tax planmng, and
implementation. Assists tax accountants in tax return filing,
tax audits, and tax accrual preparation.
Quality Assurance Product‘QC inspection, pr'ocurement coordinatiop, ship
scheduling, factory selection, and vendor evaluation.
Analyzes the trend of U.S. furniture industry. Collects
Product Group information on cqmpeting prodqcts. Dgsigns new prod}lcts
and selects factories for production. Edits information in
products catalog. Formulated product prices and discounts.
Assists the formulation and execution of marketing
Marketing & strategy for the development of additiongl distri‘pqtion
Channel chapnels. Suppo.rts product department in organizing
Development majoy U.S.. furniture ‘Frade shows. Coordinates with the
sales team in developing annual sales goals and monitors
the sales performance.
Procurement Negotiates shipping contracts. Manages the process of
Logistics containers allocation, shipping schedules, and import
Management customs clearance.
U.S Branch and Supervises U.S. branch services, the operation of branch
Operation Unit | COO | Warehouse warehouses and distribution centers. Manages call center
Operations customer and consumer services.
Manages the planning, developing and maintenance of the
Information group’s information techno.logy system, inclqding the ERP
Technology & MIS system and rela.ted appllcatlops, datflbase maintenance,
computers and internet security setting and all other IT
related affairs.
Manages the process of hiring, evaluation, promotion and
replacement of employees in accordance with company
HR policies and regulatory requirements. Negotiates with
insurance service providers on welfare and fringe benefit
HR Management programs offered to employees. Monitors the process of

work-related injury documentation, report, workman
insurance claim processing. Provides work-related safety
training to employees. Develops management talent pools
by offering internal and external training seminars,
on-the-job training programs and job-rotation.




¥ 910N

‘d10)
OIOIJA] J09]V JO Josiazodng
1uopuadopuy pue 04D (T
vSsn
‘SVSNV 3 JO ANSIoATu)
‘UOIENSTUTWPY
ssaursng Jo 19se (]

C1/9/810C

CI/L/ST10T

20d

nry
3uiz

Suoy

1030911(J

€ 90N

vSn
“1un0d0Y d1[qngd PaynId) (§
vSn
$10d00)9SNOY19}eMOOLI]
‘romred (4
uemrIe],
KYSIOATU) MOYDO00S
‘(soruou0oq )1IseIN (€
VSN ‘eruiojie)
WIYINOS JO AJISIOATUN)
‘(eoueuLy) VAN (T
vsn
‘@TUIOJI[B)) UIINOS JO
K)NSIOATU() ‘UOIIRnSUIWIPE
ssoutsng ‘d-yd (1

vYTo

000081

7o 00098

¢1/9/810¢

01/9/¢10¢

20

ueq Iop
ueXa[y

J030a11J

oyysneq
pue
nyeq

LEIN
Qotue(

dA

7 910N

dnoin

ALSVOD Jo 1puny (g
uemiIe], ‘[ooyos

YSIH [eUONBOOA UBNIEY (]

0€91

SIL08PTI

C1/9/810C

1C/T/1861

.no.o.m

oA d
[PBYIIN
29AD-
uasiday]

61°v¢

1SETLI9T

61'vE | 1SE€TLI9T

C1/9/810C

€¢/01/S10¢

SN

o711
OO

JO30aIIJ

oysneq
pue
IOUYI0N

oA
doruef

dA

I 910N

dnoin
JALSVOD Jo 1epuny (g
uemre] ‘AJISIOATUN
MOY00§ ‘SaInny)
pue so3en3ueT Suroioy
10} Jooyds ‘roppyoegd (1

Y6°9¢

1L2°T8T'8T

C1/9/810C

1C/C/1861

20

oey
es]

uostod
Ireyn

uoneoy

aureN

9[LL

I9)0 [IBd 03 SA2I33p
7 uigim Ajumsuesuo))
JIo osnodg e st JoFeur

Auedwo)
B_WO
s
uonIsod
I

souoradxyg
29 uoneonpy Jofej

%

o1eyS

% AIeysS

%

SoIeyS

% saIeyS

EYiiTe)

Jo sweN oy
ut Suipjoyaueys

Surp[oya1eys
Jourjn

29 osnodg

Surpjoyoreys

JUSLINY

Pa109[0 udyM
Surpjoyaieys

(189K)
amuay,

e
uonod[g

e
uondA[g
s

I9p
uan

Anre
-uoneN

oweN

PLL

% ‘@IeyS MU STH/1T70T

s10300( ['1°T'€

qumTﬁ@Qﬁm pue SI0333I(J [°'C°¢

WL, JUIWISCURIA] PUE SI0IIII(T €

10



9 910N

)
[0IBOSOY OIWIOU0dq
I1[qNJANISIOATUN)
ueMIR] [EUOTJBN

1B JoUOIBISY paulof (L
uemIe], ‘edruIg
RIWOPRIY ‘SIOUIIOS
[B100S puE sonIuBwNg
J10J I10JUD)) YOIedsay
‘MO[[9] yoIeasay

juounuroddy uror (9
uemIe], ‘edurug
RIWOPLIY ‘SOIIOU0IH JO

amusu[ ‘Tejoyos SunisiA (g
VSN KIsIoAIu piealeq
JURWIUIIAOLD) JO [00[IS
Apauuoy] ‘JUotIUIOA0LD)
pue ssoursng 10j

11U)) ‘MOJ[ SUBISIA (f
uedel K)SIoATUN
eA03EN ‘Sorwouooyy
Jo [ooyog “‘Iua)
[OIeSIY OIWOU0Iq

‘MO YoIeasay SunisiA (¢
uemIe], KySIATUN
[enua) [eUOIBN
‘SOIIOU0dY [eLISNpuU]
oY) JO aymysurpajenpeln)

‘108895014 (7
vsn
‘IH 12dey) ye eutjore)
[JON JO AJISIoATUN

‘sorwouodq ‘qyd (1

C1/9/810C

CI/L/STOT

20

uwyyH
3uoy

Suor

Joyaarg
Juo
puadopuy

§ AN

UonEpPUNO,{ UOLBINPT
udA 3uays Jjo Josiazedng (y
uemre], s10doo)-
9SNOYI93eMaLl] ‘Ioued (€
VSN ‘HNOSSIA JO
Ky1s10ATUN € AOUBIUNOIDY
Ul 90UI0S JO IAISBIA (T
VSN “Kisioatun
stour][] uyInog VN (1

C1/9/810C

CI/L/STOT

20

ueng
pg
My

J030211(]
Jud
puadopug

uoneoy | oweN

anIL

IOUJO OB 0} SIQIFop
7 uigim Ajrumsuesuo))
Jo asnodg e sI JoFeurA

Kuedwo)
L_yO
s
uonisod

jusILINy

oouoLRdxy
29 uoneonpy Joley

%

aIeys

% | oreys

% SaIeyS

% SaIeyS

SIYIO

Jo owreN oy
ur uipjoyaaeys

SuIp[oYdIeyS
JOUTIA]

2 asnodg

Furpjoyeieys
waLm))

Pa19319 uayMm
Suipjoyareys

(189K)
omuo],

oreq
uonod[g

aeq
uonodIg
s

Iop
uan)

Aire
-uoneN

oweN

9PIL

11



-91qeordde joN
s1os1A1dng 7°1°7°€

-9[qeordde 10N : [SUIPIOOOE UM E) 9q 0} SAINSBIW PUB AIISSOU
A11[1qBUOSLAT ‘SUOSBII 9} UO UOIJRULIOJUI JUBAD[AI ‘dIysuny JO 90139p ISI UIYIIM SOAIIR[AI JO Sasnods ‘uosiad awes oy} a1e (100130 JI1yo) uonisod juoreamnba yim [suuosiad Jo 103euew (10U ‘UBWLIIRYD U3 JT
P¥T ©°0) [RUOTIRUINU] 19)SBO)) “103031I(] Juspuadopu] (7) ANSIOATUN UISH-UIYS ‘DL 29 UOISIA[] ‘OIpey] Jo juswtedd “10ssdjoid pajutof (1)
P71 “0D TeUOnBUIIUL
10315800 “1030011(J Juopuadapuy () Py “0D SuIp[oH [erouRUL 2A1NRIOd00)) UBMIB] 1030311 (7) UeMIB], AISIOATUN [BIIUS)) [BUOHEBN ‘SOIUOUOOH [BLISNpU] dY) JO dym1suipajenpelr) 10ssajoid pauior (1)
pr1
00 [RUOIIBUIAIU] 19ISBO)) 1030311 Judpuadopu] () p¥T ©0) sermn, eyueny 1030311(] Juspuadopu] (¢) uonepuno,] uoneonp uox 3udys 1030211 () Uonepuno,f Isiyppng urejunoj wni euueyq osiazodng (1)
P¥T ©°0) TeUONEBUINU] 19)SBO)) 1030311 (§) "d10D) AF0[0uyd9], OIOTA] JOITY 1030311 (7) oul ‘BISY VO 1030211 (1)
ADNVINNODDV 40 AUVOE VINYOAITYD 10qualy (1)
SJUBIUNOIOY [qNJ SOPNIY) JO MISUL UBILIOWY TOQUIDIA ({) ‘PYT ©0)) [RUONBUINU] I3)SLO)) T0IAI( “IOOLFQ ddourUL JAIY)) (€) Ul VO TGO ddueUl JoIY)) (7) dnoin YA LSVO) ‘I1oSeury Sununodoy (1)

P¥T ©°0D [RUOHBUINU] I9ISBO)) 03I uapIsald (7) YALSYOD Jo Led pajejar pue dnoin Y LSV ‘103011 dANNOXH 10301 ‘JuapIsaid (1) :

P¥7 0D [euonEuIN] IS0 ‘UosIddIrey)) (7) YHLSVOD Jo Aured pajerar pue dnoin) YFLSVO)D ‘SI0I0I(T 2ANNIXT 103911 (1)

1 8 910N
: L 90N

: 9 90N

: ¢ 90N
1 ¥ 910N

: € 9N
791N
: 1 90N

SOIBYS 969°555°9L 1 170 ‘$T 1MdY UO SATRYS PanSS] ¢ SAIBYS 96955599 : STOT ‘€T 2990100 UO d1eys panss] ; uoneue[dxy

12

A)SIOATUN UISH-UIYS

91 % UOISIAI[RL ‘OIpEy
Jo juounedo(q 10300117 (T

douel] O | Joypeng
- - — | L3N ‘9[]9ANON SUU0qI0S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 € |<1/9/810C| CI/L/STOC | W | DO | WZ jus
— 11T Sued ANSIOATUN) SunT |puadopuy
‘Tensiaoipny pue
rwour)) Jo juountedo
ur VN pue v (1
uonedy | sweN |opIL Auedwon % aIeyS % | oreys | 9 saIeyS % saIeyS
WO soudrdxy (1eak) | g ared op | Are
I9UJ0 [OEd 0} S99IFop Qs : FELTe) 3uipjoyateys uonoary : QweN L
29 uoneonpy Iole Surpjoyoreys P9I09[o USUM  [oINUIT | UOIOQ[H uan) |-uoneN
7 urgim AyrumSuesuo)) | uonisod : : Jo owieN oy Joury : : ISII] :
juoIIN)) Surpjoyoreys

JIo osnodg e s1 103euR]y | JuoIIN)) ut Surpjoyareys | 29 osnodg




Jud219d QU0 JO Junowre 93e3o13Te ue Ul ‘Soweu SIAYI0 Jopun uosidd ay3 £q Py JO ‘ULIP[IYO Joutw ‘dsnods s, uosiod oyl Aq p[oy 9oyl Y 19U3a303 ‘sareys Spoy oym Japjoyateys uosiod-jermeu € joN ()
‘sojerige si Jo Aue 1o Auedwod ayj Jo Josiazadns 1o 1030011p € 10N (7)
‘soyerige sy Jo Aue 1o Auedwod ay) Jo dakordwd ue 10N (1)

Jusunurodde oy Jo wid) 9Y) FuLmp 10 Pjd[d FuIdQ d10Joq SIBIA 0M] A} SULIND SI0J0AII(] PALJi[enb sajedIpur A, : AON

0 VIV VA VA A W A W WA W WA A, / 14O urz sung
0 rrlr 222 2 A A2 , , uoy) Suoy suof
I Vall I VA A A WA A WA AR W AR A, \ UENA 4 MH
0 NI AN, , , Iy Surz Suoy
0 VAl AN AN A AN Al Al A A A A A ued Iopuexoly
[CONEREETRIN
0 rAAl A A : 2ANRIUOSAIday)
DTT OYA
0 A WAl At e
Auedwo) KJISIoATUN
Auedwo) o1y} JO ssauIsng Ay} IoJ 10 ‘0391109 939[[00
103031 ot Jo ssoursng|  Aress2dou uorssojoxd e urf sorunf 9jearrd 1o onqnd e SUEN
juopuadopuy oy} J0J ATeSS00U|  91BOIIII0D B papleme udaq|ur Auedwio)) 2y} JO Spadu
ue se SuIAIOg PIol 19UJO|  PUB UOIJBUNUEXD [BUONBU|  SSUISNQ ) 0} PIe[al
A[ua1Inou0) CLITHioL 618 ) L9 sy e C]l 10 ‘Gununoosde| e passed sey oym isiperdads juowiredap onuopeoe
SI [enpIAIpu[ 1o ‘doueul) ‘me| [Bo1uy99} J0 [euorssajord IoT30 10 ‘Ununodoe
A IIYA Ul ‘90JoWIIOD JO BAIR JOYJO JO ‘JUBIUNOIIR| QOUBUIJ ‘ME[ ‘92U
soruedwo)) ornqng o) ur ouRLIRdX9 onqnd payno ‘Asuione Jo juounredap e ur
IOJ0 JO vqunN y10m oAeH| Toindasoxd dorgqnd 98pnlvy| Ioy3Iy JO JOIONLISUI UY o~

(910N)

BLIDILID oudpuadopur 9y} Surpaedar uonesyien()

suoneoryIenb [euorssoyod
SuIMO[]0J 9} JO QU0 JO9W PUE OOUILIAXS JIOM JO SIBIA G ISBI[ I8 SBH

$1030311(J JO Qdudpuadapuy pue uonedjiend) [euUoIssaJold S’ 1°7'€

-91qeordde joN

SIOP[OH [BUONNIIISU] OJ€ SIOP[OYIBYS ISOYA\ SIOP[OYRIBYS [BUONNIISU] Y} JO SIOP[OYIeyS UIBIA JO ISIT +'1°C'€

(%LLTE) YA “d TOBYITIA ~ (%€T°L9) OB BsI']

DTTONA

IOp[OyaIByS [BUOIINIISU] JO JOP[OYQIRYS UIBIA

IopJOYaIeyS [euonmIsuf

Sa/v/120T

SIOP[OYQIeYS [BUONNIIISU] Q1€ Jey) SI0JOI(] dY} JO SIAP[OYAIRYS UIBA JO ISIT € 1°C'€

13



‘me] Auedwo)) oY) JO £z 9[ONIY Ul PAUlap st 9ANeIuasa1dal si1 Jo uosiad eorpun( ‘rejuowuisaod e 10N (1)
pue ‘me] Auedwo)) oy} JO ()€ [ONIY UL PAULIP SUOIIIPUOd Aue Jo uosidd & udaq 10N (11)
‘Kuedwos 9y} JO 1030211p 1930 Aue 03 diysury Jo 9213op Puodas Ay UIYIIM dAIIR[I B JO ‘diysuonie]al [eyrew e Suiaey J0N (01)
£.000°00SALN SPI99%9 SIBIA 0M) JUSII Y UIYIIM UONesuadod (103 YoIym 99IAIIS JIpNe-uou,, B 10 , I01AISS JIpne,,
ue s1 pap1aoad 991A19s a3 pue Joaray; asnods & 10 Kuedwos oy Jo djer[gge Aue 03 10 Auedwiod a3 10 UOTIBINSUOD IO IJIAISS FUNUNOOIE ‘Teroueul B39 Terolowod sapiaoid ey uonmmsur 1o Kuedwod
‘drysromred ‘diysiojorrdoad 9[os & Jo 19010 10 ‘10S1AIdANS 1030041D ToudIed JoUMO UB 1O ‘Oym [enplaIpul [euolssojold € jou Kuedwo)) oy Jo Joquuawr 39)3Iwod uoryesuddwods e se Juialos uey) YO (6)
‘Kuedwos ayy yym digsuoneas ssaursng Jo [eroueuly e sey jey) uonninisur Jo Auedwod payroads e Jo sareys 9y} Jo a10uw 1O Judd13d dA} SUIPOY ISPOYAIRYS IO 11O Josiazadns 1030211p € JON ()
‘(quoreamba 10) OF) 10 uewIRYD S AURdWOD I} SE 9AIOS OS[B 9snods 19y} 10 SaAJIswAY) (Jud[eamba 10) OF) 10 uewIIRyD ) YoIym Jo Auedwod & Jo 93L0[dwo 1o ‘Josiazadns 103001p © 10N (1)
‘Kuedwod 9y} JO swres Yy} S|0NU0d os[e jeyl Auedwod & £q PI[[01IU0D SI saIeyS SUII0A IO SJBas pIeoq Jo Auiofewr oy yorym joAuedwod e Jo 9ako1duwrd 10 “rosiazadns 1030011p € JON (9)
‘meT Auedwo)) 9yl Jo £ 7 9]0V UO paseq pieoq s Auedwiod oy} uo JUIAISS ($)SI0I0IIP 2ANBIUSAIdAI SBY IO ‘SIOP[OYIRYS
aAty doy s Jo se syuer ‘Auedwiod oy Jo saIeyS PIANSSI JO JOQUINU [B10) 9F) J1 dI0W IO JuddI1dd dAT) SPIOY AJIOSIIP Jey) JOPOYaIRyS [euonmnsul/21eiodiod e Jo dakojdwe 1o Josiazadns 103001p & J0N (S)
‘(¢) pue () sydeideredqns uipooadoyy
ut suos1ad aaoqe ay) Jo Aue Jo 1o ‘ydeiFeredqns | Surpaoard oy ur 100130 a3 Jo Aue Jo ‘diysuny Jo 90139p paIy) oY) UIYIM dANE[I [eaul] JO ‘dIysury JO 92130p Pu0das Y} UMM dATIR[1 9snods & JON (§)
‘s1opoysareys ua) doj §31 JO QU0 sk syuel 10 Aueduwrod oy} JO SAIRYS PINSSI JO JOqUINU [BIY} 3} JO AIOULIO

14



*d10)) BOLIOULY UQISIOAH
‘1o8eUBIA JUB)SISSY (€

U] “BOLIDWY JION 09S0))
‘103eurA so[es 10ensid (g

VSN ‘S1IsnyoesseA Jo

KJISIOATUN) “QIMJRINI] pUB
o3en3ueT asoury) “v'g (1

S

¥1/2/000¢

v'sn

(¥ 210N)
H:ntoM oﬁw@

dA

€ 910N

Kuedwo) soueInsuy wre,|
91e)S “IshTeuy [eLenOY IS (

Auedwo) souensuy

QJI'T eOLIOWIBSURI],
9sATeuy Terenoy (¢

omjQ ‘vony Jo
Ayisroatun) ‘sonsnels "SI (T

ujoour

‘e3SeIqAN JO ANSIOATUN
‘Qoua10g Terendy SN (1

S

02/8/0661

v'sn

uay) MOUNBN

dA

Z91N

vSn
unodoy drqng paynI) (S

vSn

s1odooesnoy10)emadtig
‘owaed (4

uemrey,

‘KYSIDATUN) MOTDO00S
‘(sorwouooy)1se N (€

VSN ‘eruiojie)

WISYINOS JO AJISIDATUN)
‘(eoueur]) "V (T

vSn

‘eTUIOJI[E)) UIINOS JO

KJISIOATU() ‘TOTIENSUTUIIPE
ssouisng " yd (1

(=]

¥T°0 000°081

91/1/610¢

JONOR:|

ued JOpueXo|y

04D

oysneq
pue
nye

Yo dotuef dA

1 310N

dnoin

AALSVOD Jo 1opuny (g
uemIe], ‘[00ydS

YSIH [BUOTEOOA UBNTEY (]

0€91

SIL'OSYTI

1C/2/1861

20

YA 'd [9BYOTA

JUSPISAI]

uone[y | oweN apLL

J19U)0 [oea 0)
$90130p 7 wiyiim Ajrumsuesuo))

Kuedwo)
BPO
s
uonisod

Jo asnodg e s1 10Feuey

lichiiiig)

douordxyg
29 uoneonpy Jofej

% | omys

% | oreys

o% | sereyg

SI_YO
Jo sweN a1y
ur Supjoya.reys

SurpjoyaIeys

Jour 29 9snodg

Surpjoyareys
JuaIINY)

9Je(] AP

Iopuan

KyreuoneN

oweN

9PLL

% ‘9TeyqS MuN ST/H/120T

speoH jusuredd(] pue SI030QII(] JOTUSS ‘SJUIPISAIJ AJA “JUSPISAI 7'T'€

15



ADNVINNODIV 40 AYVOL VINJOAITVD TRquid
(%) s1uBIUNO2OY 1[qNJ SAYIID)) JO JMNSU] UBOLIDWY WA (1) ‘P¥T ©0D [BUOHBUINU] JOJSBO)) 103011 IO ddueul] Joy)) (€) oul ‘YO 1013 dourul Jory) (7) dnoin Y 1SVO) 1o3euejy Sununoddy (1) : 7 910N
‘(Auedwo) 9014105 $O1SISOT (USYZUAYS) ASH A Pue “py] SSUIP[OH AIOSIAIPY (UeysSUNy]) SINIUIN,] 191SB0)) “pIT "0 SUIP[OH A9H oA ‘(uemre])

"PYT 201AI0S So1SIS0T uemie], AoH 94 ¢ "pyT SSUIP[OH 201A10S (BISY) 2Injruin, 193se0)) ‘QHE NS 201A10S sonsi3oT (e1sAe[e]) AoH 94 “ou ‘BISY YO) : urpnjour) uoi3oy eisy — dnoin) 19ise0)) Jo juapisaid (7)
(*ou] ‘Teqo1D SAD DT 1099 YoAkey DT “QWOoH uek “ouf ‘sonsI3o] [[BISAIR( oul ‘YD : Suipnjour) uoiday eoLowy yoN— dnoin) 101580 Jo juaprsaid (1) : | 910N

0T 910N

VIO

“I0pnYy [BWLIU] paynI) (T
uemIe] ‘AJSIDAIUN 2I)[N))
osoury) ‘Sununoody

Jo juounreda “ropayoeq (|

(e}

10°0 |000°01

9/5/910C

0D0Y

oely) es[g

101pNYy
bElTe)

6 910N

959[]0D) JOBQIIPPES

QIM[NON)IOH [eIUSWIURID)
92139p 91B100SSY (T

‘ouf oImyruIn,j JrjAseq
Jo 103euEy osipueyoIoN (]

(e}

I1/T1/610C

v'sn

Spa9(] Ue[Y preuoq

dA

oysneq
pue
oypeq

YA d

[RUOIN JUAPISAI]

{ 910N

vsn
‘0301(] ueg ‘BIUIOJI[B)D)
Jo Ayiszeatun) ‘Jojoyoeq (1

(e

LA0ON

(e
(e

1/¥/600¢

VSN

Yo do1uef

dA

sImrumg JINOH
‘ugrso 2 yuowdororsq
10NpoId [BSI[OYM
[re19y JO 1UAPISAI] IA (€
-ouf
‘eoLWY-y quawdo[oadqg
10NpoId JO JUapISAId IA (T
vSn
‘v ‘sopsuyse (INAIA)
SuIsIpueyoId[ 29 u3Isaq
Jo ymusu] uoryse Jo "v'd (1

o

91/6/€10C

v'sn

(¥ 20N)
UdAn3N [eISAI1)

dA

9 9J0N

oIyIuIn,g
21031S 100(] ‘103eueN (¢
*d10) JuowaSeuey
VSNINA “Je8euep [BI0UdD) (T
VSN “A1s10ATUN OnUeNY
BPLIO[{] ‘UOHENSIUIWUPY
ssoursng Jo 'v'g (1

(e}

LT/T/€661

v'Sn

IWSPIOD) A4S

dA

SIUN

K3ojouyoa],
Sureag oYNIUAIOS
‘1o8eueIN Surseyonid
SuneyIey ‘sofes JueIsIssy (g
V1
‘eruiojife) Jo Ays1oatun (1

o

6C/1/0661

v'sn

zan3LIpoy uyof

dA

uone[ay | dweN | opIL

JOYJ0 1o’ 0}
$90130p 7 urypim Ajurnguesuo))
10 3snodg e s1 JoFeur|A

Kuedwo)
BYO
qm
uonisoq
glichaiilg)

% | omys

% | omwys

% | sereyg

oouonodxyg
29 uoneonpy Jofen

SO
Jo ouwreN o
ul Supjoyareys

Surpjoyareys
Jourpy 29 osnodg

Surpjoyareys
UL

e AT

helaliely)

AyreuoneN

QureN

IPLL

16



-o[qeordde 10N : [SUIPIOdOE UM E] 9q 0} SAINSBIW PUB AJISSOU

A31[1qBUOSLAI ‘SUOSBAI A} UO UOLIBULIOJUL JUBAS[AI ‘dIysury Jo 90139p ISI1J UIIIM SOATJR[A1 JO sasnods ‘uosiad awes o) e (100130 Joryo) uonisod juoreamba ym [ouuosiad 10 10Feuew [e10US ‘UBULIRYD U} J] :
ou ‘IS VOO “J0Npny Jary) (¢) 2ul V0D onpny Jord(1) :

o] ‘v uowdo[oad( [puuey)) 29 SUNONIBIA JO JUSPISALJ DIA

ou ‘YO ‘suonerad() Jo JudpISaId AIA

..0,, SB POSO[oSIp 0s ‘sonred PIIy) Yons Jo SWEU Y} JOpun ploy

$)[003s 9y} 9sodsIp 10 ‘azInn ‘a3eurw 0 PAINUS Iq SO JUSWADIOUY OV 9FUBYIXH PUE SINLINOAS Y} JO 7 9[O1IY Ul suonedjijenb oy3 sadiysiyes jou soop 1oeuewu 9y} JO SIOYIO0 JO dweu Jy) ul Surpjoyareys oy,
ou] ‘yO)uonerdd( youelg Jo JUSPISAIJ IA

ou] ‘YVOD ‘suonerdd() Jo JuapIsaIg 9OIA

(Juowaanax) UONBUSISAI O JO AJEP O} 0} PISO[ISIP SI UOTIBWLIOJUT JUBAD[QI AU} OS ‘PAIII0I 10 PauFIsal sey Jofeuew oy} ‘podar [enuue oy Jo ojep uonesijqnd oyl sy

U] YD ‘S90IN0SY UBWINH PUL UOTRISTUTWIPY JO JUIPISAI IITA

11 90N
01 90N
1 6 90N
: 8 90N

: L AN
1 9 910N
1 § AN
: ¥ 910N
: € 9JON

17



[BIOURUL ()Z0T SY} Ul SOIIUS PIJBPI[OSUOD [[B PUE 19)sBO)) 0} (99K0[dwd-uou € se s901AI0s Sunynsuod Jurpraoid ‘3-9) sa01419s Juipraoid £q pauIed SUONBISUNWAL SI0JAII(] ‘D[qe) SA0QE Ul INSO[ISIP ULy} 1YI0)

:u0 0s pue dwy Junsaaul ‘sysu Kyjiqrsuodsar Sune) pue uonesuadwod Jo JuswAed USIMIOQ OUBAJ[AI IO} ‘51030911 Judpuadopu] Jo sUOONNSUOD pue spiepuels ‘swalsks Korjod Juowiked 9qLIosap ased|d

*QUON :SIUSUIdIR)S

“IOQUISW JO JOUISAUOD S 9913 [IOD [BUOT}OUN
se Aed ose uonesuadwod ay) ‘roacatowr Auedwo)) ayy Jo suonerddossaursng 03 uonnquod pue uonedroned Jo [9AJ] 9y 03 99ULPIOOIL UI Pred pue PAUTULINIP ST J03VI(] Judpuadapu] Jo uonesuaduoday ],

. Z uoneuerdxyg

: 1 uoneuerdxyg

1) utz Sung
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ) Fuoy uo 1ora1d
. . . . u
0 €0'1 €0l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0l €01 01 01 10T [ T10°1 0 0 CIST [TISTT YD SUOY suof Juapuadapuy
ueng yrg Iny
nry
Surz Suoy
ued IOpuexaly
0 691 1244 0 0 0 0 L86 801 IV9°LE | 1S8°T | ¥T'1 14! 01 1% 6vEl | 6vE‘l 0 0 969°T | 969°1 UOA "d [EYRIAL| 103211
:oAneIuasaIdoy
DTTONA
oY esr|
junoury | yunoury’ junoury’ junoury’
Kuedwo)
Nooig ysed Nooig yse)
sjuaIe I0 |Pareprosuo) Auedwo) pajeprjosuo) | Auedwo) |[pojeprosuo) [ Auedwo) [pajeprjosuo)) | Auedwo)) |payeprosuo) | Auedwo) |pajepriosuo) | Auedwo) |pareprjosuo) | Auedwo) |pajeprosuo) | Auedwoy
pajeprjos
Kued
SOJeIIV w05 uedwo)
pajepo
su0o-uoN %) “ (%) xeL @ ©) SHEN SHL
’ ®) (€)) aoueMmO[[e ’ (& v)
uLIoj uon Xe ], 1oy e awoduy Iae sawodu] 1IN 20ueMO[[e uoneldunuIdx
9oKodwryg 03 uonEIUNWIY pun, uoisuag [eroads pun, uoisuag uonesuadwo)
eIOUNWY | JON JO a8BIU00I0d Jo o3ejuodiod Suneledp $1030211(]
‘snuog ‘Are[es
PPO a+o+4d+v a+o+4d+v
juawAo[dwy JuUaLINOU0)) 0} UOTJBIOUNWIDY $1030911(] 0 UOTIBIOUNUIdY

000.$LN “1€/21/020T

SJUIPISIIJ A PUE ‘SIUIPISALJ “SI10SIAIdIANG ‘S103III(] 0) UOBIUNWIY €€

SI0J_I ['1°E°¢
SJUIPISAIJ AJIA PUB JUIPISAIJ ‘SI0SIATIANG ‘S103091(] 0} UOHBIUNWY [°€'€

18



L L L L [e10]

— — — — 000°000°001 uey IO

— — - - (000°000°001T JO dATSN[OUI J0U) 000°000°001~000°000°0S

— — — — (000°000°0 30 dAISRIdUL J0U) 000°000°0S~000°000°0€

O ST — - — (000°000°0€ J0 dAISNIdUL J0U) 000°000°0E~000000°S |

oA aﬁwﬁ mwwumeo%ao% - - - (000°000°ST J0 dAISNIdUL J0U) 000000°S [~000°000°0

ued JOpuexo[y

(000°000°01 JO 2AISIOUT JOU) 0000000 1~000000°S

ued JOpuexo[y

(000°000°€ Jo 2AISNAUI JOU) 000000°S~000°00S €

(000°00§°€ Jo 2AISNAUI J0U) 000 00S ‘€~000°000°C

(000°000°C Jo 2A1SNdUI J0U) 000000 T~000°000° T

1) ulz 3ung « uay) Juoy Juor
‘uenX yiq my « nry Surz Suoy

1) urz 3ung « uay) Juoy

3uo[ ‘uenk ylg my « nry Surz 3uoy
< (Yo A d [9eYoIA :oAaneIudsaidoy)
OTTOPA ~ O3 BsI]

o urz
3unT « uoy) uoy Suof ‘ueng yrg

I « 01| Surz 3uoy « ued JOPUBXI[Y

< (Yo A d [oeYOIA :oAneIudsaIdoy])
IDTTOJPA ~ OB BSI']

Iy urz 3ung « udy) 3uoy
Suof ‘uen X yig Iy « nry urz
Suoy « ued Jopuexsy « (Yo A
*d [oRYOIA :9A1RIUISAIdY)
JTTOYPA ~ OB BSI']

000°000°T Uey) ssa]

JUSWIRIB)S
pajeprosuod ayy ur sereudwo)) v

Kuedwo)

JUSWIRIE)S
pajepriosuod ayy ut sereudwo)) [y

Kuedwo)

D+d+d+d+D+d+V JO [8I0 L

d+D+d+V Jo [BI0L

QwieN

(ALN) Auedwo) oy jo
$J0JOQIp [enpIAIpul 0} pred uoneIOUNUIAL JOJ UOIIB[BISH

$J10)J311(] 0) UOIEIIUNWIIY I0J UONIB[BIST

19



(yuswraanox) UOTEUSISOI 9T} JO 93P O} 0} PISO[ISIP ST UOTJRULIOFUT JUBAJAI AT} OS PAITJAI JO PAUSISAI sey JoSeuew ot ‘Iodar fenuue o) Jo djep uonedrqnd o) Sy :  9I0N

20

Spae( Ue[Y preuoq dA
oA ootuef dA
(910N)
dA
UdAN3N [ISA1)
YIWSPOD 9AANS dA
0 69°1¢ 144! 0 06¢ 0 068 SI€°1 0 108°1 801 €TL6Y 1$8°C zongLIpoy uyof dA
(910N)
dA
QIO SUAD)
uay) MAYNEN dA
ued JOPUBXI[Y 04D
YOA “d [9BYIN JupISaI]
Kuedwo)
junowry | junoury |junowry | junoury
sjuoIed Io
wois | ysed | pors | used
SalRIIY parepijosuo) Kuedwo) pareprjosuo) Kuedwo) Ppajepijosuo)) Kuedwo)) Ppajepijosuo)) Kuedwo)
pajeprjo Ppa1eplos fuedwo
D
SU0D-UON uop SUEN oPiL
ULIO} UoT) (%) xeL,
§o ’ @ ©) (&)
rIOUNWY | I9YEB SWOOU] 9N JO 98BIU0I0] (V)A1eres
sokojdwg 03 nonEIUNWINY douemole [eradg pue snuog pung uoisuog
haliile) d+o+4g+v

000.$IN ‘1€/21/020T
SIUSPISAIJ SOIA PUB JUSPISAIJ T'T'€'€




6 [ [el0L

- - 000°000°001 UeYy) SI0N

B — (000°000°00T Jo 2AISN]OUI J0U) HOO‘000°001~000°000°0S

- — (000°000°0S JO dAISn[oUI J0U) 000°000°0S~000°000°0€

- - (000°000°0€ JO dAIsnOUI J0U) 000000 0E~000°000°ST

PA d PEPIN - (000°000°S T JO SATSIOUI J0U) 000°000°S [~000°000°01

SPa3(] UB[Y P[RUO(] « USYD) MIYNBIA « [IWSP[OD) IAIS « UBJ JOPUBXI[Y — (000°000°0T JO SATSIOUI 10U) 000°000°0T~000°000°S
URANSN [BISAID) ~ INQIO3] UOD - (000°000° JO SAISI[OUI 0U) 000°000°S~000°005"€

UoA dotue[ ‘ZonSLIpoy uyor Ued Opuexoly (000°00§°€ JO dAISNIOUL JOU) 000 00S €~000°000°C

- - (000°000°C Jo dAISNOUI J0U) 000 000 T~000°000°T

- - 000°000°T uey) ssa]

JUSUIDIR)S POJRPI[OSUOD oY) Ul soruedwiod [y Kuedwo)) oy, (IN) Auedwo) a1y jo

JUBPISAI 9017 PUE JUSPISAL] JO SWEN YL JUSPISIIJ LA PUE JUOPISAIJ 0 Pred UOHEIOUNUWL 10F UOE[EIST

S.10)911(] 0) UOJBIIUNWAY 10 UOIIB[BISH

21




3.3.1.3 Employee’s Remuneration Paid to Management

2020/12/31 ; Unit - NT$°000

Percentage
of Net
Title Name ASnFl?)(illilt Aglefllllnt Total Income
after Tax
(%)
President Michael P. Yeh
CFO Alexander Pan
VP Matthew Chen
VP Gene Korbut (Notel)
VP John Rodriguez
Management 0 590 590 0.24
VP Steve Goldsmith
VP Crystal Nguyen (Note 1)
VP Janice Yeh
VP Donald Alan Deeds
Chief Auditor Elsa Chiao

date of the resignation (retirement)

Note 1 : As the publication date of the annual report, the manager has resigned or retired, so the relevant information is disclosed to the

3.3.2 Separately compare and describe total remuneration, as a percentage of net
income stated in the parent company only financial reports or individual financial
reports, as paid by this company and by each other company included in the
consolidated financial statements during the past 2 fiscal years to directors,
supervisors, general managers, and assistant general managers, and analyze and
describe remuneration policies, standards, and packages, the procedure for
determining remuneration, and its linkage to operating performance and future

risk exposure:

3.3.2.1 The percentage of remuneration paid to the Board of Directors, President
and Vice Presidents over net income after tax in recent 2 years:

Unit: NT$°000

2019 2020
Amount % Amount %
R ) All All All All All
emuneration| : : i i i
The companies The companies The companies | companies | companies
C in the C in the in the in the in the
ompany| . <olidated [P consolidated |- °™PaMY consolidatedjconsolidatedconsolidated
statement statement statement | statement | statement
Directors 3,317 3,328 -4.59 -4.61 5,582 5,588 2.27 2.27
President and
Vice 3,115 58,048 -4.31 -80.37 3,549 53,429 1.44 21.69
President

The percentage of remuneration paid to the Board of Directors over net
income after tax in 2019 and 2020 is -4.61% and 2.27%, the net loss after
tax of 2019 caused a negative percentage of remuneration paid to the Board

of Directors.

The percentage of remuneration paid to President, CFO and Vice Presidents
over net income after tax in 2019 and 2020 is -80.37% and 21.69%, the net
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loss after tax of 2019 caused a negative percentage of remuneration paid to
President, CFO and Vice Presidents

3.3.2.2 The policy, criteria, compositition and process to set the remuneration and

the
(1)

)

3)

Q)

correlation with operational performance and future risk:

Compensation of directors is determined and paid in accordance to the
level of participation and contribution to business operations of the
Company by the director in the said position, and with reference to the
salary level of global industry standards. According to the Articles of
Incorporation, where the Company makes profits before tax for the
annual financial year, the Company shall allocate a maximum of 2% of
such annual profits before tax for the purpose of Directors’
remunerations. °

Compensation of president, CFO and vice presidents is determined
according to the position, working years, contribution made to the
Company and with reference to industry standards, and processed
according to Company HR bylaws. According to the Articles of
Incorporation, where the Company makes profits before tax for the
annual financial year, the Company shall allocate a maximum of 15%
and a minimum of 1% of such annual profits before tax for the purpose
of employees’ remunerations.

The above-mentioned employees’ remunerations and the directors’
remunerations may be distributed upon resolutions by a majority votes
at a meeting of the Board of Directors attended by two-thirds or more of
the Directors, and the resolutions shall be reported to the Shareholders at
the general meeting. °

In summary, the compensation of directors, president, CFO and vice
presidents of the Company is determined and paid according to the
Company’s overall operation results and individual performance and
with consideration of the business potential in furniture industry. Overall,
the compensation policy of directors, president, CFO and vice presidents
is in positive relation to business performance of the Company, and will
creates a long-term value for our shareholders.
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3.4 Implementation of Corporate Governance

3.4.1 Board of Directors operating status

A total of 5 meetings (A) of the Board of Directors were held in the most recent
year (2020). The attendance status of directors is as follows:

. Attendance in Person Attendance Rate
Title Name By Proxy Remarks
B (%) [B/A]
Chairperson | Lisa Kao 5 0 100.00 —
Yeko LLC
Director Representative: 5 0 100.00 —
Michael P. Yeh
Director Alexander Pan 100.00 —
Director Rong Zing Liu 100.00 —
Ind dent
DOPEREE | Hui Erh Yuan 5 0 100.00 -
Director
Ind dent
2SR | Jong Rong Chen 4 0 80.00 -
Director
Ind dent
NACPERCENt | | ung Zin Chi 5 0 100.00 —
Director

Note : Independent Director Hur Erh Yuan and Lung Zin Chi reached 100% in 2020.
Other Disclosure:
1.If any of the following circumstances occurred during the operation of the Board of Directors, the Meeting
dates, and proposal details, opinions of all independent directors, and the Company’s responses to such
opinions should be specified:
(DItem listed in Article 14-3 of Securities and Exchange Act: Not applicable. Company has already
established an Audit Committee.
(2)Written or otherwise recorded resolutions in which an independent director had a dissenting opinion or
qualified opinion not included in the aforementioned item: None.
2.Status of the Recusals of Directors due to conflicts of interests, the name of the directors, proposal details,
the reasons for recusal, and the voting result should be specified:
(1) Board of Director (Mayl15, 2020)
COA, Inc. to change its credit line from the related parties of the
company
Pursuant to the Article 16 of Regulation Governing Procedure for
Boardod Directors Meeting of Public Companies:If any director or a
juristic person represented by a director is an interested party with
respect to any agenda item, the director shall state the important aspects
of the interested party relationship at the respective meeting. When the
relationship is likely to prejudice the interests of the company, the
director may not participate in discussion or voting on that agenda item,
and further, shall enter recusal during discussion and voting on that item
and may not act as another director's proxy to exercise voting rights on
that matter.
Directors who are interested party respected to above proposals have
recused themselves from the discussion and voting. After acting
chairman consulted other directors who did not evade and agreed to pass
the proposal.

Content

Reason of recusal and
participation in
deliberation
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(2) Board of Director (May 28, 2020)

Content

COA, Inc. to apply for loan from the related parties of the company

Reason of recusal and
participation in
deliberation

Pursuant to the Article 16 of Regulation Governing Procedure for
Boardod Directors Meeting of Public Companies:If any director or a
juristic person represented by a director is an interested party with
respect to any agenda item, the director shall state the important aspects
of the interested party relationship at the respective meeting. When the
relationship is likely to prejudice the interests of the company, the
director may not participate in discussion or voting on that agenda item,
and further, shall enter recusal during discussion and voting on that item
and may not act as another director's proxy to exercise voting rights on
that matter.

Directors who are interested party respected to above proposals have
recused themselves from the discussion and voting. After acting
chairman consulted other directors who did not evade and agreed to pass
the proposal.

3.Disclosure of how the board performance evaluation has been conducted each year, with a description of
the evaluation method provided :

Evaluation| Evaluation Evaluation Scope Evaluation Content of Result
Cycle Periods P Method Evaluation
1) Self-Evaluation of
Performance of the
Internal Board: Excellent.
nterna :
. 2) Self-Evaluation of
. evaluationof the
Board of Director, board Performance of
Once a Board Members, ’ . Board Members:
Year 2020 . Self-evaluation by Note
year Functional s Excellent.
. individual board .
Committee 3) Self-Evaluation of
members,
) Performance of the
Peer evaluation .
Functional
Committees:
Excellent.
Notel : The criteria for evaluationg the performance cover the following aspects:
No i 4
' Board of Directors Board Members Functional Committees Functional Committees
A Participation in the Awareness of the duties of | Participation in the Participation in the
operation of the company; a director; operation of the company; | operation of the company;
I t of th lit C . .
Mprovement of the qua’l Y Participation in the Awareness of the duties of | Awareness of the duties of
B | of the board of directors . . . . .
.. . operation of the company; | the functional committee | the functional committee
decision making;
o T I t of qualit I t of quality of
Composition and structure Participation in the mprox./e.men OF quatlty mprgvemen duaity
C . . of decisions made by the | decisions made by the
of the board of directors; operation of the company; . . . ;
functional committee functional committee
. . Management of internal Makeup of the functional | Makeup of the functional
Election and continuing . . . . . .
D . . relationship and committee and election of | committee and election of
education of the directors; L . .
communication; its memebers its memebers
The director’s
E | Internal control professionalism and Internal control —
continuing education;
F | — Internal control — —

4.0bjectives of how to strengthen the powers of the board of directors, and the summary :
(1)Objectives of how to strengthen the powers of the board of directors;
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(a)The board of directors has established and implemented “Rules of Porcedure for Board of Directors
Meetings” and “Self-Evaluation or Peer Evaluation of the Board of Directors”.

(b)The audit committee has been established to strengthem the power of board of directors on
corporate governance.

(c)The Remuneration Committee has been established to evaluate the systems for compensation of the
company, then submit recommedations to the board of directors for its reference in decision making;
the committee periodically review the stracture for the compensation of directors and managerial
officers of the company.

(d)The company periodically arranges directors to take professional training courses to maintain their
core values and professional edge and ability.

(e)The company’s board of directors, function committee, and individual directors conduct an internal
board performance evaluation every year.

(f)To improve the transparency of information disclosure: the company has set up “Area for interested
Parties” on the corporate website, and updates revelant information of the company on Market
Observation Post System.

(g)The company obtains Directors' and officers' (D&O) liability insurance to reduce the risk of certain
losses as a result of a legal action brought for alleged wrongful acts in their capacity as directors and
officers, to provide protection for the directors and officers.

(2)Summary :

(a)The Remuneration Committee of the company has been established at 2015/7/12, the committee
consists of 3 independent directors.

(b)The board of directors were re-elected in 2020. All members of the board completed at least 6 hours
continuing education, please check P.44~45 for detail.

(¢)The results of performance assessments to the board of directors are submit to the board of
2021/3/23 and will be reference in determining compensation for individual directors, their
nomination and additional office term.

(d)The company has instantly disclosed material resolutions of the board after board meeting, with
updated information disclosure on “Area for interested Parties” of the corporate websitd, to provide
relevant financial and operational information to interested parties.

(e)The company has obtained Directors' and officers' (D&O) liability insurance and report at the board
meeting on November 13, 2020.

26




3.4.2 Audit Committee operating status

The Audit Committee is established on July 12, 2015 and is composed of 3
independent directors, at least one of whom has accounting or financial expertise.
The Audit Committee shall supervise the following matters annually: (1) Fair
presentation of the financial reports of the Company,
implementation of the internal control system of the Company (3) Compliance with
relevant laws and regulations, such as asset transactions or derivatives trading of a
material nature, loans of funds, endorsements, or provision of guarantees of a
material nature, and (4) matters in which a director is an interested party.

(2) The effective

A total of 5 meetings (A) of the Audit Committee were held in the most recent year
(2020). The attendance status of independent directors is as follows:

Attendance in Attendance Rate
Title Name Person By Proxy (%) Remarks
® [B/A]
Independent
Director Hui Erh Yuan 5 0 100.00 —
(Convener)
Independent
Director Jong Rong Chen 4 0 80.00 —
(Member)
Independent
Director Lung Zin Chi 5 0 100.00 -
(Member)

Other Disclosure:

1. If any of the following circumstance occurred during the operation of the Audit Committee, the dat,
session number, proposal details, resolutions made by the Audit Committee, and the Company’s
responses to the opinions of the Audit Committee should be specified:

(1)Matters referred to in Article 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act:

Meeting of the 2" . Article Any Ind.epen(#:nt lee(.:tor Audit .., | Company
. . The Contents of Meeting had a Dissenting Opinion |Committee’s
Audit Committee 14-5 . S . .. response
or Qualified Opinion opinion
2019 Business Report and Submitted
the Consolidated Financial to the
v
Statements for the Year None Approved BOD for
ended December 31, 2019 resolution
Submitted
The Proposal for the Surplus to the
Earning Distribution and/or — None Approved BOD for
The 7™ Meeting | the Loss Offsetting of 2019 )
ND resolution
ofthe 2™~ Term -
The assessment result of Submitted
(Mar. 27, 2020) |. oo
independence and suitability v None Approved to the
of the CPA engaged by the pp BOD for
company regularly. resolution
The Declaration of Internal Submitted
Control System of the to the
v
Company None Approved BOD for
(2019/1/1~2019/12/31) resolution
The 8" Nee ting The 1nter-company loans 9f Submitted
£ the 2™ Term funds-COA Asia, Inc. capital v None Approved to the
ot the © lending to COA, Inc., US$6 N ppro BOD for
(May. 15, 2020) L )
million resolution
The 9™ Neeting | COA, Inc. to apply for Submitted
> v
of the 2"° Term | loanfrom the related parties None Approved to the
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(May. 28, 2020) |of the Company BOD for

resolution
Submitted
The Q2 of 2020 consolidated to the
financial statements None Approved BOD for
resolution
The capital lending to COA, Submitted
. . to the
Inc., with a maximum v None Approved
o1 BOD for
amount of US$ 2 million. resolution
th :
The 10 NI\DIeetlng Amendment the Company’s
of the 2™ Term . .
(Aug. 7, 2020) procedures for preparation of Submitted
&/ financial statements -- v None Approved to the
“Internal control systems” PP BOD for

and “Internal audit resolution
implementation rules”

Amendment the Company’s Submitted
: to the
business plan and budget for | — None Approved BOD for
the second half of year 2020 )
resolution
Submitted
Year 2021 Audit Plan v None Approved to the
pp BOD for
resolution
h . Submitted
The 11 NI\DIeetlng The Company’s 2021 to the
of the 27" Term business plan and budget n None Approved BOD for
(Nov. 13, 2020) P £ .
resolution
Amendment the “Internal ts(:lgre] itted
2 ‘/
IControl System” of the COA, None Approved BOD for
ne. resolution

(2)Other matters which not approved by the Audit Committee but were approved by two-thirds or more of
all directors: None.

2. Independent director recusals due to proposals involving matters with conflict of interest. The name of the
independent directors, proposal details, the reason for recusal, and the voting result should be specified:
None.

3. Independent director communication with Internal Audit Officer and CPAs (which should include the
material items, measures, and results of the audits on the corporate finance and/or operations, etc.):

(1)Internal Audit team delivers audit reports (or tracking reports) to be reviewed by Audit Committee
members in the month following completion of items to be audited (or to be tracked).

(2)The company’s Chief Auditor periodically report to Audit Committee members on the results of
annualaudit operations and self-inspections of the internal control system., and to provide appropriate
improvement suggestions, as well as to drive continuous improvement.

(3)The Company’s Chief Auditor (or assignee) attends Board Meetings each quarter to report results of
audit operations.

(4)The company’s Chief Auditor directly communication with independent directors.

(5)The CPA firm periodically report to Audit Committee members on the findings and major adjusting
entries of auditing financial statements of the company, with update of the relevant amendment of
International Financial Reporting Standard.
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3.4.4.2. Executive Status of the Remuneration Committee

(1)There are currently 3 members on the Remuneration Committee.

(2)The currently term is form June 12, 2018 until June 11, 2021. Remuneration
Committee meeting have been held 2 times (A) in 2020. The attendance status

lised below:

Att i
. endance in Attendance Rate (%)
Title Name Person By Proxy Remarks
[B/A]
(2))
Convener | Hui Erh Yuan 2 0 100.00 -
Member | Jong Rong Chen 2 0 100.00 -
Member | Lung Zin Chi 2 0 100.00 -

Other Disclosure:

1. In case where the Board of Director decides not to take on or modify recommendations of the
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Director shall specify the date, term number, content of proposal
and resolution of the item of the Board of Director Meeting where the above decision is made, and how
the Company handles the feedback from the Remuneration Committee, the Board of Director is obliged
to specify the difference and reasons herein): None.

2. If any members object or hold back the recommendation resolved by the Remuneration Committee, and
have records or written statements, the Remuneration Committee meeting date, term number, content of
proposal, opinions of all members and how they handled the member’s objection, shall be specified
herein: None.

3. The Company disclosure the Remuneration Committee’s proposal and resolutions and the Company’s
actions in response to the opinions of the members:

The Company’s
Date and Terms of Remuneration Actions in Response
Remuneration Proposal Committee to the Opinions of the
Committee Resolution Remuneration
Committee
The 4™ meeting of
the 2™° . .
. The 2019 compensation of Submitted to the BOD
Remuneration . Approved .
. Directors and employees for resolution
Committee
(Mar. 27, 2020)
The 5™ meeting of
ND «

N the 2 . Amlenc:plent of the p;]r?’fornzian;:e Aooroved Submitted to the BOD
emuneration evaluation measure of Board o pprove for resolution
Committee Directors”

(Nov.13,2020)
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3.4.7 1If the Company has established corporate goverance code of practice and
regulations, disclose the means of accessing this information: The company has the
following corporate governance guidelines and regulations in place, please refer to
the Company’s website at (http://www.coasterinternational.com/corporate.html).

3.4.8 Other important information that may facilitate better understanding of the
Company’s corporate governance:

1.

The Company timely discloses relevant information through the Market
Observation Post System (MOPS).

2. To ensure directors and the management comply with the Securities and
Exchange Act and related laws and rules when conducting securities trading, the
Company amended “Procedures for Handling Material Inside Information” in
March 23, 2018, and conducted annual educational campaigns to promote
awareness among all directors, managerial officers respect to these Procedures
and related laws and regulations and to prevent infraction of laws or regulations

by them.

3. Directors Profession Enhancement Status:

Title Name Date Orgainzing agency Training / Speech title Hours
Taiwan Corporate ~ - Y 4 o
2020/10/29 |Governance Association ;; {T ij R RS 3
AP O T LIT S ®
Chairperson Lisa Kao i @ - Fofiplp g
Taiwan Corporate. . b G S el de
2020/12/29 |Governance Association Sp s ey " 3
PAEE AP ED P AT 6| -
Taiwan Corporate oo " 51w
2020/10/29 |Governance Association ”;f aﬁf; FRIRG RS 3
Director Michael P AP ELPmp g T
(Representative)) P.Yeh Taiwan Corporate £ G e s
2020/12/29 |Governance Association :7 % 2 s }?9: SRS B
PAEE AP 0 P 0TR E -
Taiwan Corporate J ) s
2020/10/29 |Governance Association fgf;j R R R 3
Director Alexander PABE AP P aampn g T
Pan Taiwan Corporate P
I ¥ e w131
2020/12/29 |Governance Association :7)5 ,2 bfj}f(ﬁg Talac 3
A AP ED P AT 6| -
Securities & Future Institute
R.O.C 109 # BB doph 2 5 TP
Rone Zin 2020/10/14 PEE A ¢ S5 R T Amig s v B0 ¢ 3
Director Lgiu & .
Taiwan Corporate A L b4 @
2020/10/29 |Governance Association f’g ,f ;‘i :;; B R R 3
PB4 P o nmpg|~
Taiwan Securities e K e sk = a4 <
202010602 |Association R s A
Taiwan Securltles A ”
< = A R s 2t ’t
2020/07/07 |Association e a T T EPERT
Independent Hui Erh PEARBELITERESE B .
Director Yuan Taiwan Securities oy B 3 g s
.. & kS =3 s AL
2020/09/01 |Association SRR RS 3
“&’\Wpﬂ.n _’%F‘;_,%,é\glr'
Taiwan Securltles 2 o A g gl
2020/11/03 |Association RlAT ’%fﬁr GRS S
ﬁ&g\‘ﬁ];ﬁ,{%#‘_k-’%,‘\g #:— /2‘#%_\1
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Title Name Date Orgainzing agency Training / Speech title Hours
Taiwan Corporate ~ - y o oB
2020/10/29 |Governance Association f’g ,f ;‘i )j B R R 3
Independent  |Jong Rong AR A Y E2Pamp gt T
Director Chen Taiwan Corporate . i
2020/12/29 |Governance Association £ 50 S e i alAL) g
B < ¢ En pamp | TR RS
Taiwan Corporate oo " 51w
2020/10/29 |Governance Association ”g ,f #Ej BRRG S5 3
Independent Lung Zin PB4 P Eopsmpg| s
Director Chi Taiwan Corporate - Y s 2] de
2020/12/29 |Governance Association I D i e el 3
M@%«ﬁ%asmﬂﬁg“7ﬁ“f
4. Key Management Profession Enhancement Status
Title Name Date Orgainzing agency Training / Speech title Hours
Accounting Research and
Development Foundationin | ,, . o ao p
2020/05/22 [Taiwan %L IFRS M M) g
PR ¢ EAEE ey 2T LR 4R
FEAEE
Accounting Research and
Deyelopment Foundationin | p43p#r& ’? S one | 203k
2020/07/17 (Taiwan L2 AAMERET TR 3
PAEE AP AR E T 2
CFO Alexander TEALEE
Pan Accounting Research and
Development Foundationin | . ., AR B i 4 0 B
2020/10/06 [Taiwan BRHA WA T CRER
B 4 g g g g T E R
FREALE
Accounting Research and
D ..
eyelopment Foundation in E 7} éj;’ 3@ % " ]J 1245 2 doim
2020/11/24 |Taiwan b o 3
%&%ﬁg
Accounting Research and
Development Foundation in | 2 & 4B " 2es & 2 4% 2 A
2020/07/27 {Taiwan FiEMaRE L R 6
. . Elsa MBI A Y ARG P R o 2 0
Chief Auditor Chiao SEAL &
The Institute of Internal
2020/10/16 |Auditors-Chinese Taiwan » |+ = & #£4%F i+ 6
£3 AP PG
5. D&O insurance
From the date of 2016/11/1, the Company purchase and maintain D&QO insurance
. . -ompany p
for its Directors (Independent Directors). The present policy coverage is US$8
million, as follow:
Insured Insurance . Date of Board
Object Insurance Company Amount($) Insurance Period| Status Mecting Remarks
All Directors USD From 2020/11/1
and AIG Taiwan L To 2021/11/01 |Continued | 2020/11/13 —
. 8 Million
Superivsor
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3.4.9 Internal Control System and Implementation Status

3.4.9.1 Auditor’s Report on the 2020 Statement of Internal Control System
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3.4.9.2. If CPA was engaged to conduct a special audit of internal control system,
provide its audit report:
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3.4.9.10 In the most recent year and up to the date of publication of this report, wher the

Company and its internal personnel were penalized according to laws or the
Company had punished its personnel for violating the provisions of the internal
control system, and the result of the penalty might have significant impacts on
shareholders’ rights or securities prices. Therefore, the content of the penalty,
the major deficiencies and the improvements shall be stated: None.

3.4.9.11 Major Resolution of the General Shareholders’ Meetings and the Board of

Directors’ Meeting in the Most Recent Year and as of the Date of this Annual
Report

1. Resolutions of Genernal Shareholders’ Meetings

Name Date Resolution of Shareholders” Meeting Implementation Status
Related reports and statements
have been reported to the
authorities.

1. Ratification of the 2019 Business Report and | The Company has published and
Consolidated Financial Statements reported related information to
the public and the authorities in
accordance with the relevant
laws and rules.
Annual , The Company has published and
Shareholders] ) >3 reported the information to the
Meeting of 2. Ratification of the 2019 profits distribution . .
public and the authorities in
2020 proposal accordance with the relevant
laws and rules.
3. Approved the proposal to revise the Operations were implemented
“Articleof Incorporation” of the Company pursual}t to the amended
regulations
4. Approved the proposal to revise the Operations were implemented
“Procedural Rules of General Meetings” pursuapt to the amended
regulations
2. Resolutions of Board of Directors’ Meetings
Date Resolution of the Board Meetings
1. Business Report and the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31,
2019
2. The Proposal for the Surplus Earning Distribution and/or the Loss Offsetting of 2019.
3. The assessment result of independence and suitability of the CPA engaged by the company
regularly.
2020/3/27 4. The Declaration of Internal Control System of the Company (2019/1/1~2019/12/31)
5. Amendment to the ‘Rules of Audit Committee’, ‘Procedural Rules for Salaries and
Remuneration Committee’, ‘Procedural Rules of Board Meetings’, ‘Procedural Rules of
General Meetings’, ‘Procedures for Ethical Management’, ‘Corporate Govermance Best
Practice Principles.
6. Amendment to the Company's current Memorandum and Articles of Association ("AOA")
7. .Information of convening 2020 annual shareholders meeting.
1. The inter-company loans of funds — COA Asia, Inc. capital lending to COA, Inc., US$ 6
2020/5/15 million.
2. COA, Inc. to change its credit line from the related parties of the company.
2020/5/28 | 1. COA, Inc. to apply for loan from the related parties of the company
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1. Approved the consolidated financial statement for 2Q of 2020.
2. Approved capital lending to COA, Inc. in limit US$ 2 million.

2020/8/7 | 3. Amendment the Internal Control System and Internal Audit Implementation Rules related
financial report preparation process.
4. Amendment the business plan and budget for second half of 2020.
1. Approved the Year 2021 Audit Plan.
2020/11/13 2. Approved the Company’s 2021 business plan and budget
3. Amendment the Internal Control System of COA Inc.
4. Amendment of the Performance evaluation measure of Board of Directors
1. The Establishment of the “Regulations of Appointment and Dismissal of Internal Auditors”
2. The Declaration of Internal Control System of the Company
3. The Proposal of 2020 Employees and Directors Remuneration Distribution
4. The 2020 Business Report and Consolidated Financial Statements
5. The Profit and Loss Appropriation of 2020 earnings
6. The Assessment Result of Independence and Suitability of the CPA Engaged by the Company,
and the Audit Fee
7. The Amendment to the “Approval Authority Table”
8. The Amendment to the “Procedural Rules of Board Meeting”, “Procedural Rules of Audit
Commitee” and “Procedural Rules for Salaries and Remuneration Committee”
2021/3/23 | 9. The Amendment to the “Article of Incorporation”

10. The Amendment to the “Guidelines Governing Election of Directors”, “Procedural Rules of
General Meetings”

11. To Elect Directors (Including Independent Directors) to the Board of Directors for the 3rd
Term

12. Matters for Receiving Nominations and the Criteria Standards

13. To Review and Approve the Slate of Director Candidates (Including Independent Directors)
Presented by The Board.

14. Approved the Removal of Non-competition Restrictions of Board of Directors Elected in the
Shareholders’ Meeting.

15. Approved the convening of 2020 annual shareholders meeting.

3.4.9.12 Written or Otherwise Recorded Dissenting Opinions Made by Directors or
Supervisors Regarding Important Resolutions Made in Board of Directors’ Meetings
in the Most Recent Year and as of the Date of this Annual Report: None.

3.4.9.13 Resignation or Termination of Officer (including Chairperson, President,
Financial Manager, Accounting Manager, Internal Auditor Manager and R&D
Manager) Related to Financial Report: None.

3.5 CPA Service Fees
CPA Firm Name of CPA Audit Period | Remarks
2020.01.01
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Hui-Lin,Pan Sheng-Wei Teng ~ —
2020.12.31
Range(in thousands) e Audit Fee Non_AI?gei; Service Total
1 | Less than NT$2,000 v
2 | NT$2,000(incl.) ~ NT$4,000
3 | NT$4,000(incl.) ~ NT$6,000
4 | NT$6,000(incl.) ~ NT$8,000
5 | NT$8,000(incl.) ~ NT$10,000 v v
6 | NT$10,000 and above
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3.6 Change of CPA
3.6.1 Predecessor CPA

Replacement Date

Mar. 27, 2020

Replacement reasons and

CPA Firm internal job rotation

reports within the last two years

explainations
Parties
CPA The Compan

Describe whether the Company | Status i
terminated or the CPA did not Termination of appointment Not applicable Not applicable
accept the appointment No longer accepted . .

(continued) appointment Not applicable Not applicable
Other issues (except for
unqualified issues) in the audit None

Differences with the Company

Accounting principles of practices
Disclosure of Financial Statements
Yes Audit scope or steps
Others
None v
Remarks Not applicable

Other Revealed Matters
(Should be disclosed according
to item 1-4~7, subparagraph 6,
article 10 of Regulations
Governing Information to be
Published in Annual Reports of
Public Companies)

None

3.6.2 Successor CPA

Name of accounting firm

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan

Name of CPA

Hui-Lin,Pan / Sheng-Wei, Teng

Date of appointment

Mar. 27, 2020

Consultation results and
opinions on accounting
treatments or principles with
respect to specified transactions
and the Company’s financial
reports that the CPA might issue
prior to the engagement.

None

Succeeding CPA’s written
opinion of disagreement toward
the former CPA

None

3.6.3 Reply by predecessor CPA regarding Article 10, Subparagraph 6 Item 1 and
Item2-3 of Regulations Governing Information to be Published in Annual Reports
of Public Companies: None.

3.7 The name and title of any Company Chairperson, President and Manager Responsible

for Finance or Accounting Who have held positions at the appointed CPA firm or its

affiliates in the past year shall be disclosed along with their tenure period at said CPA

firm or affiliates: None.
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3.8 Changes in Shareholding and Pledge of Stock Rights of Directors, Supervisors, Officers,
and Majoy Shareholder Holdign More Than 10% of the Share

3.8.1 Change in shares holding and shares pledged of Directors, Officers, and Major

Shareholders
Unit: shares
End of 2020 Up the end of Apr. 25, 2021
Pledged Pledged
Title Name Shares Shares Shares Shares
Increased Increased
(Decreased) Increased (Decreased) Increased
(Decreased) (Decreased)
Chairperson Lisa Kao 0 0 0 0
Maj(?r Shareholder Yeko LLC 0 0 0 0
& Directors
. Representative
President Michael P. Yeh 0 0 0 0
Director & CFO Alexander Pan 0 0 0 0
Director Rong Zing Liu 0 0 0 0
Independent Hui Erh Yuan 0 0 0 0
Director
Independent
Dircctor Jong Rong Chen 0 0 0 0
g.dependem Lung Zin Chi 0 0 0 0
1rector
VP Matthew Chen 0 0 0 0
VP Gene Korbut* 0 0 - -
VP John Rodriguez 0 0 0 0
VP Steve Goldsmith 0 0 0 0
VP Crystal Nguyen* 0 0 — —
VP Janice Yeh 0 0 0 0
VP Donald Alan Deeds 0 0 0 0
Chief Auditor Elsa Chiao 0 0 0 0
Major Shareholden o) p. oo 1 imited
Holding More Than Partnershin. L.P 0 0 0 0
10% of the Shares crsiip, L.

*: As the publication date of the annual report, the manager has resigned or retired, so the relevant information is disclosed to the date
of the resignation (retirement)

3.8.2 Stock transfers with related parties: None.

3.8.3 Stock pledges with related parties: None.
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4.1.1.3 Shelf Registration: Not applicable.
4.1.2 Composition of Shareholders
2021/4/25 Unit : Shares ; %

Other Domesti Forcign
Types| Government| Financial e OMESHC | hstitutions Treasury
. o Juridical Natural . Total
[Amounts Agencies | Institutions & Foreign Stock
Persons Persons
Persons
Numbers 0 0 5 1,131 21 1 1,158
Shares 0 0 89,000 7,211,000 | 68,755,696 | 500,000 |76,555,696
Shareholding
Ratio(%) 0 0 0.12 9.42 89.81 0.65 100.00

Mainland-owned shareholding ratio : 0%

4.1.3 Distribution of Shareholding
4.1.3.1 Common Shares
Par Value: NTS$ 10 per share; 2021/4/25

Range of Shareholding Number of Shareholders Shareholding Percentage (%)
1 ~ 999 76 6,169 0.01
1,000 ~ 5,000 845 1,578,831 2.06
5,001 ~ 10,000 116 969,000 1.27
10,001 ~ 15,000 36 456,000 0.60
15,001 ~ 20,000 21 394,000 0.51
20,001 ~ 30,000 21 564,000 0.74
30,001 ~ 50,000 11 418,000 0.54
50,001 ~ 100,000 17 1,096,000 1.43
100,001 ~ 200,000 5 835,000 1.09
200,001 ~ 400,000 2 675,000 0.88
400,001 ~ 600,000 2 943,000 1.23
600,001 ~ 800,000 1 662,000 0.86
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 0 0 0.00
1,000,001and above 5 67,958,696 88.78
Total 1,158 76,555,696 100.00

4.1.3.2 Preferred Share: Not applicable.

57



4.1.4 List of Major Shareholders

2021/4/25
Shares . o
Name of Major Shareholders Sharcholding Percentage (0)
Yeko LLC 26,172,351 34.19
Yeh Family Limited Partnership, LP 18,977,649 24.79
Kayeh Management Limited Partnership, LP 7 808 696 10.20
YSC Limited Partnership, LP 7,503,000 9.80
YJM Family Limited Partnership, LP 7,497,000 9.79
A 45 662,000 0.86
FIE 443,000 0.58
Collective investment account of the offshore
subsidiary Employees (Custodian institution: CTBC 394,000 0.51
Bank)
e a0h ] 281,000 0.37
E& R 199,000 0.26
4.1.5 Market Price, Net Value, Earnings, and Dividends per share
Year| Up the end of
Item 2019 2020 Mar. 31, 2021
. Highest 26.85 24.30 27.95
Market Price Lowest 19.45 10.95 18.80
per share
Average 23.86 18.14 20.50
Net Value Before distribution 33.86 34.76 Note
per share After distribution 33.86 34.76 —
. Weighted-average outstanding
PEarglllng shares 76,056 76,056 76,056
SN 1 Earnings per share(diluted) (0.95) 3.24 Note
Cash dividends — 0 —
From N _ _
Dividend per| Stock retained earnings
share dividends | From B o B
Capital surplus
Cumulative dividends — — —
Price / Earnings Ratio — 5.60 —
Return on Pirce / Dividend Ration — — —
Investment
Cash Dividend Yield — — —
Note : Earnings not yet settled.
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4.1.6 Dividend Policies and Implementation

4.1.6.1 Dividend Policies under the Article of Incorporation

As the Company continues to grow, the need for capital expenditure,
business expansion and a sound financial planning for sustainable
development, it is the Company’s dividends policy that the dividends may
be allocated to the Shareholders in the form of cash dividends and/or bonus
shares according to the Company’s future expenditure budgets and funding
needs.
Unless otherwise provided in the Applicable Listing Rules, where the
Company makes profits before tax for the annual financial year, the
Company shall allocate (1) a maximum of 15% and a minimum of 1% of
such annual profits before tax for the purpose of employees’ remunerations
(including employees of the Company and/or any Affiliated Company) (the
“Employees’ Remunerations™); and (2) a maximum of 2% and a minimum
of 1% of such annual profits before tax for the purpose of Directors’
remunerations (the “Directors’ Remunerations”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing paragraph, if the Company shall set aside the amount of such
accumulated losses prior to the allocation of Employees’ Remunerations and
Directors’ Remunerations. Subject to Cayman Islands law and
notwithstanding Article 139, the Employees’ Remunerations and the
Directors’ Remunerations may be distributed in the form of cash and/or
bonus shares, upon resolutions by a majority votes at a meeting of the Board
of Directors attended by two-thirds or more of the Directors. The resolutions
of Board of Directors regarding the distribution of the Employees’
Remunerations and the Directors’ Remunerations in the preceding
paragraph shall be reported to the Shareholders at the general meeting after
such Board resolutions are passed.

Unless otherwise provided in the Applicable Listing Rules, the net profits of

the Company for each annual financial year shall be allocated in the
following order and proposed by the Board of Directors to the Shareholders
in the general meeting for approval:

(a) To make provision of the applicable amount of income tax pursuant to
applicable tax laws and regulations;

(b) To set off accumulated losses of previous years (if any);

(c) To set aside 10% as Legal Reserve pursuant to the Applicable Listing
Rules unless the accumulated amount of such Legal Reserve equals to the
total paid-up capital of the Company;

(d) To set aside an amount as Special Reserve pursuant to the Applicable
Listing Rules and requirements of the Commission; and

(e) With respect to the earnings available for distribution (i.e. the net profit
after the deduction of the items (a) to (d) above plus any previously
undistributed cumulative Retained Earnings), the Board of Directors may
present a proposal to distribute to the Shareholders by way of dividends
at the annual general meeting for approval pursuant to the Applicable
Listing Rules. Dividends may be distributed in the form of cash dividends
and/or bonus shares, and, subject to Cayman Islands law, the number of
dividends shall be at least ten percent (10%) of the net profit after the
deduction of the items (a) to (b) above. Cash dividends shall comprise a
minimum of the percent (10%) and a maximum of one hundred percent
(100%) of the total dividends allocated to Shareholders.
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4.1.6.2 Proposal for dividend distribution
The Surplus Earning Distribution and/or the Loss Offsetting Proposals of
2019 was resolved in the meeting on 23 March 2021 by the Board of
Directors that the Company decides not to distribute dividends.

4.1.7 Impace to business performance and earnings per share resulting from stock
divedend distribuon: Not applicable.

4.1.8 Remuneration of employees, directors and supervisors

4.1.8.1 Description regarding employee’s compensation and Directors’
remuneration in the Company’ s current Memorandum and Articles of
Association(“AOA”)
Please refer to 4.1.6 Dividend Policies.

4.1.8.2 The estimation beasis od the remuneration amount paid to employees,
directors, and supervisors, calculation basis of shares on the remuneration
distributioed to employees in stock, and the accounting if there are
differences between the estimated the actual distribution amount:
The company estimates the amounts of employees’ bonuses and
compensation for directors according to the Company’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association ("AOA") and considering the payout amount and
ratio from the past. If the amount approved by Annual General Meeting of
Members differs from the original estimation, the adjustment will be
regarded as a change in accounting estimation and will be reflected in the
statement of income in the year that the shareholder’s Annual General
Meeting is held.

4.1.8.3 Board Resolution for the Distribution of Remuneration:

(1) The proposal has been approved on March 23, 2021 that for the Year
2020, the Company distributes directors’ compensation in the amount of
NT$2,359,990 (it is about US$ 80,117 calculated based on 29.4568
exchange rate) and distributes employees’ compensation in the amount of
NT$2,359,990 (it is about US$ 80,117 calculated based on 29.4568
exchange rate), and the distribution will take place in cash. There is no
discrepancy between that amount and the estimated figure for the expenses
recognized in 2020.

(2) The proposal has been approved on March 23, 2021 that for the Year
2020, the Company distributes directors’ compensation in the amount of
NT$2,359,990 (it is about US$ 80,117 calculated based on 29.4568
exchange rate) and distributes employees’ compensation in the amount of
NT$2,359,990 (it is about US$ 80,117 calculated based on 29.4568
exchange rate), and the distribution will take place in cash. There is no
discrepancy between that amount and the estimated figure for the expenses
recognized in 2020.

4.1.8.4 The actual distribution of remuneration to employees, directors, and
supervisors (including the number of distributed shares, amount, and share
price) in previous year, and whose differences (if any) with the recognized
remuneration to employees, directors, and supervisors should be disclosed
along with the differences, reasons and status:
There was no discrepancy between the actual distribution and the amounts
recognized for the previous year.
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4.1.9 The situation of the Company’s repurchase of its own shares

2021/4/30
Batch Order of Repurchase The 15" Time (batch)
Purpose of Repurchase For transferring shares to employees
Period of Repurchase 2018/3/26~2018/5/25
Price Range of Repurchase (NTS$) 21~38
Types and quantities of Repurchased (shares) 500,000 common stock
Amount of shares Repurchase (NT$) 12,860,943
52‘?0 of bought-back quantity to planned Repurchased quantity 100.00%
Number of cancelled and transferred shares 0
Accumulated quantity of the Company’s shares held (shares) 500,000
Percentage of total company shares held (%) 0.65

4.2 Corporate Bonds None.
4.3 Preferred Stock None.
4.4 Depository Receipt None.

4.5 Employee Stock Option Plan
4.5.1 Issuance of Employee Stock Option

2021/4/30
Issuance of Employee Stock Option First Grant
Approval Date by The Securities & Futures Bureau 2016/8/4
Issue(Grant)Date 2015/10/2
Units for issuance 4294
Percentange of Shares tp be issued of the outstanding 5.61%
shares as of the date of issuance
Option Duration 7 years

Underlying Shares New Common Share
The Options shall become exercisable from the date
two (2) years after the issued date thereof, and the
percentage of exercisable Options in different time
Vesting Schedule (%) periods are set forth below:

(1)2™P Year : up to 40%
(2)3%° Year : up to 70%
(3)4™ Year : 100%

Common Shares (%)

Exerccised Shares 0

Amount of Share Exercised (NT$) 0

Unexercised Shares 2,974,000shares
Grant Price Per Share (NTS) 36

Ration of Unexercised Shares over the Outstanding 3.88

Impact to Shareholders’ Equity

Dilution to Shareholders’ Equity is limited
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4.6 Employee Restriced Stock Award:

None

4.7 Status of New Shares Isuance due to mergers or acquisition of shares another company:

4.7.1 Completed new shares issuance due to mergers and acquisitions in the most
recentyear and as of the date of this annual report: None.

4.7.2 New shares issuance due to mergers and acquisitions approved by the Board of
Directors in the most recent year and as of the date of this annual report : None.

4.8 Financing Plan and Implementations:

4.8.1 As of one quarter before the publication date of this annual report, plan for
previous issuance or private placement of securities that have not been completed,
or that have been completed but no benefits achieved within the past three years:
None.

4.8.2 As of one quarter before the publication date of this annual report, processing
condition for previous issuance or private placement of securities that have not
been completed, or that have been completed but no benefits achieved within the
past three years: None.
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S. Operational Highlights

5.1 Business Activit ies

5.1.1 Business Scope

5.1.1.1

Scope of COASTER Business

Coaster sources furniture products from Asia suppliers for distribution to U.S.
furniture retailers. The primary business model of Coaster is to procure selected
products for U.S. warehouse storage before selling the products to its retailers.
Coaster researches trend of U.S. furniture market for product design and source,
Coaster selects or develops various furniture products that fit the targeted price
range and demands of its dealers. Currently, major dealer groups of Coaster
consist of U.S. independent furniture retailers, regional furniture chain stores,
and ecommerce retailers. Each group might have unique requirements on
product distribution and logistics support.

Coaster overseas procurement offices support its U.S. head office with factory
selection, quality inspection, factory evaluation, production scheduling and
shipping coordination. Most of Coaster suppliers are located in Asia: including
China, Taiwan, Malaysia, and Vietnam.

In addition to U.S. warehouse distribution sales, Coaster offers qualified dealers
with direct sales program (DS program), where full-container products are
shipped directly from overseas factories to the designated locations requested by
the dealers. This DS sales program is attractive to larger-sized dealers within or
outside of the U.S.

5.1.1.2 Sales Breakdown of Main Business Segments
Unit: NT$°000;%
Segment Revenue % Revenue %
Indoor Furniture 11,668,334 99.41 10,258,282 99.45
Sales Revenue
Others 69,049 0.59 56,315 0.55
Total 11,737,383 100.00 10,314,597 100.00
5.1.1.3 Current Products and Services of COASTER
Coaster provides a full- range of furniture products available for qualified
dealers to purchase (i.e., “Open Distribution Model”). The varieties of products
include over 4,000 SKU of indoor furniture products in bedroom, dining, living,
office, and accent product groups. In addition, Coaster developed electronic
ordering system to facilitate dealers placing purchase orders with convenience.
With this system, Coaster dealers can obtain real-time inventory information
from nearby Coaster warehouses, place purchase orders directly from the
system and select the modes of delivery.
5.1.1.4 New Products and Services under Development

Coaster provides competitive products and innovative solutions that meet or
exceed the expectation of its dealers and consumers. In 2017 Coaster develops
new product lines with styles and prices that are attractive to younger generation
consumers (i.e., Generation Millennium), including the introduction of a new
product line series. In 2019, Coaster introduced new and diverse collections
with sub-brands, CoasterEveryday, CoasterEssence, and CoasterElevations.
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With multiple product lines, tailored solutions for distribution and marketing,
Coaster is well-positioned to further penetrate U.S. furniture market. Further,
Coaster also speed up the implementation of “O20” business, by closely
connecting its thousands of local independent furnityre retailers in providing
off-line service to local consumers across the United States.

5.1.2 Industry Overviews

5.1.2.1 Current Development of Furniture Industry

20%

15%

@
o

0

-5.0%

Coaster sources furniture products from Asia factories for worldwide
distribution. Most of Coaster customers operated in the United States. A brief
summary of the status of the furniture industry:

(1) Global Furniture Industry
Per CSIL {(World Furniture Outlook 2021) report , The main furniture
importing country on a global level is the USA, followed at a distance by
Germany, France, the UK, and Japan. After the major contraction in 2020,
growth will resume in 2021 and the pre-crisis level, in current USD, is
expected to be attained in 2022.

(2) U.S. Furniture Industry:
Currently, U.S. is Coaster’s primary market. In 2019 and 2020, U.S. sales
revenue accounts for 98.54% and 99.18% of Coaster’s worldwide net sales
respectively.
The demand for furniture is highly correlated with real estate industry. U.S.
is the largest country in accepting immigrants that contributes to additional
demands on housing and furniture products.Since 2011, U.S. housing market
and U.S. furniture demand were gradually recovered toward to the
pre-financial crisis level.

According to FurnitureCore, due to stay-at-home orders and buyer
uncertainty, 2020 Q2 US furniture sales was stagnant, the 2020 Q2 growth
yoy is -1.8%. However, as people make the change to work from home and
distance learning, the demand for indoor furniture has increased, the US
furniture sales rebounded by 15.7% in the third quarter and 13.9% in the
final quarter of last year. President Joe Biden's 2021 multiple stimulus bills
and infrastructure investment proposals are expected to be favorable to the
recovery of economy and the growth of the U.S. Home Furnishing Industry,
it is expected the 2021 US furniture sales growth by 4.11% -

Industry Growth - Quarter Year Over Year
Growth Over Same Quarter of Previous Year
2019 and 2020 with 2021 Forecast | Furniture & Bedding

Quarterly Growth Annual Growth

157%

B.2% 12.2%

9.1%
» 8%
S 6% BB 5.2% a
33%
[ . 0.3%
=

-1.6% 2.9%

2019 09 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 202 2021 22 202 2018 2020 0
(1] 02 1] 04 o 02 0 04 o 02 a3 04

Source: Impact Consulting Services, Inc.’s FurnitureCore.comindustry model

2021 assumes industry returns to nomal seasonality. *Forecast
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U.S. furniture industry consists of furniture retailers, furniture distributors,
and manufacturers. In which the retailers and distributors each account for
about 40% and 30% of the U.S. furniture industry value respectively. U.S.
furniture distributors perform important functions in supporting the
operation of U.S. furniture industry. The distributors source various furniture
products worldwide to satisfy the demands of different types of furniture
retailers, including mass merchants, furniture retail chain stores, independent
furniture retailers and e-retailers of furniture ecommerce. Over the past
decade, the landscape of U.S. furniture industry has changed significantly.
The major factors that reshape U.S. furniture industry include the impact of
U.S. economy cycle, Internet technology, consumer preference shift of
younger generation and others. Today, U.S. consumers are more
comfortable shopping furniture on-line.

Per HFBusiness report, it was not until around 2005 when online shopping
kicked into high gear only to get stymied by the Great Recession. It was five
more years in 2010 when e-commerce retailers, identified as those whose
primary business activity is in furniture and home furnishings, really took
off. But even then, it took until 2014 for brick-and-mortar furniture stores to
fully realize how rapidly they were losing ground. At that same time,
Wayfair, with its subsidiaries, went public and other furniture and home
furnishings e-tailers began to flood the marketplace. E-commerce sales grew
swiftly until last year when the pandemic accelerated growth even faster
with online furniture and home furnishings sales reaching an estimated $97
billion in 2020 (Table A)

TABLEA
Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores

Brick and Mortar Stores vs. E-commerce Retailers
Sales Growth 2000 to 2020 ($ in Billions)

CSN Stores E-commerce Recession E-commerce Wayfair goes public and Pandemic accelerates
$inBillion (Wayfair) gears up stalls growth  takes off Superstores join internet battle;  e-commerce growth
startup (2002) (2005) (2008-2009)  (2010) Brick & Mortar unable to (2020)
respond to threat (2014)
§io
380
60
$40 Rt — '\\.\_\-- — -7__7-___‘_,__. g
20

2000 2000 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2000 20 2012 2003 M 2005 2006 2007 208 209 2020

Combined E-commerce Sales- Furniture/Home Furnishings stores () I Furniture Store Sales (2) Home Furnishings Stores (2)

Source: Census Bureau's Monthly and Annual Retal Sales and Supplemental E-commerce Data
1) Combined e-commer ce Sales - Furniture/Home Fumnishings stores: Includes Pure Play and e-commerce sales from omnichan nel brick and mortar stores

ure and home furishings store front sales indude a small amount of e-commerce sales from smallar, more traditional retailers, that donot havea separate
nodel
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5.1.2.2 Furniture Supply Chain Stakeholders

Coaster imports furniture products from overseas factories for U.S. wholesale
distribution. Coaster performs the supply chain manager functions, its

relationship with suppliers and customers are listed below.

BISY

szo11ddng jusuodwo)) pue [eLIBI

Upstream Midstream
Downstream Z
(Manufactures (Wholesalers and Import (Retailers) ]
Subcontractors) Distributors) =
Mai - >
ajor Functions 8
Q
. Q
Market Analysis ®

* Product Design & Merchandising.
. * Factory Sourcing & Evaluation * Retailing & Product Display
I;fl?:ur?ggmg Resources * Product Safety Standard » Marketing, Advertising and

srat . . Compliance. Promotion Q
* Production Processing Design . . o . o
. * Product Quality Inspection. * Retailing and Sales Services =
*Manufacturing R&D .. o . e . Z
) . * Shipping Coordination. * Consumer Credit Facilitation £
*Production Quality Control . . . . =
. ; » Marketing & Show Promotion. * Product Delivery Services @
* Business Promotion and %

Marketing (Product Shows)

» Warehousing and Logistics

* Ecommerce & Transaction
Platform Support.

* Insurance on Credit Sales

* Post-Sales Service Support.

 After-Sales Services

Coaster Controls its Supply Chain

Coaster sources products
from over 200 overseas
factories. Coaster has
effectively diversified its
sourcing risk.

Coaster provides
supply-chainmanger functions to
its upstream and downstream
stakeholders.

Coaster sales to over 8,000
U.S. retailers. Coaster
diversifies customer
concentration risk.

Coaster is in the center of furniture supply chain. The upstream furniture
factories develop procedures to convert materials into finished furniture
products. While the import distributors purchase the products form factories for
wholesale distribution to furniture retailers. U.S. furniture retailers include:
mass merchants, department stores, independent furniture retailers, and
ecommerce retailers. At the midstream of its furniture supply chain, Coaster
purchases furniture products from over a hundred of overseas factories for U.S.
warehousing and distribution. Coaster’s customers include over 8,000 of U.S.
independent furniture retailers, mass merchants, and mainstream U.S.
ecommerce retailers.

5.1.2.3 Trend of Furniture Industry

Information technology reshapes U.S. furniture industry. Consumers are well
informed with a wide-range of selection of products with styles, designs, and
value. Generation X consumers are replacing baby-boomer generation and
becoming a major furniture consumer group. Generation X consumers demand
higher standard on furniture style, design, material used and value. Today,
furniture suppliers gain competitive advantage by offering innovative design,
advanced production technology, efficient logistics, enhanced branding, and
multiple channels of distribution. Coaster is in the center of furniture supply
chain. The upstream furniture factories develop procedures to convert materials
into finished furniture products. While the import distributors purchase the
products from factories for wholesale distribution to furniture retailers. U.S.
furniture retailers include mass merchants, department stores, independent
furniture retailers, and ecommerce retailers.
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5.1.2.4 Market Competitions

U.S. furniture market is relatively diversified. Currently, none of a single U.S.
furniture participant (i.e., manufacturer, wholesaler, distributor or retailer) has
the ability to "control" the U.S. furniture market. Based on { Furniture Today)
analysis, in 2016, the Top 100 U.S. furniture stores collectively accounts for
about 40% of total U.S. furniture sales. Where “Ashley Furniture” is the largest
in the U.S. furniture industry, it accounts for about 3% of U.S. furniture market
shares. Most of the other key suppliers of U.S. furniture and bedding, each
account for lesser than 2% of the U.S. market shares.

Due to the diversity, key U.S. furniture suppliers focus on different targeted
price points, styles and market channels; they might not always compete
directly with each other.

Furniture import distributors develop core competencies based on the targeted
market segments they service. In addition to offering competitive price and
high- quality products, furniture import distributors focus on providing reliable
sourcing, convenient logistics, innovative marketing and creative distribution

solutions.

Estimated U.S. furniture shipments in $ millions Percent
Company 2019 2018 change
Ashley Furniture Industries $6.436.4 $5.695.5 13.0%
La-Z-Boy $1,318.1 $1,255.4 5.0%
Dorel Inds.” $842.1 $804.4 4.7%
Sauder $615.0 $625.0 -1.6%
Hooker Furniture® $610.8 $683.5 -10.6%
L&P Fashion Bed Group $508.5 $525.6 -3.3%
Samson Holdings $457.2 $478.8 -4.5%
Flexsteel Industries*® $443.6 $489.2 -9.3%
Ethan Allen Interiors’ $441.5 $471.7 -6.4%
Coaster Company of America $378.3 $391.3 -3.3%
Bassett Furniture Inds. $261.1 $256.0 2.0%
RHF Investments, Inc $245.0 $195.0 25.6%
Best Home Furnishings $220.0 $230.0 -4.3%
Total $12,777.6 $12,101.4 5.6%

= = Furniture Today estimate
" = revisea

Rankangs are by total IUMIUIS SNIDMEnIS 10 NG 1S, INCILTING BOCTING. COMFSCt and SCCCSSories for SOMG COMBAN|es. NON-UMMAUIS rEVeNuSs (Such a2 texile Income) have Been exciu
ble.

e e aard o e e, i S MamcHsrein Eacora Wit

Source: PEM STatesic INSiEgts, 2020 FUmture Today study.

Recently, a few overseas manufacturers start selling directly to U.S. Depending
on the products sold and business model they adopted; these manufacturers
might compete with U.S. import distributors.

However, U.S. furniture manufacturers focus on patented products with higher
price points; in general, these domestic manufacturers are not directly
competing with U.S. furniture importers.

Coaster focuses on developing the following core competency:

(1) Effectively managed supply chain to ensure the reliability of sourcing
quality.

(2) Ability to design products responsively in meeting market trend and
demands.

(3) Well-established distribution network facilitates transfer of inventory timely.

(4) Proprietary transaction systems provide convenient and efficiency.

(5) Tailored programs enable products shipped from factories to customers
worldwide.

5.1.3 Development of Technology and Products
Coaster does not engage production or engineering activities. As an import distributor,
Coaster analyzes consumer preference and U.S. furniture industry trend for product
design and sourcing. Coaster provides both printed and digital product catalogs and
price books. Coaster develops electronic order system to facility consumers obtain
product information, verify inventory status at nearby Coaster warehouses, and place
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purchase orders 24/7. For financial reporting purpose, Coaster capitalizes the
purchases of IT equipment, and expenses the related system development expenditures
and payroll.

5.1.4 Long-term & Short-term Business Development Strategies
5.1.4.1Short-term goals

ey

)

Enhancing the functions of CRC (Coaster Retail Connect). CRC is a
proprietary IT system developed by Coaster in-house technology team. CRC
enables Coaster independent furniture dealers enjoying the benefits of
ecommerce marketing and sales. With the help of CRC, independent dealers
can sell more Coaster products without increasing inventory or showroom
space. In addition, supporting by Coaster’s B2C on-line marketing initiative
and enhanced Order Placing Platform (CC3), Coaster provides efficient
solution to its dealers in placing purchase orders and processing payments.

Facilitating qualified furniture retailers with special tailored products and
marketing programs by granting qualified dealers with exclusive regional
distribution privilege (“Managed Distribution Program”). Coaster develops
competitive products that satisfy the procurement and marketing
requirements of regional furniture retailers. On territorial basis, Coaster
offers “exclusive distribution” benefits to certain qualified retailers. Dealers
can easily integrate Coaster programs into their existing retail-pricing
models.

(3) Standardizing QC inspector training program and enriching QC management

talents. Coaster constantly assesses the effectiveness of its QC inspection
procedures, investigates and mitigates the causes of defective production,
documents factory delivery consistency, and periodically performs factory
evaluation. The goal is to boost Coaster brand to penetrate other major
distribution channels.

(4) Leveraging the tool supported by Oracle Hyperion Software, The Company

analyzes financial and operating data to support its management in making
various decisions to improve the quality of its sales, profit and performace of
its products and sales channels.

5.1.4.2 Mid- and Long-Term Goals

(1

)

Coaster will build a comprehensive database to enable more detailed data
analysis and support the decision-making of supply chain management. The
database retains related information on product, sales, operation, and
industry

Coaster will initiate the process of business process automation: By
leveraging big-data technology to support decision-making and managing the
dynamic of market challenges and opportunities.

(3) Connecting local furniture dealers (Brick-and-Mortar) and build up Coaster

CCN Initiative (Coaster Community Network):

There is still room for improvement in ecommerce retailers and shopping
experience of consumers. Coaster launched Coaster CCN Initiative (Coaster
Community Network) by selecting thousand of independent furniture
retailers who have actively leveraged Coaster On-Line marketing tools in
promoting and sales Coaster brand products to consumers. It is expected that
with the full implementation of “O20” and CCN service network, Coaster
will be able to more effectively connecting its local furniture dealers and
consumer communities, and enable consumers gain favorable shopping
experience from purchasing Coaster brand products.
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5.2 Market and Sales Overview
5.2.1 Market Analysis
5.2.1.1 Main Products and Service Areas

Unit: NT$000

& = Furniture Teday estimate
R = revised

Rankings are by wo1al

wiheU.s.,

es
and are described in the notes, with specific amounis given when possible.

Source: PBM Strategic Insights, 2020 Fumiture Today study

EDeddINg, CONTract and ACCeSSONIEs Tor SOME COMPan|es. Nom-Turniture revenues (Such as textiie
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Year 2019 2020
Region Amount % Amount %
USA 11,566,095 98.54 10,230,252 99.18
Other 171,288 1.46 84,345 0.82
Tatal 11,737,383 100.00 10,314,597 100.00
5.2.1.2 Market Share
Based on (Furniture Today) updating information on June 9, 2020 for the
recently released Key Sources report, in 2019, the total estimated furniture
shippments of the top 13 key sources for the U.S. market amounts to USS$
12,777.6 million. Coaster imports furniture products from overseas factories for
U.S. wholesale distribution, its revenue of 2019 is about US$ 378 million,
ranked in the middle of U.S. key furniture suppliers. U.S. furniture market is
relatively diversified. Currently, none of a single U.S. furniture participant (i.e.,
manufacturer, wholesaler, distributor or retailer) has the ability to "control" the
U.S. furniture market. Per Coaster assessment, within the non-e-commerce
mid-price point indoor-furniture category, Coaster market share is estimated to
be about 2%~3%. Within the ecommerce furniture fulfillment segment, Coaster
is one of the lead suppliers to U.S. mainstream furniture e-retailers. Coaster
offers appealing styles with affordable prices to consumers to purchase online.
Coaster provides solutions to e-retailers to satisfy their furniture ecommerce
logistics needs.
Estimated U.S. furniture shipments in $ millions Percent
Company 2019 2018 change
Ashley Furniture Industries $6,436.4 $5,695.5 13.0%
La-Z-Boy $1.318.1 $1,255.4 5.0%
Dorel Inds. $842.1 $804.4 4.7%
Sauder $615.0 $625.0 -1.6%
Hooker Furniture’ $610.8 $683.5 -10.6%
L&P Fashion Bed Group $508.5 $525.6 -3.3%
Samson Holdings $457.2 $478.8 -4.5%
Flexsteel Industries® $443.6 $489.2 -9.3%
Ethan Allen Interiors’ $441.5 $4711.7 -6.4%
Coaster Company of America $378.3 $391.3 -3.3%
Bassett Furniture Inds. $261.1 $256.0 2.0%
RHF Investments, Inc $245.0 $195.0 25.6%
Best Home Furnishings $220.0 $230.0 -4.3%
Total $12,771.6 $12,101.4 5.6%
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5.2.1.3 The future supply and demand situation and growth of the market
U.S. is the world largest consumer market, with a population over 300 million
and higher disposable income. It is estimated that for every three pieces of
furniture sold in the globe, at least one piece was sold to a U.S. consumer. This
is due to the larger average living space, higher disposable household income,
and over 1 million of new immigrants come to U.S. each year. The new houses
and immigrants create robust furniture demands.
The 2020 COVID-19 pandemic disrupts everyone’s daily life and has
dramatically changed consumer shopping preference globally. President Joe
Biden's 2021 multiple stimulus bills and infrastructure investment proposals are
expected to be favorable to the recovery of economy and the growth of the U.S.
Home Furnishing Industry. The real estate market has performed well due to
lower interest rates, indirectly increase people's willingness to exchange houses
and buy furniture. Per statista.com, revenue in the U.S. furniture market
amounts to US$247,836m in 2021, the market is expected to grow annually by
2.17% (CAGR 2021-2025).
With the size of U.S. furniture market and Coaster's position in the Top-10 U.S.
furniture suppliers, Coaster is positioned to expand its U.S. market share in the
future.

5.2.1.4 Core Competency

Coaster has been servicing U.S. furniture market for about four decades and has
developed a diversified dealer base; consists of brick-and-mortar furniture
retailers and several largest U.S. furniture e-retailers. Coaster's 8,000
independent furniture retailer base accounts for about 25% of the U.S. furniture
retailers. For lesser than 6 years, Coaster has successfully developed efficient
ecommerce fulfillment platforms for many major U.S. e-retailers. The multiple
distribution channels meet the requirements of brick & mortar furniture stores
and major ecommerce retailers and position Coaster for continue growth.

(1)COASTER Brand Value

Coaster values its corporate image highly. Coaster stresses the importance of
product quality & safety, customer services, employee benefits, regulatory
compliance and corporate social responsibility. Coaster brand represents value
to its customers and consumers.

(2)Relationship with Other Supply Chain Partners

Coaster establishes reliable relationship with its key supply-chain partners and
stakeholders, including factories, dealers, consumers, and major service
providers. Coaster offers competitive furniture products and innovative
business solutions. Coaster gains trust from its dealers and factories. By
leveraging the latest IT technology, Coaster offers electronic transaction
solutions to factories and dealers to minimize transaction cost.

(3)Efficient Supply Chain Management

Coaster develops various electronic transaction platforms to facilitate the
efficiency and convenience of business transactions, including factory order
placing system, dealer purchase system, logistics & shipping information
system, and EDI transaction system for ecommerce. With the EDI system
support and packaging automation for drop-shipment, Coaster gains
leadership role at this fast-growing channel of furniture ecommerce
fulfillment in the U.S.
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(4)Electronic System Solutions for Brick and Mortar Dealers

Coaster offers IT technology solutions to dealers for purchasing from Coaster
with convenience and efficiency. Dealers can go on-line to check the status of
real-time inventory at nearby Coaster warehouses for purchases 24/7. For
qualified dealers, Coaster offers factory direct shipment solution, where full-
container of products can be shipped directly from factories to dealer
designated locations worldwide, where dealers enjoy the benefit of logistics
cost-savings.

5.2.1.5 Advantages and Disadvantages of Future Developments and Proposed
Strategies

(1) Favorable Factors
A. Comprehensive product mix

Coaster offers over 4,000 selections of furniture products to U.S.
consumers. The wide-range of Coaster products including living room,
bed room, dinning, youth and accent groups. Coaster provides product
catalogs and price books with updated information every 4 to 6 months. In
2019, Coaster introduced 4 sub-brand: CoasterEveryday, CoasterEssence,
CoasterElevations and CoasterSleep. With multiple product lines, tailored
solutions for distribution and marketing, Coaster is well-positioned to
further penetrate U.S. furniture market. By segregating the U.S. furniture
market with product lines and distribution models, Coaster can more
effectively penetrate this world's largest furniture consumer market:
United States

B. Multiple Distribution Channels

Traditionally, U.S. independent furniture stores compose the core
customer base to Coaster. These stores rely on the assortments of Coaster
inventory for resale. With Coaster inventory store at nearby warehouses,
independent furniture stores can minimize their investment in additional
inventory and maximize their profit. With the emerging of ecommerce,
over the past few years, Coaster has developed its ecommerce distribution
channel by providing furniture fulfillment service to many major
ecommerce retailers.

The multiple distribution business channels of independent retailers,
regional chain stores, and ecommerce fulfillment diversify business risk
and provide Coaster with sustainable growth opportunity.

C. U.S. Furniture Market Depth

As the world largest furniture consumption market, U.S. furniture industry
provides a reliable infrastructure for marketing, logistics and channel
distribution. The well-structured U.S. furniture 76 industry enables
manufacturers, distributors, and retailers focus on targeted segments of the
market and provide consumers with better products and services. Coaster
offers a wide-range of products and has developed multiple distribution
channels. Coaster is positioned itself for sustainable growth in this world
largest furniture market.

D. Well-Positioned Warehouses in U.S.

In 1981, Coaster established its first warehouse in Los Angeles to support
the needs of its local dealers. Since them, Coaster expands its operation to
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other cities by establishing additional U.S. warehouses and distribution
centers to better service other major regional markets. Today, with its
seven U.S. branch warehouses and four distribution centers worldwide,
Coaster offers efficient supply chain warehousing and distribution to its
furniture dealers and customers. In addition, with its comprehensive
distribution and warehousing network, Coaster is empowered to meet the
challenging fulfillment requirements of major U.S. e-retailers; and enjoys
the fast growing furniture ecommerce momentum.

E. Supply Chain Management with IT Platforms

Coaster invests heavily in building its proprietary IT systems to achieve
efficiency in managing furniture supply chain. With various in-house
developed operation resource planning and decision support systems,
Coaster gains efficiency on procurement and warehousing. With the
support of IT systems, Coaster begins analyzing “big data” retained from
internal operations and transactions with other external supply chain
participants. It is expected that, in the near future, Coaster will gain better
understanding of the dynamic of the furniture industry, and be more
responsive in meeting challenges and capturing opportunities.

(2) Unfavorable Factors
A. Erosion of Independent Furniture Retailing

Exposure and Challenge

The 2008 financial tsunami tightened credit facility and limited consumer
spending on furniture. Over the past decade of recovery, U.S. furniture
retail industry has also undergone major landscape changes, with the
faster emerging of furniture ecommerce retailing and the expansion of
regional furniture chain stores. In the meantime, independent furniture
retailers are facing various challenges from ecommerce marketing and
consumer requesting for better shopping experiences. In general, the
strength of independent furniture retailers is their ability to deeper
penetrates and services U.S. consumers geographically. Independent
furniture stores rely on Coaster inventory and marketing material to close
sales. However, 77 many independent furniture retailers are constrained
with ecommerce marketing and technology-enabled retailing.

Exposure Mitigation

Coaster diversifies its distribution channels by expanding ecommerce
fulfillment service, and developing new product lines for regional
furniture retailers. Currently, regional chain and mass merchant stores
account for about 75% of the U.S. brick and mortar furniture sales. With
the dedicated resource and product line, Coaster has opportunities to
penetrate this currently low presence sector.

Since U.S. independent furniture stores is still an import segment of U.S.
brick and mortar furniture retailing; Coaster is providing various IT
platforms and training to enable independent furniture stores to market
Coaster products more effectively. In addition, to assist dealers managing
their cash flow, Coaster obtains credit insurance to facilitate credit sales.
Coaster provides various logistics options to dealers for shipping
merchandise from Coaster warehouses to dealer stores or consumers in a
most efficient and convenience manner (e.g., minimizing dealers’ logistics
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cost).
B. Longer Lead Time of Overseas Sourcing

Exposure and Challenge

Overseas furniture factories offer a variety of product selections, with the
specialized workmanship and competitive prices. A major challenge of
sourcing overseas is the longer production and transportation lead-time,
which, potentially, leads to excessive inventory investment by U.S. import
distributors. With the minimum order quantity (MOQ) required by
factories and the lack of demand projections by its dealers, Coaster has to
keep sufficient inventory to support demands of ecommerce and
brick-and-mortar retailers. Coaster exposes to excessive inventory risk.

Exposure Mitigation

Over decades of operation, Coaster is familiar with the purchase pattern of
brick and mortar dealers. Recently, with the growth of its ecommerce
fulfillment business, Coaster gains better understanding of the behavior of
consumers shopping online and the relationship between ecommerce
marketing on consumer demands.

With accumulated knowledge of analyzing data, Coaster is more
effectively projecting the demands and mitigating shortage or excessive
inventory risks. By leveraging decision support systems, Coaster can
better manage product life-cycle demands, slow-moving inventory
promotion, and procurement ordering. Coaster is expected to more
effectively maintain an adequacy inventory and mitigate inventory risks.

C. Unstable Supply of Factory Labor

Exposure and Challenge

Most of the company’s furniture goods are imported from Asia: China,
Malaysia, Vietnam, Indonisia and Taiwan and others. In 2019, the cost of
imported furniture goods were raised under the influence of U.S.-China
trade war. Besides, Asia furniture manufactures periodically face labor
shortage. Shortage of labor or materials disturbs the stability of Coaster
supply chain. In particular, the labor shortage issue is akin during the
Lunar new year period, where most of Asia factories close for a period of
2 to 3 weeks.

Exposure Mitigation

Coaster retains information on factory capacity, the material used and
production lead-time. In the future, with the standardization of production
and material sourced, the risk can be mitigated with multiple factories
make the same products. Coaster also keep working with selected
factories on longer-term production planning; which enables factories to
smooth the flow of their productions. Further, to mitigate the negative
impact of additional U.S. tariff on China products, Coaster is diversifying
product sourcing to other Asian factories or gradually reflecting the tariff
charge to its wholsales prices.

D. U.S. Labor Cost Increase

Exposure and Challenge

U.S. labor market-hiring cost and state-required minimum wages are on
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the rise. This is due to the recovery of U.S. economy and the improvement
of employment. In addition, the related U.S. work injury insurance cost
also increased substantially over the past few years. The increase of U.S.
labor and hiring cost could negatively affect the financial performance of
Coaster.

Exposure Mitigation

Coaster takes multiple steps to mitigate the rise of U.S. labor cost and loss
of experienced/talented employees, including: (a) increase workforce
productivity with better work flow planning and scheduling, (b) develop
talented workforce pool by providing external and on-the-job training
programs, and (c) reduce the turn-over of experienced workforce by
providing employee with attractive insurance, retirement plan and other
fringe benefits.

5.2.2 Main Features and Production Process of Major Products
Coater sources indoor furniture products from unrelated overseas factories. Coaster
does not perform manufacturing activities.

5.2.3 Production Material Sourcing
Coaster is not a manufacturer. Thus there are no raw material requirements

5.2.4 Major Suppliers /or Customers Who Account for above 10% (inclusive) of Purchases
/or Sales in Recent 2 Years

5.2.4.1 Suppliers who account for above 10% (inclusive) of purchases in recent 2 years
Coaster does not source from any single supplier that accounts for more than
more than 10% of Coaster annual purchases during the reporting period of 2019
to 2020. The variance analysis requirement is not applicable.

5.2.4.2 Customers who account for above 10% (inclusive) of sales in recent 2 years
Unit:NT$’000

N 2019 2020

0 Name Amount % Rel?;i:urigith Name Amount % wliil?;is?ie

1 [Customer A 1,139,261 9.71 None Customer A 2,376,431 23.04 None

2 |Other 10,598,122 90.29 None Other 7,938,166 76.96 None
Total 11,737,383 | 100.00 — Total 10,314,597 100.00 —

Variance Analysis: Customer A is an ecommerce retailer. In 2020, COVID-19 has led to a surge in e-commerce and accelerated digital
transformation. As lockdowns became the new normal, businesses and consumers increasingly purchasing goods and
services online, raising the Company’s sales to Customer A.

5.2.5 Volume and Value of the Production in Recent Two Years
Coaster does not perform manufacturing activities; this reporting requirement is not
applicable.

75



5.2.6 Sales Volumes for Recent 2 years

Unit: NT$ ‘000 ; pieces

2019 2020
Item Domestic Overseas Domestic Overseas
Quantity| Revenue| Quantity | Revenue |Quantity|Revenue| Quantity Revenue
Bedroom 0 0 885,096 | 4,025,423 0 0 809,462 3,655,786
Living Room 0 0 545,198 | 3,354,137 0 0 429,855 2,677,644
Dining Room 0 0 392,813 | 1,645,182 0 0 314,679 1,322,380
Accents Group 0 0 399,093 | 1,236,229 0 0 314,238 973,830
Home Office 0 0 237,021 895,955 0 0 224,107 845,737
Recreation Room 0 0 175,169 514,290 0 0 148,938 468,140
Office Furniture 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0
Others 0 0 89,963 66,166 0 0 129,650 371,080
Subtotal 0 0 2,724,933 |11,737,383 0 0 2,370,929 | 10,314,597
5.3 Informaiton about Employees
Year 2019 2020 April 30, 2021
Managers 96 94 96
Number Direct employees 284 233 250
Empolf)yee Common employees 342 334 322
Total 722 661 668
Average Age(years) 43.42 44.33 44.08
Average Years of Service(years) 8.24 9.40 9.16
Doctorate 1 1 1
Education Masters. ' 20 19 19
College or University 288 279 290
High School or Below 413 362 358

5.4 Environmental Protection Expenditures

During the reporting period, Coaster did not incur material loss or penalties that were
attributable to the violation of environmental law or regulation. This reporting requirement

does not apply.

76



5.5 Labor Relationship

5.5.1 Description of Policies and Programs related to Welfare, Learning, Training and
Retirement of Employees, as well as various protections of Employee Rights and
Benefits

5.5.1.1 Fringe Benefit Programs
Coaster provides various employee benefit programs, including group insurance,
retirement plan, unemployment insurance, education cost subsidy and other
related fringe benefits. Per Corporate Articles, each year, Coaster allocates the
required amounts to employee bonus and incentive funds.

5.5.1.2Human Resource Development and Staff Training
Coaster develops human resource talents. Based on job functions and
responsibilities, Coaster provides various tailored on-site and on-line training
programs to its staff and officers. Coaster encourages employees to take
job-related outside training courses, and provides subsidy on training cost
reimbursement for qualified training programs.

5.5.1.3 Retirement Programs
Coaster provides its employees with retirement program benefits and is in
compliance with the local regulatory requirements of making contributions to
the designated accounts.
In U.S., Coaster provides all the qualified employees with retirement benefits.
Under U.S. tax law of Sec. 401K, on monthly basis, Coaster contributes a
pre-determined amount to the retirement account for each qualified employee
participant.
In China, Coaster local subsidiaries are in compliance with Chinese employee
retirement regulations by making monthly contributions to the designated
retirement account managed by the local Chinese government. In Taiwan, under
Taiwan labor retirement regulations, Coaster Taiwan subsidiary makes monthly
retirement fund contribution to the individual retirement account of each
qualified employee. For each qualified Taiwan employee, the amount of
monthly corporate contribution equals to 6% of the individual monthly payroll.
Coaster and subsidiaries are in compliance with the employee retirement
contribution regulations in the applicable jurisdictions in which they operate.

5.5.1.4 Labor Contracts, Disputes and protection of employee benefits
Coaster maintains a good relationship with its employees. Coaster establishes
channels of appeal for employees on labor disputes. As of this annual report
printing date, there was no major labor dispute case reported.

5.5.2 Losses of the Company and its subsidiaries caused by labor disputes, and disclosure of
frequency and specifics of action plans of recent and future possible labor disputes in
the year of the Annual Report being Published

None.
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5.6 Important Contracts and Agreements

5.6.1 COA, Inc.
Transaction |Counter Party Period Majoy Contents Covenants
Effective from
Collection ]ég’&T Ft o e [2002/1172 (May
Factoring and rporation, Changed | v tend for each Accounting Receivable Factoring
Security to Rothensal & additional full year |and terms of transfer. None
Agreement Rothensal on with mutual
2018/01/31
agreements)
]é;les(llri{tess Euler .Herrnes North 2001/3/1~2002/2/28 The Credit Insura.nce of None
America Accounting Receivable
Insurance
Leasing g?ﬁf\&élgU%)E 2011/1/7~2016/6/30  |Los Angeles Branch Lease None
Agreement LLC > [2016/7/1~2021/06/30 | Agreement
kzselélrient EI?;FEgI}:;ND 2015/9/01~2022/8/31 |Texas Branch Lease Agreement |None
Leasing Matrix Stults Road  [2011/7/1~2016/6/30  |New Jersey Branch Lease None
Agreement |Associates, LLC 2016/7/1~2021/6/30 | Agreement
Leasing Majestic South Fulton
Agreement Bulldlng L, .LLC & 2019/9/1~2024/8/31 | Atlanta Branch Lease Agreement |None
NM Majestic
Holdings, LLC
Leasing Prologis Targeted
Agreement  [U.S. Logistics Fund, [2018/9/1~2023/8/31 |Chicago Branch Lease Agreement |None
LP
Effective from 2012/9/5
Customer |IAmazon Fulfillment (May extend for each General sales agreement None
Agreement  |Service Inc. additional full year with ’
mutual agreements)
Effective from
2010/8/25 (May
iusg;nnlleernt Wayfair LLC extend for each General sales agreement. None
& additional full year with
mutual agreements)
1 .InforGlobal Solutions, Inc.
should deliver and install the
software and relevant hardware,
COA have the authority of usage
of the packaged software
Information provide by InforGlobal
Systems Islfl‘:gg:allnc 2018/4/23~2021/4/22 | Solutions, Inc. None
Agreement T 2. The rights stipulated is
non-exclusive and cannot be
transferred to a third party.
3. COA should pay consulting
services fees and customized
coding fees under the contract. °
Effective from
2014/3/4-2015/3/3
Supply Hup Chong Furniture |(May extend for
Agreement  |Sdn. Bhd. cach additional full | eneral procurement agreement  |None
year with mutual
agreements)
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Transaction |Counter Party Period Majoy Contents Covenants
Effective from
2013/10/4-2014/10/3
Suppl Favourite Design (May extend for
Aglzge}r]nent Sdn.Bhd.  |each additional full |OS"eral procurement agreement - |None
year with mutual
agreements)
Effective from General procurement agreement
2013/06/01-2014/05/
Supply MEICHA 3 1 (May extend for
FURNITURE CO., ... None
Agreement each additional full
LTD. .
year with mutual
agreements)
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6 ~ Financial Highlights

6.1 Condensed Balance Sheet and Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Most
Recent Five Fiscal Years

6.1.1 Condensed Balance Sheet and Statements of Comprehensive Income- IFRS
6.1.1.1 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet
Unit : NT$°000

Year Financial Information in Recent 5 Years
Item 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Current Assets 4,366,890 4,971,743 4,437,329 3,858,966 3,456,261
Property, Plant and
. 126,859 106,634 98,284 104,505 102,858
Equipment
Intangible Assets 41,797 35,509 43,206 37,298 21,548
Other Assets 410,980 316,971 341,058 2,122,613 1,811,963
Total Assets 4,946,526 5,430,857 4,919,877 6,123,382 5,392,630
Before
o 1,554,689 2,557,090 2,027,724 2,174,463 1,590,076
Current Distribution
Liabilities |After
R 1,860,912 2,580,057 2,027,724 2,1744,63 1,590,076
Distribution
Noncurrent Liabilities 116,952 137,045 129,429 1,373,331 1,158,161
Before
o 1,671,641 2,694,135 2,157,153 3,547,794 2,748,237
Total Distribution
Liabilities |After
o 1,977,864 2,717,102 2,157,153 3,547,794 2,748,237
Distribution
Equity Attributable to
Shareholders of the 3,274,885 2,736,722 2,762,724 2,575,588 2,644,393
Parent
Capital Stock 765,557 765,557 765,557 765,557 765,557
Capital Surplu 1,777,791 1,786,070 1,789,584 1,791,308 1,791,308
Before
. e 639,541 359,636 316,183 165,013 409,739
Retained |Distribution
Earnings |After
o 333,318 336,669 316,183 165,013 409,739
Distribution
Others 91,996 (117,541) (95,752) (133,442) (309,363)
Treasury stocks 0 0 (12,824) (12,848) (12,848)
Before
o 3,274,885 2,736,722 2,762,724 2,575,588 2,644,393
Total Distribution
Equity After
R 2,968,662 2,713,755 2,762,724 2,575,588 2,644,393
Distribution

Note: The Financial Statements of the most recent fiscal year have been audited and approved by CPA -
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6.1.1.2 Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Unit : NT$°000

Year
Item

Financial Information in Recent 5 Years

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Operating Revenues

12,200,847

11,913,042

12,013,456

11,737,383

10,314,597

Gross Profit

3,771,925

3,562,475

3,318,535

3,363,336

3,173,407

Operationg Profit

534,227

291,455

(2,468)

2,580

334,748

Non-operationg Income
and Expenses

(35,902)

(63,563)

(47,171)

(122,188)

(103,411)

Profit Before Income

Tax

498,325

227,892

(49,639)

(119,608)

231,337

Profit (loss) from
continuing operations

for the year

348,815

28,531

(21,950)

(72,226)

246,332

Loss from discontinued

operations

0

0

0

0

0

Profit for the Year

348,815

28,531

(21,950)

(72,226)

246,332

Other comprehensive
income (loss), net of

taxes

(22,351)

(268,750)

80,253

(38,452)

(177,527)

Total comprehensive
income (loss) for the

year

326,464

(240,219)

58,303

(110,678)

68,805

Profit (loss) attributable
to shareholders of the

Parent

348,815

28,531

(21,950)

(72,226)

246,332

Profit (loss) attributable
to noncontrolling

interests

Total comprehensive
income (loss)
attributable to
shareholders of the

Parent

326,464

(240,219)

58,303

(110,678)

68,805

Total comprehensive
income (loss)
attributable to

non-controlling interests

Earnings (loss) per
share (EPS)

5.03

0.37

(0.29)

(0.95)

3.24

Note: The Financial Statements of the most recent fiscal year have been audited and approved by CPA -
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6.1.2 Names and Opinions of Independent Auditors in Recent Five Years

Year Name of CPA Auditing Firm Auditing Opinion |Remarks
Audrey Tseng ) ) Unqualified

2016 PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan o —
Andy Chang Opinion
Audrey Tseng, ) ) U lified

2017 Andy éhangg PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan O;?rllli?) ; 1© —

2018 Hui-Ling Pan PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Unqughﬁed —
Audrey Tseng Opinion

2019 Hui-Ling Pan, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Unqgahﬁed —
Audrey Tseng Opinion

2020 Hui-Ling I?an, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan Unqughﬁed —
Sheng-Wei Teng Opinion
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6.2 Financial Analysis for the Most Recent Five Fiscal Years

Consolidated Financial Analysis of the most recent

It Year|jve fiscal five years
e 2016 2017 [ 2018 [ 2019 [ 2020
Financial |Debt Asset Ratio 33.79 49.61 43.85 57.94 50.96
Structure | Long-term Fund to Property,

(%) Plant and Equipment Ratio 2673.71 | 2694.98 | 2942.65| 3778.69| 3696.90
Liquidity |Current Ratio 280.89 194.43 218.83 177.47 217.36
Analysis Quick Ratio 92.56 46.17 64.81 58.85 110.19

(%) Times Interest Earned 3181.41 | 1096.34 (62.28) 0.56 389.54

Average Collection Turnover 1506 1432| 14.19| 14.04 14.19

(times)
Days Sales Outstanding 24.23 25.48 25.72 25.99 25.72
Average Inventory Turnover 261 257 260 3.05 351

Operating (times)
Performance élvnﬁ%e Payment Turnover 1285 1298 13.63| 18.67| 2551

Analysis
‘S;;rsage Inventory Turnover 139.84| 142.02| 14038| 119.67| 103.98
Property, Plant and Equipment 88.56 | 102.04| 117.25| 11576|  99.48
Turnover (times)
Total Assets Turnover (times) 2.38 2.30 2.32 2.13 1.79
Return on Total Assets (%) 7.03 0.61 (0.16) 0.01 5.76
Return on Equity (%) 11.77 095] (080 (.70 9.4
- Pre-tax Income to Paid-in

Pff;ilbslil;:y Capital Ratio (%) 65.09 29.77 (6.48) (15.62) 30.22
y Net Margin (%) 2.86 024] (0.18)] (0.62) 2.39
g\}%ﬁ)’d Earnings Per Share 5.03 037| (029 | (0.95) 3.24
Cash Fl Cash Flow Ratio 82.05 Note 2 32.44 23.71 132.79
as(o/) OW [Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio 35.78 051 Note2| 89.83] 264.09
’ Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio 30.71| Note?2 18.08 18.09 73.72
L Operating Leverage 6.34 10.97 Note 2| 1158.07 8.59
CVETaE®  |Financial Leverage 1.03 1.09 0.07] Note2 131

(9,

year. °

9, 6

S

Explain the reasons for the changes in various financial ratios in the most recent two years:
1. Current Ratio, Quick Ratio and Times Interest Earned : Due to the Company repaied its bank loans in
2020, the balance of loans and the interest expenses of 2020 were much lower than these of 2019. The
2020 financial indicators regarding solvency turns better than these of last period. °
2. Average Payment Turnover (times) : The Company pays attention on its inventory level and controls its
procurement, lead the average accounts payable to reduce obviously than that of last period. °
3. Return on Equity (%), Pre-tax Income to Paid-in Capital Ratio (%), Net Margin (%), Diluted Earnings Per
Share (NT$), and Operating Leverage : The Company focused on improving profit on sales and
implemented proper control over expenditure. Comparing to that of 2019, the Company’s operation has
improved, its capability of profitability and leverage also turns better. °
4. Cash Flow Ratio, Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio and Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio :
Attritube to the net profit of 2020, the Company

cash inflows from operating activities” is higher than
it of 2019, the Company’s financial indicators regarding cash flows also perform better than previous

Note 1: The Financial Statements of the most recent fiscal year have been audited and approved by CPA.

Note 2: No calculation conducted because of the negative Operating Activity Net Cash Flow.

Note 3: Financial Analysis Calculation Formula:

1. Financial structure
(1) Ratio of liabilities to assets = Total Liabilities/ Total Assets
(2) Ratio of long-term capital to property, plant and equipment = (Shareholders’ Equity+ Long-Term Liabilities)/ Net Fixed

Assets
2. Liquidity analysis

(1) Current Ratio= Current Assets/ Current Liabilities
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(2) Quick Ratio= (Current Assets- Inventories- Prepaid Expenses)/ Current Liabilities 88
(3) Interest coverage ratio (times) = Earnings before interest and tax/ Interest Expenses
3. Operating ability
(1) Receivables turnover (time) = Net Sales/ Average Receivables (including accounts receivable and notes receivable
arising from operation)
(2) Average collection period (days) = 365/ Turnover of Receivable
(3) Inventory turnover (times) = Cost of Goods Sold/ Average Inventory
(4) Payables turnover (times) = Cost of Goods Sold/ Average Accounts Payable (including accounts payable and notes
payable arising from operation)
(5) Average sales days (days) = 365/ Turnover of Inventory
(6) Property, plant and equipment turnover (times) = Net Sales/ Net Fixed Assets
(7) Total assets turnover (times) = Net Sales/ Total Assets
4. Profitability analysis
(1) Return on total assets = (Net Income+ Interest Expenses™ (1- tax rate)/ Average Total Assets
(2) Return on shareholders’ equity = Net Income/ Average Shareholders’ Equity
(3) Net Income Ratio = Net Income/ Net Sales
(4) EPS, Earnings Per Share = (Net Income- Preferred Stock Dividends) / Weighted Average Outstanding Shares
5. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Ratio= Net cash provided by operating activities/ Current Liabilities
(2) Cash Flow Equivalent Ratio = Five-year Sum of Cash from Operations/ Five-year sum of capital expenditures,
inventory additions and cash dividends
(3) Cash Reinvestment Ratio= (Cash Provided by Operating Activities- Cash Dividends)/ (Gross Fixed Assets+ Long-Term
Investments+ Other Assets+ Working Capital)
6. Leverage
(1) Operating Leverage= (Net Sales- Variable Cost)/ Operating Income
(2) Financial Leverage= Operating income/ (Operating income- Interest Expense)
Note4: The following must be taken into consideration when calculating earnings per share according to the above equation::

1. The weighted average number of common shares should be applied as the basis, not the number of shares issued by the end
of the year. 2. When conducting cash capital increase or treasury share transactions, the circulation period has to be taken
into account to calculate the weighted average number of shares. 3. When conducting capital increase out of earnings or
capital reserves, calculation of the earnings per share in previous years and half-years has to include retrospective
adjustments according to increase ratios and the time of new share issuance for the capital increase need not be considered. 4.
If the preferred shares are non-convertible cumulative preferred shares, their dividends for the year (whether issued or not)
have to be subtracted from the after-tax net profit or the after-tax net loss has to be increased. If the preferred shares are
non-cumulative and there is net profit after tax, the preferred share dividends have to be subtracted from the after-tax net
profit; if there is loss, no adjustment is needed.

Note5: The following must be taken in cash flow analysis:

1. Net cash flow from operating activities refers to the net cash inflow from operating activities indicated in the cash flow
statement. 2. Capital expenditure refers to the annual outflow of cash for capital investment. 3. Inventory increases are
calculated only when the ending balance is larger than the initial balance; if the inventory is reduced at the end of the year, it
is calculated as zero. 4. Cash dividends include cash dividends for common shares and preferred shares. 5. Gross Property,
plant and equipment are the total Property, plant and equipment before cumulative depreciation is subtracted.

Note6: The issuer is required to classify various operating costs and expenses as fixed and variable according to their nature. If
estimation or subjective assessment is involved, it must be conducted with reason and consistency.

Note7: If the company shares are without face value or the face value is not NT$10, the aforesaid calculation of ratio of paid-in capital
has to be replaced with calculation of ratio of equity attributable to parent indicated in the balance sheet.
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6.3 Audit Committee’ s Review Report for the Most Recent Fiscal Year

Audit Committee’s Review Report

The Board of Directors has prepared the Company’s 2020 Business Report, Consolidated
Financial Statements, and proposal for profit and loss appropriation of 2020 earnings. The
CPA Pan, Hui-Lin and Teng, Sheng-Wei for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
was retained to audit Company’s Financial Statements and issued an audit report relating
to the Financial Statements. The Company’s 2020 Business Report, Consolidated
Financial Statement and proposal for profit and loss appropriation of 2020 earnings have
been reviewed and determined to be correct and accurate by the Audit Committee of
COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. Pursuant to Article 14-4 of the Securities and
Exchange Act and Article 219 of the Company Act, we hereby submit this report. Please

TEVIEW.

COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

Chairman of the Audit Committee :

(ZAS

Yuan, Hui-Erh
On the date of March 23, 2021
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6.4 Financial Statement of the Most Recent Fiscal Year

Please refer to page 117~175.

6.5 Parent Company Only Financial Statements for the Most Recent Fiscal Year Certified
by CPA
Not applicable.

6.6 The Impact of Cash Flow Difficulties of the Company and Its Affiliates

None.
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7. Financial Status, Operation Results, and Risk Management

7.1 Financial Status

Year Difference
2019 2020

Item Amount %
Current asset 3,858,966 3,456,261 (402,705) (10.44)
P ty, Plant and

roperty, Fant an 104,505 102,858 (1,647) (1.57)
Equipment
Intangible assets 37,298 21,548 (15,750) (42.23)
Other assets 2,122,613 1,811,963 (310,650) (14.64)
Total assets 6,123,382 5,392,630 (730,752) (11.93)
Current liabilities 2,174,463 1,590,076 (584,387) (26.87)
Non-current

C u 1,373,331 1,158,161 (215,170) (15.67)
liabilities
Total Liabilities 3,547,794 2,748,237 (799,557) (22.54)
Ordinary share 765,557 765,557 — —
Capital surplus 1,791,308 1,791,308 — —
Retained earnings 165,013 409,739 244,726 148.31
Other equit
. quity (146,290) (322,211) (175,921) (120.25)
nterest
Total equity 2,575,588 2,644,393 68,805 2.67

decrease changes above NT$10 Million:

of foreign subsidiaries.

2. Current liabilities : Mainly cause by the Company’s repayment on its bank loans. °
3. Retained earnings : Mainly attribute to the increase of net profit for the year. °

Explanation for ratio increase / decrease changes achieving over 20% or amount of increase /

1. Intangible assets : Mainly due to the amortization of computer software over its estimated useful life. o

4. Other equity interest : Mainly due to the exchange difference caused by consolidation financial statement

Source: The financial information above is derived form audit consolidated financial statements
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7.2 Financial Performance

7.2.1 Financial performance analysis

Year Difference
2019 2020

Item Amount %
Operating Revenues 11,737,383 10,314,597 (1,422,786) (12.12)
Gross profit 3,363,336 3,173,407 (189,929) (5.65)
Operating expenses 3,360,756 2,838,659 (522,097) (15.53)
Operating income 2,580 334,748 332,168 12874.73
Non-operating
mncome and (122,188) (103,411) 18,777 15.37
expenses
Profit (Loss) before
. (119,608) 231,337 350,945 29341
Income tax
Income tax 47,382 14,995 (32,387) (68.35)
expenses (benefit) ’ ’ ’ ’
Net profit (loss) for

(72,226) 246,332 318,558 441.06
the year
Other
comprehensive (38,452) (177,527) (139,075) (361.68)
income (loss)
Comprehensive
. (110,678) 68,805 179,483 162.17
income (loss)

Explanation for ratio increase / decrease changes achieving over 20% or amount of increase /

decrease changes above NT$10 Million:

1. Operating income, Profit (Loss) before income tax and Net profit for the year : The Company focused on
improving profit on sales and control over operating expenses, the margin of product mix turned higher
and the interest expense of the year decreased because of lower bank loans, led to a higher net proft than it

of the previous year. °

2. Income tax expenses (benefit) : The Income tax benefit of 2019 mainly caused by the net loss (before tax)
of the year; The Income tax benefit of 2020 mainly attritube to the change of “Effect of changes in tax
regulation”.

3. Other comprehensive income (loss) - Mainly impact by the volatility of currency exchange rates, a stronger

NTD to USD led to a lower “Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements” on book. °

Source: The financial information above is derived form audit consolidated financial statements

7.2.2 Sales Forecasts and Assumptions
Not applicable.
7.2.3 Likely influence on company finance in the future and contingency plans

No significant influence.
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7.3 Cash Flow

7.3.1 Analysis of cash flow changes for the most recent fiscal year

Unit: NT$°000 ;5 %

Y
“N 201988 2020 & & H (R & 9F B () o

Item
Cash flows from operating

o 515,623 2,111,537 1,595,914 309.51
activities
Cash flows from investing

o (54,090) (129,817) 75,727 140.00
activities
Cash flows from financing

o (475,717) (1,129,670) 653,953 137.47
activities

activities” for year 2020 -

Analysis of changes in cash flow:

1. Cash flows from operating activities - The net profit for the year increased abviously, the inventory amount
came to the lowest point for recent years, led to an obviously increase of “Cash flows from operating

2. Cash flows from investing activities : Mainly due to the Company obtained time deposits °
3. Cash flows from financing activities - Mainly due to the Company repaid bank loans

7.3.2 Remedial measures for cash deficit

Not applicable.

7.3.3 Cash flow analysis for the following year

(1) Operating activities: President Joe Biden's 2021 multiple stimulus bills and
infrastructure investment proposals are expected to be favorable to the recovery of
economy and the growth of the U.S. Home Furnishing Industry. The Company will
keep abundant cash for inventory procurement and expansion and drive sustainable

profitable growth.

(2) Investing activities: The Company will purchase and replace operational facilities
base on future operational needs.

(3) Financing activities: Based on operational needs, the Company will keep searching
capital of lower cost with more flexibility.

7.4 Material Capital Expenditures in the Most Recent Fiscal Year and Their Impact on

Financial and Business Operations

In 2020 the Company spent NT$39.272 million for the procurement of storage facilities in
warehouse. The Company has adequate own funds and these expenditures shall benefit
operation and had no major impact on its financial position.
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7.5 Investment Policy in the Most Recent Fiscal Year, Main Causes for Profits or Losses

under the policy, Improvement Plan, and Investment Plans for the Following Year

7.5.1 Investment Policy

The Company mainly focuses on its core business, not conducting investment in
different industry. The execution is led by the responsible departments, following
“investment cycle” of Internal Control System and the Procedures for Acquisition or
Disposal of Assets. The internal rules mentioned above are approved by the Board of
Directors and Annual General Meeting.

7.5.2 Main Causes for Profits or Losses, Improvement plan

Unit: NT$ 000

Name of investor

Name of investee

Investment Gain
(Loss) Recognized
in 2020

Description

COASTER
INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

COA, Inc.

220,451

A major subsidiary of the
Group. In 2020 the
company focuses on
improving profit on sales,
implements proper control
over expenditure, and pays
attention on its inventory
level and controls its
procurement, successfully
increases the margin of
product mix and brings
profit.

COASTER
INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

COA Asia, Inc.

43,686

A subsidiary of the Group
engaging sales outside
U.S.

COASTER
INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

CFS Global, Inc.

(108)

A holding company, its
subsidiary has been
merged into COA, Inc. in
August 2017.

COA, Inc.

Deliverall Logistics, Inc.

3,184

A subsidiary providing
shipping and logistic
service to Coaster Group.

COA, Inc.

Kyanite Home, LLC

(1,117)

A new business of the
Group engaging B2C sales
through ecommerce
platform. Its margin and
shipping cost will be the
key factors to generate
profit.
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Name of investor

Name of investee

Investment Gain
(Loss) Recognized
in 2020

Description

COA, Inc.

Kayeh Décor LLC

(177)

A new business of the
Group engaging outdoor
furniture sales in U.S.

COA Asia, Inc.

Ye Hey (Malaysia) Logistics
Service SDN BHD

288

A Malaysia subsidiary
providing local QC,
logistic & planing service
to Coaster Group.

COA Asia, Inc.

Coaster Furniture (Asia)
Service Holdings Ltd.

2,721

A subsidiary providing
local QC service in
Vietnam and providing
logistic & planing service
to Coaster Group. For its
shareholdings of Coaster
Furniture Service
(KunShan) Advisory
Company (referred to as
“Coaster KunShan”), it
recognizes investment
gain/loss and also
undertakes the
responsibility for the gap
of Coaster KunShan’s
China employee’s social
security expenses
calculated on actual basis
(consists of 5 mandatory
insurance schemes and a
housing fund).

COA Asia, Inc.

Ye Hey Taiwan Logistics
Service Ltd.

8,367

A subsidiary providing
local QC service in Taiwan
and providing logistic &
planing service to Coaster
Group.

91




Name of investor

Name of investee

Investment Gain
(Loss) Recognized
in 2020

Description

COA Asia, Inc.

Ye Hey Holding Co., Ltd.

(353)

A subsidiary recognizes
investment gain/loss for its
shareholdings of Ye Hey
(ShenZhen) Logistics
Service Company (referred
to as “Ye Hey ShenZhen”),
and also undertakes the
responsibility for the gap
of Ye Hey ShenZhen’s
China employee’s social
security expenses
calculated on actual basis
(consists of 5 mandatory
insurance schemes and a
housing fund).

Coaster Furniture (Asia)

Coaster Furniture Service

A subsidiary providing
local QC service in Central
China and North China

i . (KunShan) Advisory 3,089 . ..
Service Holdings Ltd. and providing logistic &
Company . .
planing service to Coaster
Group.
A subsidiary providing
local QC service in South
Ye Hey (ShenZhen) Logisti
Ye Hey Holding Co., Ltd. ¢ Hey (ShenZhen) Logistics 290 |China and providing

Service Company

logistic & planing service
to Coaster Group.

7.5.3The investment Plans for the Coming Year

None.
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7.6 Risk Management

7.6.1 Impacts of any fluctuation of interest rates and exchange rates and inflation on
Company’s profit (loss) during the current fiscal year up to the date of publication of
the annual report, and the future countermeasures

(1)Interest Rate

The company has no long-term bank loans. For the need of short-run capital
dispatch, the company used to have agreements with banks for obtain short-term
borrowings. In 2020, the company’s bank agreements for short-term borrowings
expired and not to renew, in consideration of funding cost and operational
efficiency, the company obtains loans from related party for operational needs. In
2020, Coaster’s interest rate of related-party loans was LIBOR (daily interest rate
on the last day of each month) plus 1.5% annual interest rate. The interest expenses
from related-parties loans of year 2020 was NT$ 3,532 thousand, account for
0.034% of the operating revenues. Coaster’s accounting department keeps a close
watch on interest rate changes and adjust fund utilization at the right time to avoid
financial risk resulted from interest rate changes.

(2)Foreign Exchange Rate

The main purchasing and selling of the company is denominated in United States
Dollars (‘USD’), creating a natural hedge effect. Only a small portion of sales
revenue denominated in Canadian Dollars, accounts for less than 1% in 2020.
Overall, the company’s future profit or loss is not much affected by the foreign
exchange rate fluctuation.

(3)Inflation

If inflations cause purchase costs to increase, the company will make appropriate
adjustments to product p

7.6.2 Policies on high-risk, highly leveraged investments, lending funds to other parties,
endorsements, guarantees, and financial derivative transactions, main reasons for the
profits or losses generated thereby, and future response measures to be undertaken

The Company is not engaged in lending of capital to other companies except for the
ones between the Company and its subsidiaries, or the ones between its subsidiaries.
The Company is not engaged in high-risk and high-leverage investments, and
endorsements. The Company has laid down “Operational Procedures for Loaning of
Company Funds”, “Operational Procedures for Endorsements and Guarantees”,
“Operational Procedures for Acquisition or Disposal of Assets”, and “Operational
Procedures for Financial Derivatives Transactions”, and with all resolutions passed at
the shareholders’ meeting, the Company will refer to relevant proceedings when
dealing with related operational procedures.

7.6.3 Future R&D plans and projected investment schedules and R&D expenses

Coaster has no R&D activity. However, the company always values the efficiency
brought by technology application, especially the information management systems
applied on supply chain and logistics. The company will keep investing and
developing ERP and decision support systems to maintain its leading position in the
furniture industry.

7.6.4 The changes of domestic and overseas important policies and laws and its impact on
the Company’s financial operations, and the countermeasures

The Company is registered at the Cayman Islands with main operation in the United
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States. For many years, the U.S. Department of Commerce imposed anti-dumping
order on Chinese-made wood bedroom furniture (WBF Order) to defend domestic
furniture manufacturing industry. These years, the scope of anti-dumping orders
become wider and stricter. Coaster have stopped the import of wood bedroom furniture
from China since 2009, and will constantly monitor changes in relevant Orders and
Rulings, and other major political policies or law provisions from home or abroad, to
take appropriate response and measures when necessary. In 2019, US initated a trade
war with China, most of the China imported furniture products now subject to an
additional tariff charge up to 25%. Coaster mitigating this additional tariff charge by
diversifying its sourcing or gardualy reflecting the tariff charge to its wholsales prices
and hoping to minimizing the negative impact of US-China Trade war.

7.6.5 Potential Impacts of Disruptive Technology and Industry Change on Corporate
Finance and Business and Their Countermeasures

Coater sources indoor furniture products from China and Southeast Asia. Ever since
China implemented the Labor Contract Law, salary has continued to increase, the
upstream supply chain continued to move to Southeast Asia. Coaster have built up a
reliable quality control team that provide logistics and quality control functions in
Malaysia and Vietnam. In addition, to mitigate the negative impact of additional tariff
charge up to 25% on China import goods, Coaster is diversifying product sourcing to
other Asian factories or gradually reflecting the tariff charge to its wholsales prices.

7.6.6 Potential Impacts of Changes in Corporate Image on Corporate Crisis Management
and Their Countermeasures

Coaster has set up a contact number to service our dealers, customers and provide
instance assistance for our product users. Coaster values its corporate image highly. It
emphasizes product quality & safety, customer service, employee benefit, regulatory
compliance, and corporate social responsibility, which are keys for us to be successful
in the market.

7.6.7 Anticipated Benefits and Potential Risks of Mergers and Acquisitions and Their
Countermeasures

There has not been plans for merging, thus the risks are not applicable.

7.6.8 Anticipated Benefits and Potential Risks of Capacity Expansion and Their
Countermeasures

There has not been plans of warehouse expansion from the Company, thus the risks are
not applicable

7.6.9. Potential Risks of Concentrated Procurement and Sales, and Countermeasures

The Group does not run the risk of over-concentration in purchase and the
concentration of credit risk is limited too.

7.6.10 Potential Impacts and Risks of the Sales or Transfers of Significant Numbers of
Shares by the Company’s Directors, Supervisors, or Major Shareholders Holding
More Than 10% of Outstanding Shares and Their Countermeasures

No such case during the most recent year and the current year up to the date of the
publication of the annual report.

7.6.11 Potential Impacts and Risks of Changes of Management Right and The
Countermeasures

The Company does not have risks associating with the changes in control over the
Company
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7.6.12 Litigations and Non-Litigated Incidents
None.
7.6.13 Other Material Risks and Countermeasures

(1)Please see the section on page 75 for the report on Advantages and Disadvantages
of Future Developments and Proposed Strategies.

(2)30% withholding taxes imposed on cash dividend

The Company is registered at the Cayman Islands, directly and indirectly hold
100% shares of U.S. companies, COA, Inc., Deliverall Logistics, Inc. and CFS
(USA). According to IRS, the company should be recognized as a U.S. company,
and to declare U.S. federal income tax, which means, the dividend paid by Coaster
to shareholders (Taiwan citizen) are subject to a withholding tax of 30%. If
investors would like to more understand the impact to the investors under the
detailed rules and restrictions provided by the U.S. laws and regulations and
common laws, we suggest investors should consult the professional advisors.

(3)Labor cost increase

Workforces is a key factor in furniture production industry. Coaster sources
products from Asia furniture manufactures, some of them are easily affected by
seasonal lack of workforces and raw materials. To ensure the stability of supply
chain, Coaster has established steady relationships with more than 200
manufactures and has solid experiences to handle and allocate capacity to different
factories. By now, no concentration on few suppliers led to a significant shortage
of stock occurred. For the rise of U.S. labor cost, Coaster takes multiple steps to
mitigate the risk: (a) increase workforce productivity with better work flow
planning and scheduling, (b) develop talented workforce pool by providing
external, in-house and on-the-job training programs, and (c) reduce the turn-over
of experienced workforce by providing employee with attractive insurance,
retirement plan and other fringe benefits. °

(4)Risk to Shareholders’ Equity Safeguards

There are many different provisions in the Company Act of the Cayman Islands
and that of the R.O.C. Although the Company has amended its current
Memorandum and Articles of Association ("AOA") in accordance with the
provisions of the Taiwan Stock Exchange’s ‘Reference Model for Important
Matters of Shareholders’ Rights and Interests Protection’, there are still many
differences in the legal requirements of the two places with respect to company
operations. Investors cannot view investing in a Cayman-registered company from
the viewpoint of the legal rights applicable to investors investing a Taiwan
company, applying these rights mechanically to investing in the Caymans.
Investors should ensure they have a thorough understanding and consult with
experts on whether investments in a Cayman Islands company would provide
them with safeguards to shareholder equity.

(5)Information Security

To fully implement information security management, the company has
established its “Computer Information management regulation” and “Recovery
Plan of Information System” controlled and managed by IT department to ensure
the operation and security of information system. For the management of network
security, the group has established firewall, regulates on the use of devices and
hardware, and strictly guards on the access of internet and mobile network, etc.
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The company also irregularly educates its employees of the importance on
information security. There’s 100 no material information security incident in
2019.

7.7 Additional Information:

None
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8.1.2 List of Affiliated Companies

2020/12/31
Date of .
. Business
Company Incorporat Address Share Capital .
. Activities
ion
12928 Sandoval Street, Santa Fe Trading of
COA, Inc. 1981/2 i USD 31,330,000 .
Springs, CA90670, USA furniture
. Trading of
190 Elgin Avenue George Town .
] furniture /
COA Asia, Inc. 2012/6 |Grand Cayman KYI-9005 USD 10,000 .
purchasing
Cayman Islands .
service
190 Elgin Avenue George Town
Investment
CFS Global, Inc. 2008/4 |Grand Cayman KYI-9005 USD 50,000 holdin
Cayman Islands &
. o 12928 Sandoval Street, Santa Fe Transportation
Deliverall Logistics, Inc. | 2011/5 . USD 800,000 .
Springs, CA90670, USA service
, 12928 Sandoval Street, Santa Fe Trading of
Kyanite Home, LLC 2020/1 . USD 50,000 .
Springs, CA90670, USA furniture
12928 Sandoval Street, Santa Fe Trading of
Kayeh Decor LLC 2018/8 ) USD — .
Springs, CA90670, USA furniture
Ye Hey (Malaysia) No.8,8-1,10&10-1, Jalan KSB 14, .
o : Purchasing
Logistcis Service SDN 2013/6 |Taman Kota Syahbandar, 75200, (MYR 324,603 )
service
BHD Melaka, West Malaysia v
. . Room 1005, Allied Kajima
Coaster Furniture (Asia) o Investment
) ) 2008/2 |Building, 138 Gloucester Road, [USD 19,255.45 )
Service Holdings Ltd. i holding
Wanchai, Hong Kong
) ] Trading of
) 7F-1, No.360, Beitun Rd., Beitun .
Ye Hey Taiwan ) ] ] ) furniture /
. ) 2012/12 |Dist., Taichung City 406, Taiwan [NTD 3,000,000 )
Logistics Service Ltd. purchasing
(R.O.C) .
service
) Room 1005, Allied Kajima
Ye Hey Holding Co., . Investment
2012/8 |[Building, 138 Gloucester Road, |[USD 350,000 )
Ltd. - holding
Wanchai, Hong Kong
. R 1401, Building 47,
Coaster Furniture Ho?m L u; e Kunsh Purchasin
: aiyayuan, Lvzhong, Kunshan u
Service (KunShan) 2008/8 | YWY & USD 600,000 N
. Development Area, Jiangsu service
Advisory Company i .
Province, China
Block C 103, Coaster
Ye Hey (ShenZhen) Industrial Plant, Lanzhu West
L . Warehouse and
Logistics Service 2012/12 |Road 10th, Shenzhen Export |USD 350,000

Company

Processing Zone, Pingshan
New Distric, Shenzhen China

logistic service
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8.1.3 Shareholders in Common of the Company and Its Affiliates with Deemed Control and
Subordination

None
8.1.4 Business Scope of the Company and its Affiliates

The business operated by Coaster and its subsidiaries and affiliates cover from indoor
furniture product sourcing to distribution.
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8.1.6 List of Directors, Supervisors, and Presidents of the Company’s affiliates

(Note)

2020/12/31
~ Name or Shareholding
Company Title Representative Shares (%)
Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
Director |Lisa Kao — —
COA, Inc. Director |Alexander Pan — —
79,109,865 shares hold by Coaster 100
International Co., Ltd
Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
Director |Lisa Kao — —
COA Asia, Inc. Director |Rong Zing Liu — —
1,000 shares hold by Coaster 100
International Co., Ltd
Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
Director |Lisa Kao — —
CFS Global, Inc. 100 shares hold by Coaster 100
International Co., Ltd
. .. Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
Deliverall Logistics, Director  |Lisa Kao o -
Inc. 100 shares hold by COA, Inc. 100
Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
. Director |Lisa Kao — —
Kyanite Home, LLC Director |Alexander Pan — —
Owned by COA(Note) 100
Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
, Director |Lisa Kao — —
Kayeh Décor LLC Director |Alexander Pan — —
Owned by COA(Note) 100
. Director |Woon Chio Inn — —
Ye Hey.(Malaysm) Director |Woon Boon Yam — —
Logistcis Service Director | Lisa Kao o o
SDN BHD 324,603 shares hold by COA Asia, Inc| 100
Coaster Furniture Director |v Michael P. Yeh — —
Asia) Service .
(Psia) e 150,000 shares hold by COA Asia, Inc| 100
Chairperson |Michael P. Yeh — —
Yolley Tywan | DI KaoZirie - -
Logistics Service Director Ling — —
Lt Supervisor |Lisa Kao — —
300,000 shares hold by COA Asia, Inc 100
. Director |Michael P. Yeh — —
Ee dHey Holding Co., Director |Lisa Kao — —
td. 350,000 shares hold by COA Asia, Inc.| 100
Executive . . .
Coaster Furniture Director Michael P. Yeh
Service (KunShan) | Supervisor |Lisa Kao — —
Advisory Company Owned by Coaster Furniture (Asia) 100
Service Holdings Ltd (Note)
Executive .
Ye Hev (ShenZh Director | -158 Kao o o
e Hey (ShenZhen) Supervisor |Michael P. Yeh — —
Iéoglstlcs Service President |Lisa Kao — —
ompany Owned by Ye Hey Holding Co. Ltd. 100

Note : Limited company no shares information.
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8.1.7 Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Companies
Please refer to page 117~175.
8.1.8 Affiliation Report
Please refer to page 117~175.
8.2 Private Placement Securities

None

8.3 Subsidiaries’ Shareholding or Disposition of the Company’s Share

None
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8.5 Matters with Significant Influence on Shareholders’ Rights and Interests or Securities
Prices

Matters of critical influence on shareholders’ rights and interests as described in
Subparagraph 2 of Paragraph 2 of Article 36 of the Securities and Exchange Act in the

most recent year and prior to the date of the annual report: None.
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(Stock code: 2936)

Address: 190 Elgin Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands
Telephone: 886-4-2249-0777

For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the independent auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have been translated
into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the English version and the
original Chinese version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and financial statements

shall prevail.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of COASTER INTERNATIONAL
CO., LTD. and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related
consolidated statements of comprehensive income, of changes in equity and of cash flows for the years
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers”
and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC

Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation of

Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants” and generally accepted auditing standards in

the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Group in accordance with the Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public

Accountants of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole and, in forming our

opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters for the Group’s consolidated financial statements in the current period are stated as

follows:

Assessment of allowance for inventory valuation losses

Description

Refer to Note 4(11) for accounting policies on inventory assessment, Note 5(2) for accounting
estimates and assumptions applied on inventory assessment, and Note 6(5) for details of allowance for
inventory valuation losses. As of December 31, 2020, the balance of inventory amounted to
NT$1,590,795 thousand, constituting 29% of total consolidated assets.

The Group is primarily engaged in the sales, import and wholesale of furniture. The Group mainly
purchases merchandise from Asian suppliers and sells to American small and medium local retail stores,
online shops and large chain stores. The Group has many warehouses in the United States and acts as
a logistics center for the sellers to ensure instant and sufficient merchandise supply. As such, the
balance of inventory accounts for a significant part of the consolidated assets. The Group measures
inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value. For inventories aged over a certain period and
for items individually identified as obsolete inventories, the net realisable value is calculated based on
historical data of the degree of discounts required for inventory clearance. As the changes in net
realisable value of inventory would have an impact on inventory value, and the net realisable value
which was used in obsolete inventory valuation involves significant judgment, and considering that

the inventory is material, we identified the allowance for inventory valuation losses a key audit matter.

How our audit addressed the matter

We performed the following audit procedures on the above key audit matter:

A. We assessed the reasonableness of policies on loss for market value decline and obsolete and
slow-moving inventories, including the determination basis of net realisable value, the source of
historical data of discounts, and the reasonableness of the basis of individually identified obsolete

inventories.
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B. We obtained an understanding of the inventory management process and observed the annual
stock take to assess the effectiveness of management’s classification and controls over obsolete
and slow-moving inventory.

C. We obtained an understanding of the appropriateness of the logic of the inventory aging
statements, and randomly checked the accuracy of inventory aging statements to confirm that the
information on the statements is consistent with its policies.

D. We tested the appropriateness of the net realisable value as shown in the inventory list.

E. We verified certain samples of separately numbered inventories against the historical data of
discounts, compared the samples to prior allowance for inventory valuation losses and referred to
subsequent transactions to assess the reasonableness of allowance for inventory valuation losses.

F.  We assessed the reasonableness of loss on decline in market value based on the evaluation of the

inventory aging and the net realisable value.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers” and the International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards, IFRIC Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory
Commission, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance, including audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
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report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in the

Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in the Republic of

China, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

A

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern;

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and
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F. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Penny Pan David Teng

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
March 23,2021

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and results of operations and cash flows in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices in the
Republic of China governing the audit of such financial statements may differ from those generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the
Republic of China. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements and independent auditors’ report are not intended for use by those who are not
informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, and their applications in practice. As the
financial statements are the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers cannot accept any liability for the use of, or reliance on, the

English translation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Assets Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
Current assets

1100 Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 1,077,127 20 447,213 7
1136 Financial assets at amortised cost -  6(2)

current 8,424 - - -
1170 Accounts receivable, net 6(3) 338,098 6 670,796 11
1200 Other receivables 6(4) 246,725 5 135,923 2
1220 Current income tax assets 6(21) 81,798 2 25,662 -
130X Inventories, net 6(5) 1,590,795 29 2,483,028 41
1410 Prepayments 113,294 2 96,344 2
11XX Total current assets 3,456,261 64 3,858,966 63

Non-current assets

1535 Financial assets at amortised cost - 6(2), 8 and 9

non-current 85,644 2 - _
1600 Property, plant and equipment 6(6) 102,858 2 104,505 2
1755 Right-of-use assets 6(7) 1,444,764 27 1,708,453 28
1780 Intangible assets 21,548 - 37,298 -
1840 Deferred income tax assets 6(21) 240,440 4 370,106 6
1920 Refundable deposits 41,115 1 44,054 1
15XX Total non-current assets 1,936,369 36 2,264,416 37
1XXX  Total assets $ 5,392,630 100 6,123,382 100

(Continued)
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO.. LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Liabilities and Equity Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %

Current liabilities
2100 Short-term borrowings 6(8) 26,869 1 910,743 15
2130 Contract liabilities - current 75,082 1 56,374 1
2150 Notes payable 4,600 - 6,505 -
2170 Accounts payable 321,656 6 227,051 4
2200 Other payables 6(9) 297,204 6 289,596 5
2220 Other payables - related parties 7 213,601 4 - -
2230 Current income tax liabilities 9,978 - 4,235 -
2250 Provisions - current 53,413 1 61,254 1
2280 Lease liabilities - current 7 480,984 9 541,195 9
2365 Refund liabilities - current 6(10) 106,075 2 75,895 1
2399 Other current liabilities 614 - 1,615 -
21XX Total current liabilities 1,590,076 30 2,174,463 36

Non-current liabilities
2570 Deferred income tax liabilities 6(21) 4,321 - 4,234 -
2580 Lease liabilities - non-current 7 1,117,067 21 1,334,690 22
2640 Net defined benefit liability, non- 6(11)

current 28,446 - 26,243 -

2670 Other non-current liabilities 8,327 - 8,164 -
25XX Total non-current liabilities 1,158,161 21 1,373,331 22
2XXX Total liabilities 2,748,237 51 3,547,794 58

Equity
3110  Ordinary shares 6(13) 765,557 14 765,557 12
3200  Capital surplus 1,791,308 33 1,791,308 29

Retained earnings 6(14)
3310 Legal reserve 55,493 1 55,493 1
3350 Unappropriated retained earnings 354,246 7 109,520 2
3400  Other equity interest 309,363) ( 6) ( 133,442) ( 2)
3500  Treasury shares 6(13) 12,848) - 12,848) -
3XXX Total equity 2,644,393 49 2,575,588 42

Significant contingent liabilities and 9

unrecorded contract commitments
3X2X Total liabilities and equity $ 5,392,630 100 $ 6,123,382 100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars, except for earnings (loss) per share amount)

Year ended December 31
2020 2019
Items Notes AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
4000  Operating revenue 6(15) $ 10,314,597 100 $ 11,737,383 100
5000  Operating costs 6(5)(11)(19)(20)  ( 7,141,190) ( 69) ( 8,374,047) ( 71)
5900 Gross profit 3,173,407 31 3,363,336 29
Operating expenses 6(11)(19)(20)
6100 Selling expenses ( 1,932,621) ( 19) ( 2,322,701) ( 20)
6200 General and administrative expenses ( 869,670) ( 9) ( 1,037,748) ( 9)
6450 Expected credit losses 12(2) ( 36,368) - ( 307) -
6000 Total operating expenses ( 2,838,659) ( 28) ( 3,360,756) ( 29)
6900  Operating profit 334,748 3 2,580 -
Non-operating income and expenses
7100 Interest income 6(2) 444 - 1,606 -
7010 Other income 6(16) 6,572 - 22,819 -
7020 Other gains and losses 6(17) ( 6,784) - ( 9,201) -
7050 Finance cost 6(18) and 7 ( 103,643) ( 1) ( 137,412) ( 1)
7000 Total non-operating income and
expenses ( 103,411) ( 1) ( 122,188) ( 1)
7900  Profit (loss) before income tax 231,337 2 ( 119,608) ( 1)
7950 Income tax benefit 6(21) 14,995 - 47,382 -
8200  Profit (loss) for the year $ 246,332 2 (3 72,226) ( 1)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Components of other comprehensive
income that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
8311 Losses on remeasurements of 6(11)
defined benefit plans ($ 2,008) - (% 952) -
8349 Income tax related to components of

other comprehensive income that

will not be reclassified to profit or

loss 402 - 190 -
Components of other comprehensive
income that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

8361 Exchange differences on translation
of foreign financial statements ( 175,921) ( 2) ( 37,690) -
8300  Other comprehensive loss, net for tax ($ 177,527) ( 2) ($ 38,452) -
8500  Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 68,805 - (% 110,678) ( 1)
Profit (loss) attributable to:
8610 Owners of the parent $ 246,332 2 ($ 72,226) ( 1)
Comprehensive income (loss)
attributable to:
8710 Owners of the parent $ 68,805 - (3 110,678) ( 1)
Earnings (loss) per share
9750 Basic earnings (loss) per share 6(22) $ 3.24 ($ 0.95)
9850 Diluted earnings (loss) per share 6(22) $ 3.10 ($ 0.95)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Year ended December 31
Notes 2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit (loss) before tax $ 231,337  ($ 119,608 )
Adjustments
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Expected credit losses 12(2) 36,368 307
Gains on write-off of past due payable 6(16) - 15,631)
Depreciation 6(19) 555,284 583,170
Amortization 6(19) 10,296 11,478
Gains on disposals of property, plant and 6(17)
equipment ( 103 ) ( 352)
Interest expense 6(18) 79,897 120,276
Interest income ( 444 ) ( 1,606 )
Compensation cost of employee stock options ~ 6(12) - 1,724
Gain on lease modification 6(17) ( 4,981 ) -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets
Accounts receivable 296,330  ( 68,961 )
Other receivables ( 110,802 ) 87,752
Prepayments ( 16,950 ) 23,290
Inventories 892,233 520,466
Changes in operating liabilities
Contract liabilities-current 18,708 5,469
Notes payable ( 1,905) 5,014
Accounts payable 94,605 ( 435,186 )
Other payables 7,608  ( 41,284 )
Other payables-related parties - 1,734)
Provisions-current ( 3,932) ( 981 )
Refund liabilities-current 36,978 5,379
Other current liabilities ( 1,001) 396
Net defined benefit liability, non-current 194 2477
Other non-current liabilities 163 ( 18,183 )
Cash inflow generated from operations 2,119,883 661,442
Interest received 444 1,606
Interest paid ( 79,897 ) ( 120,276 )
Income tax paid ( 6,988 ) ( 27,149 )
Income tax refund received 78,095 -
Net cash flows from operating activities 2,111,537 515,623

(Continued)
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

(Expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Year ended December 31
Notes 2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in financial assets at amortised cost -

current ($ 8,424) § -

Increase in financial assets at amortised cost - non-

current ( 85,644 ) -

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and

equipment 584 544

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6(6) ( 39,272 ) ( 48,953)

Acquisition of intangible assets - 6,182)

Decrease in refundable deposits 2,939 501

Net cash flows used in investing activities ( 129,817 ) ( 54,090 )

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in short-term borrowings 6(23) 14,728 788,266

Decrease in short-term borrowings 6(23) ( 839,362 ) ( 737,903 )

Lease payments 6(23) ( 518,637 ) ( 526,080 )

Increase in other payables - related parties 6(23) 213,601 -

Net cash flows used in financing activities ( 1,129,670 ) ( 475,717)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents ( 180,622 ) ( 30,899 )
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 671,428 ( 45,083 )
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 378,830 423,913
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,050,258 $ 378,830
The components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents reported in the statement  6(1)

of financial position $ 1,077,127 $ 447,213

Other items qualifying for cash and cash equivalents 6(8)

under the definition of IAS 7 ( 26,869 ) ( 68,383 )
Cash and cash equivalents at end of reporting period $ 1,050,258 $ 378,830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COASTER INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED)

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

Coaster International Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands in August

2013. The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred herein as the “Group”) are primarily
engaged in wholesale of furniture. The Company’s shares were permitted to be publicly traded on
August 4, 2016, and listed in the Taiwan Stock Exchange on September 26, 2016.

THE DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUANCE OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND PROCEDURES FOR AUTHORIZATION

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of Directors on
March 23, 2021.

APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Effect of the adoption of new issuances of or amendments to International Financial Reporting

Standards (“IFRS™) as endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2020 are as

follows:
Effective Date by
International Accounting

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8, ‘Disclosure initiative-definition January 1, 2020
of material’
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Definition of a business’ January 1, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7, ‘Interest rate January 1, 2020
benchmark reform’
Amendment to IFRS 16, ‘Covid-19-related rent concessions’ June 1, 2020 (Note)

Note: Earlier application from January 1, 2020 is allowed by the FSC.

Except for the following, the above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to

the Group’s financial condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.
Amendment to IFRS 16, ‘Covid-19-related rent concessions’
This amendment provides a practical expedient for lessees from assessing whether a rent
concession related to COVID-19, and that meets all of the following conditions, is a lease
modification:

(a) Changes in lease payments result in the revised consideration for the lease that is
substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;
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(b) Any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before June
30, 2021; and

(c) There is no substantive change to other terms and conditions of the lease.

The Group has applied the practical expedient and accordingly, the Group increased other gains
by $985.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments to IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC but not yet adopted

by the Group
New standards, interpretations and amendments endorsed by the FSC effective from 2021 are as

follows:
Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 4, ‘Extension of the temporary January 1, 2021
exemption from applying IFRS 9’
Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16, January 1, 2021

‘Interest Rate Benchmark Reform— Phase 2’
The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial
condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC
New standards, interpretations and amendments issued by 1ASB but not yet included in the IFRS
as endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
International Accounting
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 3, ‘Reference to the conceptual January 1, 2022
framework’
Amendments to IFRS 10 and TAS 28, “Sale or contribution of To be determined by
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture’ International
Accounting Standards
Board

IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, 'Insurance contracts' January 1, 2023
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Classification of liabilities as current or January 1, 2023
non-current’
Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Disclosure of accounting policies’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IAS 8, ‘Definition of accounting estimates’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IAS 16, ‘Property, plant and equipment: January 1, 2022
proceeds before intended use’
Amendments to IAS 37, ‘Onerous contracts— January 1, 2022
cost of fulfilling a contract’
Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 January 1, 2022

The above standards and interpretations have no significant impact to the Group’s financial

condition and financial performance based on the Group’s assessment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements

are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(1) Compliance statement

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” and the
International Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards, IFRIC
Interpretations, and SIC Interpretations as endorsed by the FSC (collectively referred herein as
the “IFRSs”).

(2) Basis of preparation

A. Except for the following item, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention:

Defined benefit liabilities recognised based on the net amount of pension fund assets less
present value of defined benefit obligation.

B. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.

(3) Basis of consolidation

A. Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

(a) All subsidiaries are included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Consolidation of subsidiaries begins from the date the Group
obtains control of the subsidiaries and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiaries.

(b) Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains or losses on transactions
between companies within the Group are eliminated. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies

adopted by the Group.

131



B. Subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements:
Ownership (%)

Name of Name of Main business pecember 31, December 31, Description
investor subsidiary activities 2020 2019
The Company  COA, Inc. Trading of furniture 100 100
The Company  COA Asia, Inc. Trading of furniture / 100 100
purchasing service
The Company  CFS Global, Inc. Investment holding 100 100
COA Inc. Deliverall Logistics,  Transportation service 100 100
Inc.
COA Inc. Kyanite Home, LLC  Trading of furniture 100 - Note 1
COA Inc. Kayeh Decor LLC Trading of furniture 100 - Note 2
COA Asialnc.  Ye Hey (Malaysia) Purchasing service 100 100
Logistics Service SDN
BHD
COA AsiaInc.  Coaster Furniture Investment holding / 100 100
(Asia) Service Warehouse and logistic
Holdings Ltd. service
COA Asialnc.  Ye Hey Taiwan Trading of furniture / 100 100
Logistics Service Ltd. purchasing service
COA Asialnc.  Ye Hey Holding Co., Investment holding 100 100
Ltd.
Coaster Furniture Coaster Furniture Purchasing service 100 100

(Asia) Service  (KunShan) Advisory
Holdings Ltd. Ltd.

Ye Hey Holding Ye Hey (ShenzZhen)  Warehouse and logistic 100 100
Co., Ltd. Logistics Service service
Company

Note 1: The entity started its operations in the 2™ quarter of 2020 and the Company was
controlled by the Company.

Note 2: The company's funds are not yet in place. The entity started its operations in the 2™
quarter of 2020. The Company is the only registered shareholder and controlled the
entity. As of December 31, 2020, the paid-in-capital has not yet been received.

Subsidiaries not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.

Adjustments for subsidiaries with different balance sheet dates: None.

Significant restrictions: None.

RIS

Subsidiaries that have non-controlling interests that are material to the Group: None.

(4) Foreign currency translation
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the

currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The Company’s functional currency is US Dollars. The consolidated financial
statements are presented in New Taiwan Dollars.
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A. Foreign currency transactions and balances

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are
remeasured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the period end are
re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange
differences arising upon re-translation at the balance sheet date are recognised in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value
through profit or loss are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance
sheet date; their translation differences are recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies held at fair value through other
comprehensive income are re-translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance
sheet date; their translation differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.
However, non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
not measured at fair value are translated using the historical exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of comprehensive

income within ‘other gains and losses’.

B. Translation of foreign operations
The operating results and financial position of all the group entities, associates and jointly
controlled entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as follows:
(a) Assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing

(b)

exchange rate at the date of that balance sheet;

Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive income are translated at

average exchange rates of that period; and

(c) All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

(5) Classification of current and non-current items

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise they
are classified as non-current assets:

(a)

(b)
(©)
(d)

Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realised, or are intended
to be sold or consumed within the normal operating cycle;

Assets held mainly for trading purposes;

Assets that are expected to be realised within twelve months from the balance sheet date;
Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that
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B.

are to be exchanged or used to pay off liabilities more than twelve months after the
balance sheet date.

Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities;

otherwise they are classified as non-current liabilities:

(a) Liabilities that are expected to be settled within the normal operating cycle;

(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading purposes;

(c) Liabilities that are to be settled within twelve months from the balance sheet date;

(d) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more
than twelve months after the balance sheet date.

(6) Cash equivalents

A

Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Time deposits that meet the definition above and are held for the purpose of meeting short-
term cash commitments in operations are classified as cash equivalents.

Bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are included within cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of
cash flows. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities in
the balance sheet.

(7) Einancial assets at amortised cost

A.

C.

Financial assets at amortised cost are those that meet all of the following criteria:

(a) The objective of the Group’s business model is achieved by collecting contractual cash
flows.

(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

On a regular way purchase or sale basis, financial assets at amortised cost are recognised

and derecognised using settlement date accounting.

At initial recognition, the Group measures the financial assets at fair value plus transaction

costs. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the

effective interest method. A gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is

derecognised or impaired.

The Group’s time deposits which do not fall under cash equivalents are those with a short

maturity period and are measured at initial investment amount as the effect of discounting is

immaterial.

(8) Accounts and notes receivable

A.

Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Group a legal right to receive consideration in
exchange for transferred goods or rendered services.

The short-term accounts and notes receivable without bearing interest are subsequently
measured at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.
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(9) Impairment of financial assets

For financial assets at amortised cost including accounts receivable that have a significant
financing component, at each reporting date, the Group recognises the impairment provision for
12 months expected credit losses if there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition or recognises the impairment provision for the lifetime expected credit losses
(ECLs) if such credit risk has increased since initial recognition after taking into consideration
all reasonable and verifiable information that includes forecasts. On the other hand, for accounts
receivable that do not contain a significant financing component, the Group recognises the
impairment provision for lifetime ECLs.

(10) Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire.

(11) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The item by item approach is used in applying the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less the estimated cost of completion and applicable variable selling expenses.

(12) Property, plant and equipment
A. Equipment is initially recorded at cost. Borrowing costs incurred during the construction
period are capitalised.

B. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

C. Property, plant and equipment apply cost model and are depreciated using the straight-line
method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives. Each part of an item of
equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost must be depreciated
separately.

D. The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. If expectations for the assets’ residual
values and useful lives differ from previous estimates or the patterns of consumption of the
assets’ future economic benefits embodied in the assets have changed significantly, any
change is accounted for as a change in estimate under IAS 8, ‘ Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors’, from the date of the change. The estimated useful
lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings and structures 50 years
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Warehouse equipment 5~7 years

Transportation equipment 3~7 years
Office equipment 3~5 years
Leasehold improvements 3~7 years
Other equipment 3~9 years

(13) Leasing arrangements (lessee) —right-of-use assets/ lease liabilities
A. Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability at the date
at which the leased asset is available for use by the Group. For short-term leases or leases
of low value assets, lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
B. Lease liabilities include the net present value of the remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the incremental borrowing interest rate. Lease

payments are comprised of fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable. The Group
subsequently measures the lease liability at amortised cost using the interest method and
recognises interest expense over the lease term. The lease liability is remeasured and the
amount of remeasurement is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset when
there are changes in the lease term or lease payments and such changes do not arise from
contract modifications.

C. Atthe commencement date, the right-of-use asset is stated at cost comprising the following:

(@) The amount of the initial measurement of lease liability;

(b) Any lease payments made at or before the commencement date;

(c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

(d) An estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is measured subsequently using the cost model and is depreciated from

the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the asset’s useful life or the end of the

lease term. When the lease liability is remeasured, the amount of remeasurement is

recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

(14) Intangible assets
Computer software is stated at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life of 3 to 5 years.

(15) Impairment of non-financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date the recoverable amounts of those assets where
there is an indication that they are impaired. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
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(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use. When the circumstances or
reasons for recognising impairment loss for an asset in prior years no longer exist or diminish,
the impairment loss is reversed. The increased carrying amount due to reversal should not be
more than what the depreciated or amortised historical cost would have been if the impairment
had not been recognised.

Borrowings
Borrowings comprise short-term bank borrowings. Borrowings are recognised initially at fair

value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Notes and accounts payable
A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchases of raw materials, goods or services and notes
payable are those resulting from operating and non-operating activities.

B. The short-term notes and accounts payable without bearing interest are subsequently
measured at initial invoice amount as the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported in the net amount in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required
to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are
measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
on the balance sheet date, which is discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Employee benefits

A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits

expected to be paid in respect of service rendered by employees in a period and should be
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recognised as expenses in that period when the employees render service.
B. Pensions
(a) Defined contribution plans
For defined contribution plans, the contributions are recognised as pension expenses
when they are due on an accrual basis. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset
to the extent of a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments.
(b) Defined benefit plans
i. Net obligation under a defined benefit plan is defined as the present value of an
amount of pension benefits that employees will receive on retirement for their
services with the Group in current period or prior periods. The net defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The rate used to discount is determined by using interest rates of
government bonds (at the balance sheet date) of a currency and term consistent with
the currency and term of the employment benefit obligations.

ii. Remeasurements arising on defined benefit plans are recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise and are recorded as retained
earnings.

iii. Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

C. Employees’ bonus and directors’ remuneration
Employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration are recognised as expenses and
liabilities, provided that such recognition is required under legal or constructive obligation
and those amounts can be reliably estimated. Any difference between the resolved amounts
and the subsequently actual distributed amounts is accounted for as changes in estimates.

(22) Employee share-based payment

For the equity-settled share-based payment arrangements, the employee services received are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted at the grant date, and are recognised
as compensation cost over the vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to equity. The
fair value of the equity instruments granted shall reflect the impact of market vesting conditions
and non-vesting conditions. Compensation cost is subject to adjustment based on the service
conditions that are expected to be satisfied and the estimates of the number of equity instruments
that are expected to vest under the non-market vesting conditions at each balance sheet date.
Ultimately, the amount of compensation cost recognised is based on the number of equity

instruments that eventually vest.

(23) Income tax
A. The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive

income or items recognised directly in equity, in which cases the tax is recognised in other
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comprehensive income or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and its
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in accordance with applicable tax
regulations. It establishes provisions where appropriate based on the amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities. An additional tax is levied on the unappropriated retained
earnings and is recorded as income tax expense in the year the stockholders resolve to retain

the earnings in Taiwan subsidiary.

C. Deferred tax is recognised, using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the balance sheet. However, the deferred tax is not accounted for if an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability
is settled.

D. Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. At
each balance sheet date, unrecognised and recognised deferred income tax assets are
reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset on the balance sheet
when the entity has the legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and they are levied by the same taxation authority on either the same entity or
different entities that intend to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

(24) Share capital
A. Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue

of new shares or stock options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

B. Where the Company repurchases the Company’s equity share capital that has been issued, the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders. Where such shares are

subsequently reissued, the difference between their book value and any consideration
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received, net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs and the related income

tax effects is included in equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

(25) Revenue recognition
A. The Group sells furniture and related products. Sales are recognised when control of the
products has transferred, being when the products are delivered to the customer, the customer
has full discretion over the channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled

obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products. Delivery occurs when
the products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss
have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in
accordance with the sales contract, or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied.

B. The furniture is often sold with volume discounts based on historical experience. Revenue
from these sales is recognised based on the price specified in the contract, net of the estimated
volume discounts, sales discounts and allowances. A refund liability is recognised for
expected volume discounts, sales discounts and allowances payable to customers in relation
to sales made until the end of the reporting period. The sales usually are made with a credit
term of 30 days. As the time interval between the transfer of committed goods or services
and the payment of customer does not exceed one year, the Group does not adjust the
transaction price to reflect the time value of money.

C. The Group’s obligation to provide a refund for faulty products under the standard warranty
terms is recognised as a provision.

D. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is required before the
payment is due.

(26) Operating segments
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. The Group’s Chief Operating Decision Maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the Board of Directors that makes strategic decisions.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND KEY SOURCES OF
ASSUMPTION UNCERTAINTY
The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make critical

judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies and make critical assumptions and estimates
concerning future events. Assumptions and estimates may differ from the actual results and are
continually evaluated and adjusted based on historical experience and other factors. The information
is addressed below:
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(1) Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies
None.

(2) Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Evaluation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, the Group must determine
the net realisable value of inventories in the balance sheet using judgements and estimates. For
inventories aged over a certain period, the net realisable value is calculated based on historical
data of the degree of discounts required for inventory clearance. Therefore, there might be
material changes to the evaluation.

As of December 31, 2020, the carrying amount of inventories was $1,590,795.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS
(1) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Cash on hand and revolving funds $ 1,000 $ 1,658
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,076,037 445,555
$ 1,077,127  $ 447,213

A. The Group transacts with a variety of financial institutions all with high credit quality to
disperse credit risk, so it expects that the probability of counterparty default is remote.
B. The Group has no cash and cash equivalents pledged to others.

(2) Financial assets at amortised cost
December 31, 2020  December 31, 2019

Current items:

Certificate of deposit $ 8.424  $ ;
Non-current items:

Certificate of deposit 85,644 }
Total $ 94,068 $ -

A. Amounts recognised in profit or loss in relation to financial assets at amortised cost are listed

below:
2020 2019

Interest income $ 9 -
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(3)

(4)

B. Asat December 31, 2020 and 2019, without taking into account any collateral held or
other credit enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount
that best represents the financial assets at amortised cost held by the Group was $94,068
and $0, respectively.

C. Details of the Group’s financial assets at amortised cost pledged to others as collateral are
provided in Note 8.

Accounts receivable

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Accounts receivable $ 382,270  $ 688,989
Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts ( 44 .172) ( 18,193)
$ 338,098 § 670,796

A. The ageing analysis of accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired is as follows:
December 31, 2020  December 31, 2019

Not past due $ 250,540 % 539,107

Past due
Up to 30 days 73,816 88,477
31 to 90 days 26,7717 38,678
Over 90 days 31,137 22,727
$ 382,270  $ 688,989

The above ageing analysis was based on past due date.

B. Accounts receivable are pledged to the bank as collateral. Please refer to Notes 6(8) and 8

in details.

The Group does not hold any collateral.

D. Asat December 31, 2020 and 2019, without taking into account any collateral held or other
credit enhancements, the maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of the amount that best
represents the Group’s accounts receivable were $338,098 and $670,796, respectively.

O

E. Information relating to credit risk of accounts receivable is provided in Note 12(2).

Other receivables

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Balance of accounts receivable factoring not yet due § 246,684 $ 135,895
Others 41 28
$ 246,725 $ 135,923

A. The Group entered into a factoring agreement with financial institutions to sell its accounts
receivable, and the conditions of agreement are as follows:

(a) Every account receivable should be approved by financial institutions before factoring
transaction. The financial institution is obligated to bear the default risk of the
transferred accounts receivable, except for the losses incurred on any business dispute.

(b) The Group and financial institutions have agreed that financial institutions would collect

accounts receivable and pay to the Group the transferred accounts receivable within a
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specific period of time after transfer date.
(c) Any interest of prepayments should be calculated at agreed interest rate.
The Group does not have any continuing involvement in the transferred accounts receivable.
Thus, the Group derecognised the transferred accounts receivable and recognised

outstanding balance as other accounts receivable. The related information is as follows:
December 31, 2020

Purchaser of Accounts
accounts receivable Amount Amount Outstanding
receivable transferred derecognised advanced balance
Rosenthal &
Rosenthal $ 246.684 $ 246.684 $ -3 -
December 31, 2019
Purchaser of Accounts
accounts receivable Amount Amount Outstanding
receivable transferred derecognised advanced balance
Rosenthal &
Rosenthal $ 127,411 $ 127,411 $ -3 -
Wells Fargo 8.484 8.484 _ )
$ 135,895 § 135,895 $ - § -

B. The other receivables of the abovementioned accounts receivable factoring are pledged to
banks except for factoring institutions. Details are provided in Notes 6(8) and 8. In addition,

please refer to Note 6(18) for details of the service charge on accounts receivable factoring.
(5) Inventories
December 31, 2020

Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Merchandise inventory $ 1,012,896 ($ 80,766) $ 932,130
Inventory in transit 658,665 - 658,665
$ 1,671,561 ($ 80,766) $ 1,590,795

December 31, 2019
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Merchandise inventory $ 2,245,978 ($ 126,727) $ 2,119,251
Inventory in transit 363,777 - 363,777
$ 2,609,755 ($ 126,727) § 2,483,028
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A

The cost of inventories recognised as expense for the year:

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019
Cost of goods sold $ 7,095,403 $ 8,254,370
(Gain on reversal of decline in market
value) Loss on decline in market value  ( 39,334) 24,127
Labor cost 85,121 95,550
$ 7,141,190 9§ 8,374,047

The Group reversed from a previous inventory write-down and accounted for as reduction
of cost of goods sold since the inventories had been sold for the year ended December 31,

2020.

The abovementioned inventories are pledged as collateral for bank borrowings. Details are

provided in Notes 6(8) and 8.

(6) Property, plant and equipment

Storage  Transportation Office Leasehold Other
Buildings _supply equipment equipment improvements €quipment

January 1, 2020

Cost $ 12,156 $ 212,465 $ 64,241 $ 230,110 $ 118,211 $ 77,600 $ 714,873
Accumulated
depreciation ( 1,847) (_165,524)( 56,195) (_ 218,435) ( 97,431)(___70,936)(__610,368)
$ 10,309 § 46,941 $ 8,046 § 11,675 § 20,780 $ 6,754 $ 104,505
2020
January 1 $ 10,309 § 46,941 $ 8,046 § 11,675 $ 20,780 $ 6,754 $ 104,505
Additions - 16,753 4,394 591 16,530 1,004 39,272
Disposals - ( 248) - - ( 233) - ( 481)
Depreciation
charge ( 229) ( 16,463)( 2,432) ( 4,970) ( 7,351)( 2,833)(  34,328)
Net exchange
differences 3 (__3.138)( 436) ( 418) ( 1.,807)( 314)( 6,110)
December 31 $ 10,083 § 43,845 $ 9,572 $§ 6,878 $§ 27,919 $ 4,561 $ 102,858

Total

December 31, 2020

Cost $ 12,162 $ 207,268 $§ 61,765 $ 215,321 $ 125,036 $ 73,584 $ 695,136

Accumulated

depreciation ( 2,079) (_164,423)( 52,193) (_208,443) ( 97, 117)(__ 69,023)(__592,278)
$ 10,083 § 43,845 $ 9,572 $§ 6,878 $§ 27,919 $§ 4,561 $ 102,858
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Storage  Transportation Office Leasehold Other
Buildings  _supply equipment equipment improvements €quipment Total
January 1, 2019
Cost $ 12,557 $195,642 $ 62,738 $ 231,362 $ 116,330 $§ 99,011 $ 717,640
Accumulated
depreciation ( 1,669) (_164,551)( 51,313)(__214,687) ( 90,625)(__96,511)(__619,356)
$ 10,838 § 31,901 $ 11,425 § 16,675 § 25,705 $ 2,500 $ 98,284
2019
January 1 $ 10,838 § 31,091 $ 11,425 $§ 16,675 $§ 25,705 $ 2,500 $ 98,284
Additions - 891 2,039 3,732 9,274 48,953
Disposals - ( 172)( 20) - - - 192)
Depreciation
charge ( 240) (16,081 )( 4,173)( 7,279) ( 8,394)( 4,863)(  41,030)
Net exchange
differences ( 339) ( 914)( 77) 240 ( 263)( 157)( 1,510)
December 31 $ 10,309 $ 46,941 § 8,046 $ 11,675 $ 20,780 $§ 6,754 §$ 104,505
December 31, 2019
Cost $ 12,156 $212,465 §$ 64,241 $ 230,110 §$ 118,211 $ 77,690 § 714,873
Accumulated
depreciation ( 1,847) (_165,524)( 56,195) (__218,435) ( 97,431)(__70,936)(__610,368)
$ 10,309 $ 46,941 § 8,046 $ 11,675 $ 20,780 $ 6,754 $ 104,505

Information about the property, plant and equipment that were pledged to others as collateral is

provided in Notes 6(8) and 8.

(7) Leasing arrangements-lessee

A. The Group leases various assets including buildings, transportation equipment and office
equipment. Rental contracts are typically made for periods of 2 to 8 years. Lease terms are
negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions.

B. The carrying amount of right-of-use assets and the depreciation charge are as follows:

Buildings
Transportation equipment
Office equipment

Buildings
Transportation equipment
Office equipment

At December 31, 2020

At December 31, 2019

Carrying amount

Carrying amount

1,443,423 $ 1,707,313
238 697
1,103 625
1,444,764 $ 1,708,453
Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2020

Depreciation charge

December 31, 2019
Depreciation charge

520,351 $ 541,498
362 403
243 239
520,956 $ 542,140
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C. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the additions to right-of-use assets were
$363,565 and $117,763, respectively.

D. The information on profit and loss accounts relating to lease contracts is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Items affecting profit or loss

Interest expense on lease liabilities $ 67,689 $ 81,289
Expense on short-term lease contracts 1,460 1,323
Gain on lease modification 4,981 -

E. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Group’s total cash outflow for leases
were $587,786 and $608,692, respectively. The cash outflow included lease payments
amounting to $518,637 and $526,080, respectively.

(8) Short-term borrowings

Type of borrowings December 31. 2020  Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank overdraft accounts $ 26,869 - None
Type of borrowings December 31, 2019 Interest rate range Collateral
Bank borrowings
Bank secured borrowings  § 842,360 3.486%~4.75% Accounts receivable, other

receivables, inventories
and property, plant and
equipment
Bank overdraft accounts 68,383 - None
$ 910,743
The subsidiary, COA Inc., has signed a credit agreement with the bank for a credit line of
US$55,000,000 on December 31, 2019, and the loan contract expired in July 2020. Accounts
receivable (including other receivables sold to banks), inventories, property, plant and equipment
are pledged as collaterals. The amount that can be drawn is calculated based on a certain formula
and amounts of accounts receivable, inventories and outstanding letters of credit. The following
financial conditions are required for the credit facility contract:
A. Nettangible assets (total equity less intangible assets) shall not be lower than US$60,000,000
at the balance sheet date of every quarter.
The amount of total liabilities divided by net tangible assets may not exceed 1.5 times.
C. The interest protection multiples (profit before tax plus interest expense, depreciation
expense and amortisation expense then divided by interest expense) shall not be lower than
3.5 times at the balance sheet date of each quarter (Note).
D. Acquisition of property, plant and equipment may not exceed US$5,000,000 annually.
E. Loans and advances to employees and accounts receivable due from affiliated entities in
amounts not to exceed an aggregate of US$3,000,000 at any time.

w
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Note: (i) As of December 31, 2019, the period of expenses was determined on a trailing 3-month
basis (ii) for each fiscal quarter end thereafter, the period of expenses was determined on a
rolling 4-quarter basis.

(9) Other payables

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Salary and wages payable $ 100,620 $ 73,071
Accrued expenses 50,625 72,328
Accrued employee insurance 13,323 9,980
Accrued royalty - 3,756
Accrued sales commission 18,022 22,584
Others 114,614 107,877

$ 297,204  § 289,596

(10) Refund liabilities-current

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

At January 1 $ 75,895 § 71,739
Additional provisions 36,978 5,379
Exchange differences ( 6,798) ( 1,223)
At December 31 $ 106,075  $ 75,895

Refund liabilities are the returns and discounts related to furniture sales. Sales discounts are
mainly generated from sales through electronic commerce platform, which is calculated
according to the discounts rate and items on the contract. Sales returns are estimated based on
historical experience.

(11) Pensions
A. Defined benefit plans
(@) The Company’s Taiwan subsidiary apply defined benefit pension plan in accordance
with the Labor Standards Act for its employees who have worked at other associates
and whose years of service have been carried forward. Under the defined benefit
pension plan, two units are accrued for each year of service for the first 15 years and
one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a maximum of 45 units. Pension
benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly salaries and

wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement.
(b) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined as follows:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Present value of defined benefit

obligations $ 28,446 $ 26,243
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net defined benefit liability $ 28.446 § 26,243
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(c) Movements in net defined benefit liabilities are as follows:

Present value

of defined Fair value of Net defined
benefit obligations plan assets benefit liability
January 1, 2020 ($ 26,243) $ - ($ 26,243)
Interest expense ( 194) - ( 194)
( 26,437) - ( 26,437)
Remeasurements:
Change in demographic
assumptions - - -
Change in financial
assumptions ( 1,471) - ( 1,471)
Experience adjustments 538) - 538)
( 2,009) - 2,009)
December 31, 2020 ($ 28,446) $ - ($ 28,446)
Present value
of defined Fair value of Net defined
benefit obligations plan assets benefit liability
January 1, 2019 ($ 25,044) $ - ($ 25,044)
Interest expense ( 247) - 247)
( 25,291) - ( 25,291)
Remeasurements:
Change in
demographic - - -
assumptions
Change in financial
assumptions ( 726) - 726)
Experience
adjustments ( 226) - 226)
( 952) - 952)
December 31, 2019 ($ 26,243) $ - (3 26,243)
(d) The principal actuarial assumptions used for pension fund were as follows:
2020 2019
Discount rate 0.25% 0.75%
Future salary increases 2.00% 2.00%

Future mortality rate was estimated based on the 5th Taiwan Standard Ordinary
Experience Mortality Table.
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(€)

()

Because the main actuarial assumption changed, the present value of defined benefit
obligation is affected. The analysis was as follows:

Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25% Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%

December 31, 2020
Effect on present
value of defined
benefit obligation  ($ 748) $ 775 $ 759 ($ 737)
Discount rate Future salary increases
Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25% Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%

December 31, 2019

Effect on present
value of defined

benefit obligation  ($ 726) $ 753 § 742 ($ 719)

The sensitivity analysis above is based on one assumption which changed while the

other conditions remain unchanged. In practice, more than one assumption may change
all at once. The method of analyzing sensitivity and the method of calculating net
pension liability in the balance sheet are the same.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did
not change compared to the previous period.

Expected contributions to the defined benefit pension plans of the Group for the year
ending December 31, 2021 amount to $0.

As of December 31, 2020, the weighted average duration of that retirement plan is 10

years. The analysis of timing of the future pension payment was as follows:

Within 1 year $ 734
1-2 year(s) 734
2-5 years 2,524
Over 5 years 25,105

$ 29,097

B. Defined contribution plans

(a)

(b)

The Company’s Taiwan subsidiary has established a defined contribution pension plan
(the “New Plan”) under the Labor Pension Act (the “Act”), covering all regular
employees with R.O.C. nationality. Under the New Plan, the Company’s Taiwan
subsidiary contributes monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts at the Bureau of
Labor Insurance. The benefits accrued are paid monthly or in lump sum upon
termination of employment.

The Company’s mainland China subsidiaries have a defined contribution plan. Monthly
contributions to an independent fund administered by the government in accordance
with the pension regulations in the People’s Republic of China (PRC.) are based on a
certain percentage of employees’ monthly salaries and wages. The contribution
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percentage for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was both 20%. Other than
the monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligations.

(c) The Group’s subsidiaries in Malaysia recognise related expense in accordance with the
local pension regulations. Monthly contribution is based on 13% of the base salary,
performance bonus and bonus.

(d) The Group has established a defined contribution pension plan (the “401(K) Plan”),
covering all regular employees working in U.S. subsidiaries. Under the 401(K) Plan,
employees contribute monthly an amount based on a certain percentage of the
employees’ monthly salaries and wages to the employees’ individual pension accounts.
The Group contributes at the same percentage as employees contributed up to a
maximum of 4%.

(e) The pension costs under the defined contribution pension plans of the Group for the
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were $21,616 and $29,956, respectively.

(12) Share-based payment

A. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Group’s share-based payment

arrangements were as follows:

Quantity Contract
Type of arrangement Grant date  granted (Note 2)  period  Vesting conditions
Employee stock options 2015/11/1 4,294 (units) 7 years 2~4 years’ service

(Note 1)
Note 1: Employee who has worked for 2 years reach 40% of vesting conditions while 3
years reach 70% and 4 years reach 100%.
Note 2: The number of shares covered by the option is 1,000 shares per unit.

Share-based payment arrangements mentioned above are equity-settled.

B. Details of the share-based payment arrangements are as follows:

2020

Weighted-average
exercise price

No. of options (in dollars)
Options outstanding balance at January 1 3,292,000 $ 36.0
Options forfeited ( 96,000) 36.0
Options exercisable at December 31 3,196,000 36.0
2019

Weighted-average
exercise price

No. of options (in dollars)
Options outstanding balance at January 1
(Equal Options outstanding at December 31) 3,292,000 $ 36.0
Options exercisable at December 31 3,292,000 36.0
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C. The expiry date and exercise price of stock options outstanding at balance sheet date are as

follows:
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
No. of Exercise No. of Exercise
Issue date Expiry shares price shares price
approved date (shares in thousands) (in dollars) (shares in thousands) (in dollars)
2015/11/1  2022/10/31 3,196 $ 36 3,292 $ 36

D. The fair value of stock options granted on grant date is measured using the Black-Scholes

option-pricing model. Relevant information is as follows:

Stock Exercise Expected Risk-free Fair value
Type of price price price  Expected Expected interest per unit
Arrangement  Grant date (in dollars) (in dollars) volatility option life dividends _ rate  (in dollars)
Employee stock 2015/11/1 27.41 36.0 40.70% 4.95 years - 0.88% 7.60

options
Note: Expected price volatility rate was estimated by using the stock prices of the most
recent period with length of this period approximate to the length of the stock
options’ expected life, and the standard deviation of return on the stock during this
period.
E. Expenses incurred on share-based payment transactions are shown below:

Years ended December 31
2020 2019
$ -3 1,724

Equity-settled

(13) Share capital
A. As of December 31, 2020, the Company’s authorized capital was $2,000,000, consisting of
200 million shares of ordinary shares, and the paid-in capital was $765,557 with a par value
of $10 per share. All proceeds from shares issued have been collected.
Movements in the number of the Company’s ordinary shares outstanding are as follows:

2020 2019
At January 1 76,055,696 76,055,696
At December 31 76,055,696 76,055,696

B. Treasury shares
(@) Reason for share reacquisition and movements in the number of the Company’s
treasury shares are as follows:
December 31, 2020
Name of company Number of Carrying
holding the shares  Reason for reacquisition shares amount
The Company To be reissued to employees 500,000 $ 12,848
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(b)

(©)

(d)

December 31, 2019

Name of company Number of Carrying
holding the shares Reason for reacquisition shares amount
The Company To be reissued to employees 500,000 $ 12,848

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Act, the number of shares bought back
as treasury shares should not exceed 10% of the number of the Company’s issued and
outstanding shares and the amount bought back should not exceed the sum of retained
earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par value and realised capital surplus.

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Act, treasury shares should not be
pledged as collateral and is not entitled to dividends before it is reissued.

Pursuant to the R.O.C. Securities and Exchange Act, treasury shares should be reissued
to the employees within three years from the reacquisition date and shares not reissued
within the three-year period are to be retired.

(14) Retained earnings

A. Under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, the current year’s earnings, if any, shall be

used through the following process:

(a)
(b)
(©)

(d)
(e)

Pay taxes as regulated;

Offset prior years’ operating losses (if any);

Appropriate 10% of the retained earnings as legal reserve, unless the legal reserve
equals to paid-in capital of the Company;

Appropriate special reserve as required by the competent authority; and

Distribute retained earnings calculated from current earnings less the total amount of
(a) to (d) plus accumulated retained earnings of prior years. Distributable retained
earnings could be distributed by the Board of Directors while taking profit, capital
structure and future operations into consideration. The dividend policy should be
adopted by the Board of Directors and resolved by the stockholders at the stockholders’
meeting. Dividends can be distributed in the form of cash or stock. In order to comply
with the laws of Cayman Islands, cash dividends should be distributed in the proportion
of 10%~100% of total dividends.

B. On June 25, 2019 and March 23, 2020, the sharcholders' decided that no dividends will be
distributed because of the losses in 2018 and 2019.
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C. On March 23, 2021, the Company proposed the appropriations of the 2020 earnings and
approved by the board of directors. The details were as follows:

Amount
Legal reserve $ 24,472
Special reserve 309,363
$ 333,835

The abovementioned distribution proposal for 2020 has not yet been approved by the
shareholders.

(15) Operating revenue

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Revenue from contracts with customers $ 10,314,597 $ 11,737,383

A. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers
The Group derives revenue from the transfer of goods and services over time and at a
point in time in the following major categories and geographical regions:

Year ended UsS All other segments
December 31, Furniture Furniture
2020 sales Others sales Total

Timing of revenue

Atapointintime $ 10,173,937 § 56,315 § 84,345 § 10,314,597

Year ended US All other segments
December 31, Furniture Furniture
2019 sales Others sales Total

Timing of revenue
Atapointintime $ 11,497,046 § 69,049 § 171,288 $ 11,737,383
B. Contract liabilities

(@ On December 31, 2020, December 31, 2019, and January 1, 2019, the Group
recognised contract liabilities related to customer contract revenue of $75,082,
$56,374 and $50,905, respectively.

(b) Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning
0f 2020 and 2019 are $56,374 and $50,905, respectively.

(c) All contracts are for periods of one year or less or are billed based on time incurred.

As permitted under IFRS 15, the transaction price allocated to these unsatisfied
contracts is not disclosed.
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(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

Other income

Gains on write-off of past due payable
Others

Other gains and losses

Gain on disposal of assets
Gains arising from lease modifications
Net exchange loss

Others

Finance costs

Interest expense
Bank loan

Loans from related parties
Lease liability

Service charge on accounts receivable factoring

Expenses by nature

Employee benefit expense

Depreciation charges on property, plant and

equipment

Depreciation charges on right-of-use assets

Amortisation charge

Employee benefit expense

Wages and salaries

Labor and health insurance fees
Pension costs

Other personnel expenses

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019
- 15,631
6,572 7,188
$ 6,572 $ 22,819
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 103§ 352
4,981 :
( 8,450) ( 1,368)
( 3,418)( 8,189)
($ 6,784) ($ 9,201)
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 8,676 $ 38,987
3,532 -
67,689 81,289
23,746 17,136
$ 103,643 $ 137,412
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 1,116,909 $ 1,396,968
$ 34,328 $ 41,030
$ 520,956 $ 542,140
$ 10,296 § 11,478
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 949,097 $ 1,207,188
92,928 90,265
21,810 30,203
53,074 69,312
$ 1,116,909 $ 1,396,968

A. According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, distributable profit of the current

year, after covering accumulated losses, shall be distributed as employees’ compensation
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and directors’ remuneration when distributing earnings. The Company shall distribute
1~15% for employees’ compensation and not higher than 2% for directors’ remuneration.
B. For the year December 31, 2020, employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration
were both accrued at $2,360. The aforementioned amounts were recognised in salary
expenses. The Company did not accrue employees’ and directors’ remuneration due to the
loss in 2019. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the employees’ compensation and
directors’ remuneration were both estimated and accrued based on 1% of distributable profit
of current year as of the end of reporting period.
Information about employees’ compensation and directors’ remuneration of the Company
as resolved at the Board of Directors will be posted in the "Market Observation Post System"

at the website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

(21) Income tax

A. Income tax benefit;
Years ended December 31,

2020 2019
Current tax:
Current tax on profit (loss) for the year $ 33,666 $ 18,797
Undistributed retained earnings 726 890
Prior year income tax (over) under estimation ( 13,726) 8,675
Tax refund from loss carryback ( 146,999) -
Total current tax ( 126,333) 28,362
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 111,338 ¢( 75,744)
Income tax benefit ($ 14.995) (§ 47,382)

B. Reconciliation between income tax benefit and accounting profit

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019

Tax calculated based on profit (loss) before tax and

statutory tax rate (Note) $ 107,384  ($ 54,547)
Effect of non-deductible expenses or accounted as

tax-exempt income as regulated in tax laws ( 48,719) 26,527
Change in assessment of realisation of deferred tax

assets 1,804 ( 31,906)
Prior year income tax (over) under estimation ( 13,726) 8,675
Tax on undistributed earnings 726 890
Impact of change in the tax rate on temporary

differences between current year and the year

realised ( 8,256) 637
Separate taxation 2,074 1,802
Effect from the tax rate change for loss carryback  ( 56,205) -
Others ( 77) 540
Income tax benefit ($ 14,995) ($ 47,382)

Note: The basis for computing the applicable tax rate are the rates applicable in the

respective countries where the Group entities operate.
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In 2020, the U.S. government issued IRS1139, whereby the losses declared by the Group
in 2019 and 2018 can be used to offset against taxable income before 2017 and apply for a
tax refund. The Group declared a tax refund amount of $146,999 in 2020. As the U.S.
federal income tax rate has declined in 2018, the tax rate applied for the tax refund was
calculated based on the actual tax rate paid for each year, the impact of changes in tax rate
amounts to $56,205. The U.S. subsidiary applied for a tax refund due to the previous bill
and received a tax refund of $78,095 in July 2020, and the tax refund receivable as of

December 31, 2020 was $68,904, recorded as current tax assets.

Amounts of deferred tax assets or liabilities as a result of temporary differences are as

follows:

2020
Recognised in Recognised Translation

January 1 profit or loss in equity differences  December 31
Deferred tax assets:
-Temporary
differences
Pension expense $ 5,249 $ 39 § 402 ($ nH $ 5,689
Allowance for bad
debts 5,501 6,502 - | 672) 11,331
Unrealised sales
returns and discounts 19,024 9,922 - 1,735) 27,211
Valuation allowance
in inventories 47,120 ( 10,196) - | 2,671) 34,253
Deferred cost of sale 73,313 ( 5,212) - | 4,654) 63,447
Depreciation and
amortisation 20,324 ( 6,433) - ( 1,056) 12,835
Unrealised expenses 57,202 ( 1,903) - ( 3,719) 51,580
Unrealised exchange
loss 455 514 - | 1) 968
Others 29,580 ( 14,497) - | 1,298) 13,785
-Tax losses 112,338 ( 89,685) - ( 3,312) 19,341

$ 370,106 ($ 110,949) § 402 ($  19,119) $ 240,440
Deferred tax
liabilities:
-Temporary
differences
Unrealised exchange
gain ($ 4,234) ($ 389) § -3 302 (3 4,321)
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2019
Recognised in Recognised Translation

January 1 profit or loss in equity differences ~ December 31
Deferred tax assets:
-Temporary
differences
Pension expense $ 5,000 $ 49 3 190 § 1 3 5,249
Allowance for bad
debts 5,455 131 - 85) 5,501
Unrealised sales
returns and discounts 18,021 1,309 -« 306) 19,024
Valuation allowance
in inventories 42,197 5,710 - 787) 47,120
Deferred cost of sale 97,630 ( 23,471) - ( 846) 73,313
Depreciation and
amortisation 17,795 2,873 - ( 344) 20,324
Unrealised expenses 54,885 3,228 -« 911) 57,202
Unrealised exchange
loss - 637 - 182) 455
Others - 30,388 - ( 808) 29,580
-Tax losses 55,511 59,239 - ( 2,412) 112,338
$ 296,503 $ 80,093 §$ 190 (3 6,680) $ 370,106
Deferred tax
liabilities:
-Temporary

differences

Unrealised exchange
gain ($ 182) ($ 4,349) § -3 297 (§ 4,234)

E. Expiration dates of subsidiaries’ unused net operating loss carryforward and amounts of

unrecognised deferred tax assets are as follows:
December 31, 2020

Amount Unrecognised
Year incurred  filed / assessed Unused amount deferred tax assets Usable until year
2018 $ 238,215 § 39,075 $ - Note
2019 207,017 33,583 - Note

December 31, 2019

Amount Unrecognised
Year incurred  filed / assessed Unused amount deferred tax assets Usable until year
2018 $ 238,215 § 238,215 $ - Note
2019 207,017 207,017 - Note

Note: This represents tax losses incurred by a US subsidiary. In accordance with current
tax law, those generated after January 1, 2018 can be used indefinitely.
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(22) Earnings (loss) per share

Year ended December 31, 2020

Weighted average
number of ordinary Earnings per
shares outstanding share
Amount after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders
of the parent $ 246,332 76,056 § 3.24
Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of
the parent 246,332 76,056
Assumed conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary
shares
Employee stock options - 3,196
Employees’ compensation - 112
Profit attributable to ordinar
shareholders of the parent
plus assumed conversion of
all dilutive potential ordinar
shares $ 246,332 79,364 $ 3,10
Year ended December 31, 2019
Weighted average
number of ordinary Loss per
shares outstanding share
Amount after tax (shares in thousands) (in dollars)
Basic loss per share (Note)
Loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of
the parent ($ 72,226) 76,056 ($0.95

Note: Since the Company had net loss in 2019, the inclusion of potential ordinary shares will have an
anti-dilutive effect. Thus, only the basic loss per share calculation is included.
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(23)Changes in liabilities from financing activities

At January 1, 2020

Short-term borrowings
increase

Short-term borrowings
decrease

Loan from related
parties increase

Lease payment

Changes in other non-
cash items

Impact of changes in
foreign exchange rate

At December 31, 2020

At January 1, 2019

Short-term borrowings
increase

Short-term borrowings
decrease

Lease payment

Changes in other non-
cash items-

Impact of changes in
foreign exchange rate

At December 31, 2019

Short-term Other payables Liabilities from
borrowings Lease to related financing
(Note) liabilities parties activities-gross
$ 842,360 $ 1,875,885 $ - $ 2,718,245
14,728 - - 14,728
( 839,362) - - 839,362)
- - 213,601 213,601
- | 518,637) - 518,637)
- 358,585 - 358,585
( 17,726) ( 117,782) - 135,508)
$ - $ 1,598,051 $ 213,601 $ 1,811,652
Short-term Liabilities from
borrowings financing
(Note) Lease liabilities activities-gross
$ 805,465 $ 2,304,913 $ 3,110,378
788,266 - 788,266
( 737,903) - 737,903)
- 526,080) ( 526,080)
- 117,763 117,763
( 13,468) ( 20,711) ( 34,179)
$ 847,360 $ 1,875,885 $ 2,718,245

Note: The short-term borrowings listed above do not include bank overdraft.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Names of related parties and relationship

Names of related parties

Relationship with the Company

Yeh Family Limited Partnership (Yeh Family)

MISA LLC (MISA)

Yeh International Service Corporation

Entity controlled by key management

personnel
Entity controlled by key management
personnel

Entity controlled by key management

personnel
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Names of related parties

Relationship with the Company

Yeh Cayman International Business Corporation

Coaster Furniture (ShenZhen) Ltd.

Michael Yeh

(2) Significant related party transactions

A. Lease transactions-lessee

Entity controlled by key management
personnel

Entity controlled by key management
personnel

Key management

(@) The Group leases buildings from related parties. Rental contracts are typically made
for periods of 5 to 8 years with MISA; 5 years with Yeh Family; 1 to 3 years with other
related parties. The abovementioned rents paid to related parties are approximately the
same with third parties and are paid monthly on a contract basis.

(b) Acquisition of right-of-use assets:
On January 1, 2019 (the date of initial application of IFRS 16), the Group increased
right-of-use assets by $480,532. The Group did not obtain right-of-use assets from
related parties in 2020. For lease liabilities at the end of the current year, please refer to

the following:

Lease liabilities
(i) Outstanding balance:

MISA
Yeh Family
Others

MISA
Yeh Family
Others

(ii) Interest expense

MISA
Yeh Family
Others

(c) Rent expense

Others

December 31, 2020

Current Non-current Total
$ 129,997 $ 258,875 $ 388,872
32,551 19,636 52,187
6,423 4,811 11,234
$ 168,971 § 283,322 § 452,293
December 31, 2019
Current Non-current Total
$ 129,139 § 416,708 $ 545,847
32,242 55,922 88,164
16,827 9,585 26,412
$ 178,208 § 482,215 $ 660,423
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 20,275 % 24,281
3,068 4,135
380 725
$ 23,723 $ 29,141
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
$ 834 $ 927
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10.

11.

B. Loans to /from related parties:

Loans to related parties:
(i) Outstanding balance:

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

MISA $ 127,658 §
Yeh Family 85,943 -
$ 213,601 $ -

(if) Interest expense

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019
MISA $ 1,309 $
Yeh Family 2,223 -
$ 3,532 § -

The loans carry interest based on the last day of each month of LIBOR daily interest rate
plus 1.5% per annum for the year ended December 31, 2020.

(3) Key management compensation

Years ended December 31,

2020 2019

Salaries and bonus $ 116,420 $ 129,421
Pensions 3,003 4,731
Share-based payments - 1,219

$ 119,423 § 135,371

PLEDGED ASSETS
Book value

Pledged asset December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019 Purpose

Certificate of deposit $ 85,644 % -
Accounts receivable - 650,509
Other receivables - 135,895
Inventories - 2,481,035

Property, plant and
equipment - 85,974
$ 85,644 § 3,353,413

SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Issue letter of credit
Short-term borrowings

”

”

For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the amounts of letters of credit that have been issued

but not used are $85,644 and $122,617, respectively.

SIGNIFICANT DISASTER LOSS
None.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
None.
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12. OTHERS
(1) Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure
to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt. The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) less cash and cash

equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus net
debt.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from 2019,
was to maintain the gearing ratio within 0% to 50%. The gearing ratios at December 31, 2020 and

2019 were as follows:
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Total borrowings (including related parties) $ 240,470 $ 910,743
Less: Cash and cash equivalents ( 1,077,127) ( 447,213)
Net debt ( 836,657) 463,530
Total equity 2,644,393 2,575,588
Total capital $ 1,807,736  § 3,039,118
Gearing ratio (Note) 0% 15%

Note: The gearing ratio is 0% due to the negative amount of net debt on December 31, 2020.

(2) Financial instruments
A. Financial instruments by category

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,077,127 $ 447,213
Accounts receivable 338,098 670,796
Other receivables 246,725 135,923
Guarantee deposits paid 41,115 44,054
Financial assets at amortised cost 94,068 -

$ 1,797,133  $ 1,297,986

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Short-term borrowings $ 26,869 $ 910,743
Notes payable 4,600 6,505
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December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable 321,656 227,051

Other accounts payable
(including related parties) 510,805 289,596
Lease liability 1,598,051 1,875,885
$ 2,461,981 9§ 3,309,780

B. Financial risk management policies
(&) The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
(b) Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department (Group treasury) under
approved policies. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in
close cooperation with the Group’s operating units. The Group provides written
principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific
areas and matters, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and
investment of excess liquidity.
C. Significant financial risks and degrees of financial risks
(@) Market risk
i. Foreign exchange risk

(1) The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from the transactions of the Company and its subsidiaries used in various
functional currency, primarily with respect to the CAD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities.

(i1) Management has set up a policy to require group companies to manage their
foreign exchange risk against their functional currency. The companies are
required to hedge their entire foreign exchange risk exposure with the Group
treasury.

(i11))The Group’s businesses involve some non-functional currency operations (the
Company’s and certain subsidiaries’ functional currency: USD; other subsidiaries’
functional currency: local currency). The information on assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies whose values would be materially affected by
the exchange rate fluctuations is as follows:
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Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD

Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD

December 31, 2020
Foreign currency

amount Book value
(In thousands)  Exchange rate (TWD)
$ 123 0.7841 § 2,719

December 31, 2019
Foreign currency

amount Book value
(In thousands) Exchange rate (TWD)
$ 277 0.7649 §$ 6,373

(iv) Please refer to the following table for the details of unrealised exchange (loss)

gain arising from significant foreign exchange variation on the monetary items

held by the Group:

Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD

Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD

Year ended December 31. 2020
Exchange gain (loss)
Foreign currency

amount Book value
(In thousands) Exchange rate (TWD)

0.7841 (% 1,439)
Year ended December 31, 2019
Exchange gain (loss)
Foreign currency

amount Book value
(In thousands) Exchange rate (TWD)

0.7649 ($ 1,630)

(v) Analysis of foreign currency market risk arising from significant foreign

exchange variation:

Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD

Year ended December 31. 2020
Sensitivity analysis
Effect on other

Degree of Effect on comprehensive
variation profit or loss income
1% $ 27 $ -
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1.

Year ended December 31, 2019
Sensitivity analysis
Effect on other
Degree of Effect on comprehensive
variation profit or loss income

Financial assets
Monetary items
CAD : USD 1% % 64§ ]

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

(i) The Group’s main interest rate risk arises from short-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. During
2020 and 2019, the Group’s borrowings at variable rate were mainly
denominated in US Dollars.

(ii) If the borrowing interest rate of US dollars had increased/decreased by 0.1%
with all other variables held constant, profit, net of tax for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019 would have increased/decreased by $0 and $842,
respectively. The main factor is that changes in interest expense result from
floating rate borrowings.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss to the Group arising from default by
the clients or counterparties of financial instruments on the contract obligations. The
main factor is that counterparties could not repay in full the accounts receivable
based on the agreed terms and the contract cash flows.

. The Group adopts the assumption under IFRS 9, that is, the default occurs when the

contract payments are past due over 90 days.

The Group adopts the following assumption under IFRS 9 to assess whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial
recognition:

If the contract payments were past due over 30 days based on the terms, there has
been a significant increase in credit risk on that instrument since initial recognition.

. The Group classifies customer’s accounts receivable in accordance with customer

types. The Group applies the modified approach using the provision matrix, loss rate
methodology to estimate expected credit loss.

The Group wrote-off the financial assets, which cannot be reasonably expected to
be recovered, after initiating recourse procedures. However, the Group will continue
executing the recourse procedures to secure their rights. On December 31, 2020, the
Group did not have written-off financial assets that are still under recourse
procedures.
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vi. Accounts receivable of the Group are divided into: customers whose transactions are
through credit cards and normal credits that are underwritten by financial institutions
or undertaken by the Group.

(i) When the customer defaults, the credit loss associated with payments collected
by the credit card company and with accounts underwritten by the financial
institution will be borne by the financial institution. On December 31, 2020, the
book values of accounts receivable were $270,000 and $547,395, respectively;
the amounts of impairment provision were both $0.

(i) The Group used the forecastability to adjust historical and timely information to
assess the allowance loss for accounts receivable that are not underwritten by
financial institutions and those from normal credit customers. On December 31,
2020, the provision matrix is as follows:

Past due 31 to 60 days

Not past due within 30 days past due
At December 31, 2020
Expected loss rate 1.41%~14.88%  6.96%~15.42% 39.09%~53.28%
Total book value $ 41,410 $ 23,151 $ 14,498
Loss allowance 2,075 3,116 5,896

61 to 90 days  Over 90 days
past due past due Total
At December 31, 2020
Expected loss rate 96.69%~97.72% 100%
Total book value $ 5,426 % 27,785  $ 112,270
Loss allowance 5,300 27,785 44 172
Past due 31 to 60 days

Not past due within 30 days past due
At December 31, 2019
Expected loss rate 1.05%~12.44%  5.85%~13.73% 37.83%~54.25%
Total book value $ 93,184 §$ 21,603 $ 15,798
Loss allowance 2,474 2,356 4,018

61 to 90 days  Over 90 days
past due past due Total

At December 31, 2019
Expected loss rate 96.97%~98 . 87% 100%
Total book value $ 4,629 $ 6,380 $ 141,594
Loss allowance 2,965 6,380 18,193
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vii.Movements in relation to the Group applying the modified approach to provide loss
allowance for accounts receivable are as follows:

2020
At January 1 $ 18,193
Provision for impairment 36,368
Write-offs ( 7,840)
Effect of foreign exchange ( 2,549)
At December 31 $ 44,172
2019
At January 1 $ 21,715
Provision for impairment 307
Write-offs ( 3,590)
Effect of foreign exchange ( 239)
At December 31 $ 18,193

For provisioned loss in 2020 and 2019, the impairment losses arising from
customers’ contracts are $36,368 and $307, respectively.
(c) Liquidity risk
i. Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the Group and
aggregated by Group treasury. Group treasury monitors rolling forecasts of the
Group’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational
needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing
facilities at all times so that the Group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants
(where applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into
consideration the Group’s debt financing plans, covenant compliance, compliance
with internal balance sheet ratio targets and, if applicable, external regulatory or
legal requirements.
ii. The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the

contractual undiscounted cash flows.
December 31, 2020

Less than Between Between 2

_lyear ~ land2years and5years Over5 years
Non-derivative
financial liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 26,869 % - $ - $ -
Notes payable 4,600 - - -
Accounts payable 321,656 - - -
Other payables 297,204 - - -
Other payables to
related parties (Note) 214,890 - - -
Lease liability (Note) 538,956 476,198 702,650 40,063
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December 31, 2019

Less than Between Between 2

1 year 1and 2 years and5 years Over 5 years
Non-derivative financial
liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
(Note) $ 913,242 § - $ - $ -
Notes payable 6,505 - - -
Accounts payable 227,051 - - -
Other payables 289,596 - - -
Lease liability (Note) 611,955 533,635 842,372 55,679

Note: Represents the total contract liability for repayment in the future including interest
expense for the period.

(3) Fair value information
A. The carrying amounts of the Group's financial instruments not measured at fair value,
including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables, guarantee
deposits, short-term borrowings, notes payable, accounts payable and other payables are
approximate to their fair values.
B. The Group does not engage in transactions in financial instruments measured at fair value.

13. SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES
(1) Significant transactions information

A. Loans to others: Please refer to table 1.

B. Provision of endorsements and guarantees to others: None.

C. Holding of marketable securities at the end of the period (not including subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures): None.

D. Acquisition or sale of the same security with the accumulated cost exceeding NT$300 million
or 20% of the Company’s paid-in capital: None.

E. Acquisition of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

F. Disposal of real estate reaching NT$300 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more: None.

G. Purchases or sales of goods from or to related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of
paid-in capital or more: None.

H. Receivables from related parties reaching NT$100 million or 20% of paid-in capital or more:
None.

[.  Trading in derivative instruments undertaken during the reporting periods: None.

J.  Significant inter-company transactions during the reporting periods: Please refer to table 2.

(2) Information on investees

Names, locations and other information of investee companies (not including investees in
Mainland China): Please refer to table 3.
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(3)

(4)

Information on investments in Mainland China

A. Basic information: Please refer to table 4.

B. Significant transactions, either directly or indirectly through a third area, with investee
companies in the Mainland Area: None.

Major shareholders information

Major shareholders information: Please refer to table 5.

14. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

General information

The Group only operates wholesale of furniture. The chief operating decision maker, who
allocates resources and assesses performance of the Group as a whole, has identified that the
Group has only one reportable operating segment.

Measurement of segment information

A. The Group’s operating segment profit (loss) is measured with the operating profit (loss)
before tax, which is used as a basis for the Group in assessing the performance of the
operating segments. The accounting policies of the operating segments are in agreement with
the significant accounting policies summarised in Note 4.

B. The revenues from external customers and its financial information reported to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker are measured in a manner consistent with that in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Reconciliation for segment income (l0ss)

The segment assets, liabilities and net profit (loss) after tax reported to the Chief Operating

Decision-Maker are measured in a manner consistent with that in the balance sheet and statement

of comprehensive income, thus, no reconciliation is needed.

Information on products and services

Revenues from external customers mainly come from wholesale of furniture. Service revenues
mainly come from purchases and transportation of furniture and related services.

Details of revenue balance is as follows:
Years ended December 31,
2020 2019
Revenue from sale of furniture $ 10,258,282 $ 11,668,334
Service revenue 56,315 69,049
$ 10,314,597 $ 11,737,383
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(5) Geographical information
Geographical information for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

As at and for the year ended As at and for the year ended
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Revenue Non-current assets Revenue Non-current assets
United States $ 10,230,252 § 1,539,180 § 11,566,095 $ 1,800,217
Others 84,345 29,990 171,288 50,039
$ 10,314,597 § 1,569,170 § 11,737,383 $ 1,850,256

Non-current assets do not include financial instruments and deferred tax assets.

(6) Major customer information
The Group’s operating revenue from individual external customers for the years ended December
31, 2020 and 2019 did not exceed 10% of the consolidated net operating revenue.

170



(8082 ML : T ASN) pouad Buiodal [eioueuly ayl 4o pus ayl e Buljrenssd sayel abueyoxa ay) e pajejsueli-ai ale ajgel SIY} Ul Sa19uaLInd ublalo) Ul PajeuILLIOUsp JUNOWY : € 810N
‘Auedwod ay} 4o 18sse 18U SI Buroueuly Wisl-1oys Joj dnols ayl ul Auus 03 pajueld sueoj [e10) pue yaea uo Buljiag ‘,sueo Jo UOISIA0IG 10} SaINpadold,, sAuedwod ay) 01 BulpIoddy : g 810N
‘Auedwod 8y} 40 19SSe 18U JO 9401 SI Buloueuly wisl-loys Joy Auedwod Jaylo 03 paruelb sueo| |10] pue yaes uo Buij1ad ‘,sueoT JO UOISIAOI JO) S8INPadold,, SAuedwod ay) 01 BUIploddy : T 810N

spasu Buroueuly S9|qRAIR8l ou|
COION  096'ST¥ 096'STY - - - [euonessdo - Ws-UoYS %S2'0  081'89T 0878971 090°'08T SOA JBYI0 Ul 'YOD  ‘BIsY VOO 1
‘pr1"0D
spaau Buroueury I[N EREY |euoireusaiu|
TOION  /G/°/S0‘T 162'1S0'T $ - $ - - $ [euonessdo - $ wWJsl-Hoys %/.T°0 - $ 09T'9S $ 06906 $ S9A JBylo Ul ‘oo J81se0) 0
3)0U1004 pajuesh Auedajbuise  anjeA  wal  SJUNOJJe Buioueuny Jamo.loq ueo| B UMOp UMBJIP  0Z0Z ‘TE 19quidda 020z ‘T€ Jequiadag  Aued 1UN0JJe Jamollog 101paId "'ON
sueo| |10} 0} pajue.d T Jessme|0)  |NPgnop  W8)-LoyS Jo) 3UI YIM  JO aInjeN 1Sa48lU| Junowe [enoyy Je doueeq papus Jeak syl parelal  Jobipa|
uo Buipie) sueoj uo Wi 10} uosesy suonoesuel] Burinp aouefeq es| |eJsus
20URMO| |V 1O JUnowy Buipuelsino
wnwixen

(pareaipul asimiayio se 1dadx3)

Tal0eL

ALN 10 spuesnoy) ui passaidx3

0202 ‘1€ Jaquiadaq@ papus Jea
$J3Y10 0] SUBOT

saLlelpisqns pue ‘p1 0D [euolleulaiu] J31seod

171



"(80'82 AM.L : T ASN) pouiad Bunodal [eroueuly ayl Jo pus ays 1e Buljienaid selel abueyaxs syl e pare|suell-al ale aSIMIBYI0
(89SH'6Z AML : T ASN) 0202 ‘TE Jaqwisda 01 0Z0z ‘T Adenuer woly sajel abueyoxa abelane Je pajejsuell-al ale 3|qel SIY} Ul sasuadxa pue awooul 0} parejal Salouaiind ubialoy Ul pajeuIlousp JUNOWY ;7 810N
‘SJUNOJJ. JUBLIATE]S BWOJUI 40} SanuaAa. Burelado [e101 palepljosuod 0} polad ayl 1oy JUnowe UoIdesue.} pae|nwindde
UO Paseq pue S)UN0JJe 138Ys 3due[eq Joj S1aSSe |10} Pajepl|osuod 0} UOKJBSURI) JO doueleq pus-poliad uo paseq paindwod si 11 ‘s}asse [e10} 10 sanuanal Buiresado [e10] parepljosuod 0} Junolwe uopaesuel) o abejusdlad Buipiebay g 810N
‘Areipisgns o} Areipisgns (g)
‘Auedwod ased o1 Aseipisans (z)
‘Areipisgns 03 Auedwiod juared (1)
:sa110691e9 9a1y) BUIMO]|0) BU) 0UI PalYIsse|d SI Alredislunod pue Auedwod uonoesuel) usamiag diysuolle|ay g s1oN
*. 1, woy SupnIe)s JOpIo Ul PaIoquINU d1e SALIeIpIsqns Y], ()
*.0, St Auedwoo juored (1)
:SMO0]|0} Se aJe suonaesues) Auedwoo-Iaiul Jo 19adsal ul Auedwod uonoesuel) sy Joj Ul Pajji4 siaquinu 8y T 90N

%.T0 sanued yioq Aq payenobaN €2e'lT 8suadxa 80INIBS € aHg Nas 81n18S sonsibo (eishejein) AoH s A Ul ‘Y09 T
%.T°0 sanued yioq Aq parenobaN /92T asuadxa 82IAIBS [ "p17 sbuipjoH AlosiApy (ueysuny]) ainyuing Jaiseo) Ul ‘0D T
%9¢°0 saned ylog Aq payennofiaN oge'le asuadxe 80IAIBS € "ou] ‘BIsY VOO Ul ‘Y02 T
%280 sanJed yioq Aq pajenobaN 028'ze asuadxa agIAIeS I Auedwo) a91n1aS sansiBo] (uayzuays) AsH s A U] ‘'YOD T
%6170 sanJed yoq Aq parenobiaN 16€'0S $ asuadxe 901AI8S € "pI] 921IAJ9S $o1s160] uemie] AoH A U] ‘Y02 1
(¢ 910N) S195SSe [e10] JO Senuanal Swia) uonoesuel ] Junowy 1UN0d9e Jabpa| [eJauaD (z a10N) Auediauno) aweu Auedwo) (T @10N)
Bunesado [e10) parep1josuod Jo abeiuadiad diysuonejay JaquinN
uonoesuel |

(pareaipul asimiayio se 1daox3)
A.LN J0 spuesnoys ul passaldx3 ¢ dlqeL

0202 ‘TE 1aquiadaQ papus Jes A
paso|asIp a.Je uol|jiw 0T$.LN Buipasoxs suondesue.y Juealiubis Aluo
sporiad Bunodas ayy Bulinp suonoesuel) Auedwod-1aiul JuediiublS

SaLleIpIsgns pue ‘pi 0D |euolleulslu| 431seod

172



"a0e|d u1 184 10U ase spuny s,Auedwod ay | "Alua Juswale)s [e1oUBULY PaTePI|OSUOD BU} Ul papn|oul Sem i ‘ai0alay) ‘Auedwiod ay) JOA0 |041U0D BABY pUe Jaployaleys paiaisifal syl ase dnoib syl Jo SaleIpISgNS 8y S 020z 40 Jalenb pug ays ul uebaq uoliesado 8y :zaloN
"(80'82 AM.L : T Asn) pouad Burnuodal [e1oueuly ayl Jo pus ayl e Buljrensid sares abueyoxa sy 1e pare|suell-al ase aSIMIaYI0

(895762 AMLL : T ASN) 0202 ‘TE Jaquiadaq 01 0Z0Z ‘T Asenuer woly sa1es abueyoxa abrelae e paje|suel)-ai aJe a)ce) Siy) Ul sasuadxs pue awooul 0] pajejal salouaiind ubiaio) Ul pajeuILoUsp SUNOWY (TAI0N

(puesnouyy 0se AsN) (puesnouy 0se AsN)
Buipjoy  Buoyy
(ese ) (ese ) 9¥9's 00°00T 000'0G€ 2Ev'0T Zer'0T wsuisaAul - BuoH ‘P31 ‘'0) SUIPIOH A9f of oul ‘BISY Y0)
90IAJBS aseyaind
19€'8 19€'8 v65'LL 00007 000'00¢€ 000'c 000'S /Buipen ainiuing  uemiel P} 99TAISS SOT}STS0T ueMle] K9f of Ul ‘BISY V00
(puesnouy 009 AsN) (puesnouy 009 AsN)
Buipjoy  Buoy ‘P37 SSUIpIOf
T2L'T 12L'C Z0€'02 00°00T 000°'0ST vey'LT vev'LT sunsenu]  BuoH 90TAI9S (BISY) 9ImiTuiny I91SeO) oul ‘BISY Y00
(puesnoys 0ze YAIN) (puesnoys 0ze YAIN)
aud Nas
882 882 A 00°00T €09'v2€ 816'C 816'C 80IAIBS 8SeYdINd  BISB[RlN  9O1AISS SO11S1307 (BISARTR)) ASH 9} Ul ‘BISY Y00
Sole1S
ZaON (LT ) (LLT ) (691 ) 0000T - - - Buipen aimiuing  panun OTT 1099Q ya4ey L' (0]
(puesnoys 0s asn)
So1R1S
(L1t ) (L1T'T ) ove 00°00T - - 0LV ‘1 Buipen ainuing  pauun JT1 ‘SUOf o3 TueAy Ul Y0)
(puesnoyr 008 AsN) (puesnoyy 008 AsN)
9JIAIBS Salels
v8T'e v8T'e eTL'se 00°00T 00T 082'sZ 082'sZ uonepodsuell  panun Ou] ‘sOT3STB0T [[BIOAT[O( Ul ‘Y0)
(puesnoy /¥8'T ASN) (puesnoy /¥8'T ASN)
Buipjoy  spuejsi
(80t ) (80T ) S88'T 00°00T 00T €20'99 €20'99 swissAul - uewAed Ul ‘Teqo19 Sd) ‘PAT ‘°0) [BUOTIRUISIU] I9)SBO)
(puesnoys 6vE's ASN) (puesnous 6¥€'s ASN)
30IAJBS 3SeyaInd  Spue|s|
989'cY 989'ct 096'STY 00°00T 000'T 250'70T 250'70T /Buipen aimiuing - uewAed Ul ‘BISY Y00  'PFT ‘') JBUOI}RUISIU] J9}SEO)
(puesnoyy 86€'z2 ASN) (puesnoys g6€'z. ASN)
salels
15%'022 $ T1St'022 $ 9ZT'2eT'e $ 00007 G98'60T'6. 122'091'2 $ 122'09T'C ¢ Buipenainuuing  pspun DUl ‘YD PYT 0D RUOTIBUISIUL I9}SEBO)
310U1004 0202 ‘T€ JlaquiadaQ 0202 ‘T€ Jlaqwiadag anjeA 3009 (%) diysisumo SaJleys 40 JaquinN 6T0Z ‘TS Jaqwiadaq Je se 0202 ‘T Jaquiadaq 1e se SaIlIAILOR uoI1eInT] 991S9AU| 101S9AU|
papua Jeak ay 1o} papusa Jeak ay 1o} aoueleg aoueleg sSauIsng ule|

Auedwo) ay1 Aq pasiubooal
(ss0]) awoaul JUBWISAAU]

(parealpul asimiayo se 1dadx3)

A.LN J0 spuesnoy} ul passaidx3

991S9AUI a1 Jo (sso]) 140.d 19N

020z 'T€ J3qua0aq 1e S play Saleys

JUNOWE JUSWIISBAUI [elIU]

0202 ‘TE Jaqwadaq papua Jes A
$58)SaAUI L0 UOIJRWIoU]

SaLIBIPISNS pUE "p1T] “"0D [eUOITRUIBIU| J31SE0D)

€9|qeL

173



(80'82 AML : T @sn) pousad Bunuodal jeioueuly ayl 4o pus ayl e Buljrenasd sajes abueyoxa ay) 1e pajejsueli-al ale asIMIBYI0

(895762 AML : T ASN) 020Z ‘TE J1aquwiagaq 01 0Z0Z ‘T Arenuer wouy salel abueyoxa abeiane Je paje|suell-al aJe a|ge) siyl ul sasuadxs pue swWwodul 0] pajejal Saloualind ubiaio) ul pajeuILLoOUsp SIUNOWY :€ 810N
"WdD sAuedwoo 1ualed ay1 Ag paisane pue palipne alam 1eyl SIUsLaleIS [1ouBUl) 8Y) U0 Paseq pasiubooal Sem 1Ua1Ind (SSoj) sWwooul JUsWISaAU] i 810N

s18y1o (g)

"BUIYD PUBIUIBIA U1 93)S3AUI BU} Ul PAISAAUL Uy} YdIym ‘eate pJiyl ayl ul Auedwod Bunsixa ue ul Bupsaaul ybnoay (z)
“"BUIYD pueuIRly Ul Auedwod e ul 1saaul Apoaaiq (T)

:01 sBuojaq asea yoea A10Ha1ed Jo Jaquinu ayl ul |j14 ‘sario0ba1ed aaayl Buimo)|o) ayl ol p

Se|0 8B SPOYaW JUSWISAAU] T 310N

P17 0D BuipjoH (puesnoyl oge AsN) 991AJ3S uonjenodsuely  Auedwod 821AIaS sa1sI607]
KoH 9 A Aq parsanul - GT6'0T 062 0000T 062 - - - - 14 zer'0T pue Buisnoyasepn (uayzuays) AoH aA
jul
sBuipjoH 821nI8S
(e1SW) a4nnuin4 (puesnoyr 009 AsN) 901AJIBS 8seyaInd P AlosIapy (ueysunyy)
1815800 Aq pajsonu - $ 60€'TC $ 680'€ $ 00001 680'€ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4 vev'LT $ /Buipen ainiuing ainiuing Jsiseod
ajoui004 0202 'T¢€ Jaquiads@ 0202 ‘T€ Jaquiadag (Z¢3oN) (au1pur  0zoz ‘1€ Jeqwiddsd  020Z 'T€ Jequisdag uemiel 0}  BUIYD pueule 6T0¢ (Ta1ON) [endes ur-pred SallAnoe BUIYD puejurely
10 se uemie | 10 Se eUIYD PUBUIBIN 0202 ‘TE Joquiadag J010alip)  Papus Jeak ay) oy 10 se eulyD Moeq paniwiay O} papiwey ‘T Atenuer Jo se poyaw ssauIsng ure U1 981SaAU|
01 30Bq paniwal Ul SJUBWISAAUI papua Jeak syl Joj  Auedwo) 981SAAUL JO BWIOJUI IBN  PUB|UIRIA 0] UBMIR | 0202 ‘1€ Jaquidaq BUIYD puejUIRIN JUBWISBAU|
3WOoUI JUSWISAAUL JO JO anjeA yoog Auedwo) ay) Aq ay) w04} souenIWal papua Jeak ay Joj uemie] 0} 0} uemie
junowe pale|NWNIdY pasiuBooas (sso))  Aq play 10 Junowe 9. PanIWal JUNOWY W04} souenIWal
aWooul JusWISaAU|  d1ysIsumQ pare|NWINIY feulyD puejurel 01 10 unowe

(parealpul asimiIaylo se 1daox3)

AN J0 spuesnoy} ui passaidx3

UBMIER] WOJJ PANIWAL JUNOWY  Pale|nwnody

0202 'TE Jaquiadaq papus Jes A
BUIYD PUBJUIRIA UI SJUSWISSAUI UO UOIBWIOU]

SaLIRIPISONS pue "piT 0D [eUOITRUISIU| 19)SL0D

v alqeL

174



‘ ‘ d1 ‘diysieulaed pajriwr] A[tue] NfA
%6L "6 000 .Sw .» oo pos o
i 065 .mom .> d1 drysieulied pajtul] juswedeuel yaiey J0J4 ACOLSAD NI “ALT ‘0D JINVE J4LD
ooy 9 .mmm .> d1 ‘diysieulaed pajrur] A[Tue] yag
i

%81 Ve

aIeys Jolew Jo awe
(%) diysisumo play saleys Jo JaquinN slapjoyaJteys Jofew J N
saleys

§a|0eL

020z ‘T¢ J8quiadsg
uoITeWIOJUI SIapjoyaieys Jofely

SaLIRIPISONS PUE "PIT 0D [eUOIIBUISIU| J3ISE0D

175



Coaster International Co., Ltd.} ‘x STe |

CEBE
£ R F UL P [l



USER
新建印章

Leefan
新建印章


A —
COASTER @ =250

FINE FURNITURE ng\B\EHQ'{‘%ﬁB‘Eﬁa



	9d6565e5eb4019d57ddd89b4edd9bbc2429012f6704df8a564dfc06a2be4feda.pdf
	(Microsoft Word - 2020\246~\253\327\252\321\252F\267|\246~\263\370\(\255^\244\345\252\251\251w\275Zv1\)_20210520-FINAL)
	9d6565e5eb4019d57ddd89b4edd9bbc2429012f6704df8a564dfc06a2be4feda.pdf
	
	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement_final
	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement_final_USD
	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement_final_USD

	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement-0513
	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement_final
	2020Q4 CIC-Financial Statement_final_USD
	CIC.2020年度.FS.NotesAppendix.ENG.IFRS




